WINCHESTER COMMON COUNCIL
APRIL 14, 2015

AGENDA

6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
MOMENT OF SILENCE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — March 24, 2015 Regular Meeting and March 24, 2015
Work Session

REPORT OF THE MAYOR

REPORT OF THE CITY MANAGER
REPORT OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
PUBLIC HEARINGS

1.1 0-2015-09: Second Reading— AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE THE
APPLICATION OF CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY ACTION
PROJECT FOR TAX EMEMPT STATUS BY DESIGNATION PURSUANT
TO CHAPTER 27 DIVISION 5 OF CODE OF THE CITY OF WINCHESTER
(REQUIRES ROLL-CALL VOTE)(pages 3-54)

1.2 0-2015-10: Second Reading — AN ORDINANCE TO DENY THE
APPLICATION OF HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER-
FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. FOR TAX EXEMPT STATUS BY
DESIGNATION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 27 DIVISION 5 OF CODE OF
THE CITY OF WINCHESTER (REQUIRES ROLL-CALL VOTE)(pages
55-213)

1.3 0-2015-03: Second Reading — AN ORDINANCE TO CONDITIONALLY
REZONE 10.59 ACRES AT 200 MERRIMANS LANE (Map Number 149-01-
-7-A), FROM CONDITIONAL RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS (RB-1) DISTRICT
WITH CORRIDOR ENHANCEMENT (CE) DISTRICT OVERLAY (0.80
ACRES) AND CONDITIONAL MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MR)
DISTRICT (9.79 ACRES) TO MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MR)
DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) DISTRICT
OVERLAY RZ-14-663 (REQUIRES ROLL-CALL VOTE)(pages 214-230)

1.4 0-2015-08: Second Reading — AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 27-
10 PERTAINING TO REAL PROPERTY TAX RATE (REQUIRES ROLL-
CALL VOTE)(pages 231-235)



2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
3.0 CONSENT AGENDA

3.1 Motion to direct the Clerk of Council to prepare Certificates of Appreciation for
Rex Marshall and Nate Prezzy as members of the Social Services Advisory
Board

3.2 Announce the resignation of Terry Bohan as a member of the Old Town
Development Board and direct the Clerk of Council to advertise the vacancy

4.0 AGENDA
5.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION

51 MOTION TO CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO §2.2-
3711(A) (7) OF THE CODE OF VIRGINIA FOR THE PURPOSE OF
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF INFORMATION REGARDING
THE SUBJECT OF THE EMPLOYMENT, ASSIGNMENT, APPOINTMENT,
AND PERFORMANCE OF SPECIFIC PUBLIC OFFICERS APPOINTEES,
AND EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF WINCHESTER INCLUDING THE
APPOINTMENT OF OR PROSPECTIVE APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS
TO CERTAIN BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS.

6.0 ADJOURNMENT



PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

CITY COUNCIL/COMMITTEE MEETING OF: 03/10/2015 CUT OFF DATE:

RESOLUTION ___  ORDINANCE X  PUBLIC HEARING

ITEM TITLE: Application for Real Estate Tax Exemption for Property Owned by Congregational
Community Action Project, Inc.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve

PUBLIC NOTICE AND HEARING:

ADVISORY BOARD RECOMMENDATION:

FUNDING DATA:

INSURANCE:

The initiating Department Director will place below, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each
department that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda.
The Director's initials for approval or disapproval address only the readiness of the issue for Council
consideration. This does not address the Director's recommendation for approval or denial of the issue.

INITIALS FOR  INITIALS FOR
DEPARTMENT APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL DATE

1. Finance /(\>‘ L-3N71Y
2. Treasurer % 2 l;.‘l l Is

3.
4. City Attorney %; «3/%/20/{\
5. City Manager 4‘ MO"VZOIS-
6. Clerk of Council
Initiating Department Director’s Signature: Omm M W oY 12 / ‘ ﬁ)
i Date
Lo
~ ae & gwew,  APPROVED AS TO FORM:
RS ’} v g X
\% W e < 5/}4/.2&/ 7=
N CITY ATTORREY

Revised: October 23, 2009



CITY COUNCIL ACTION
MEMO

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
From: Ann T. Burkholder, Commissioner of the Revenue sTB

Date: 02/26/2015
Re: Application for Real Estate Tax Exemption by Congregational Community

Action Project, Inc.

THE ISSUE: Congregational Community Action Project, Inc. (CCAP) has submitted to
the Commissioner of the Revenue an application for real estate tax exemption by
designation on property at 106 South Kent Street. In order to be eligible for exemption,
both the ownership and use of the property must meet certain state and local criteria.

RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN: This application relates most closely to Goal
4: Create a more livable City for all.

BACKGROUND: Pursuant to Code of the City of Winchester §27-32, any organization
seeking an exemption by designation shall file an application with the Commissioner of
the Revenue by November 1 preceding the year for which property tax exemption is
sought. Following review and approval by various offices and departments, the City
Manager or designee shall present an ordinance proposal for exemption, together with
estimated revenue impact and other pertinent information, to the City Council for
consideration as part of the annual budget.

This organization already enjoys real estate tax exemption on the adjoining parcels at
112 - 118 South Kent Street. The prior exemption was granted under an earlier version
of City Code which included broader criteria for self-effectuating exemption by
classification. Pursuant to current provisions of City Code, this application comes
before Council on the basis of exemption by designation. CCAP purchased the parcel
under consideration in April, 2014.

It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that CCAP has complied
with all application requirements, meets all state and local qualifications for exemption
as a charitable organization, and that usage of the property also meets the necessary
qualifications.



BUDGET IMPACT: Assessed value for 2015 is $216,700. As the 2015 tax rate has yet
to be determined, using the 2014 tax rate of $0.95/$100, annual taxes would be
$2,058.65.

OPTIONS: City Council has the option to approve or deny this request.

RECOMMENDATION: Pursuant to Code of the City of Winchester §27-32 et seq, the
Commissioner of the Revenue and City Manager request that City Council approve this
request.




AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE THE APPLICATION
OF CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY ACTION PROJECT
FOR TAX EXEMPT STATUS BY DESIGNATION
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 27 DIVISION 5 OF CODE OF THE CITY OF
WINCHESTER

WHEREAS, Congregational Community Action Project (CCAP) is a charitable not-for-profit
organization formed by the faith community of Winchester; and

WHEREAS, CCAP has previously been granted tax exemption for property owned at 112 — 118
South Kent Street and used directly for its mission; and

WHEREAS, CCAP has properly submitted a request for tax exemption by designation pursuant
to Chapter 27 Division 5 of Code of the City of Winchester for property recently purchased at
106 South Kent and used directly for its mission; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with codified requirements, the Office of the Commissioner of
Revenue, the Office of the Treasurer and City Attorney have reviewed the request; and

WHEREAS, proper Notice and a Public Hearing have been held as required by Code of the City
of Winchester §27-32(b),

NOW therefore be it ordained that the request for tax exempt status of CCAP is hereby granted
for the property at 106 South Kent Street, effective July 1, 2015. In accordance with §27-36 of
Code of the City of Winchester, this property shall be subject to a triennial review of exemptions.
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Winchester

commissioner Yy
of the revenue ?

Ann T. Burkholder, Commissioner of the Revenue Telephone: (540) 667-1815

15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-8937

Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782

Email: commrevenue@winchesterva.gov Website: www.winchesterva.gov
To: Jeff Barbour, Treasurer

Tony Williams, City Attorney
Eden Freeman, City Manager
From: Ann T. Burkholder
Date: November 11, 2014

SUBJECT: Application for Real Estate Tax Exemption by
Congregational Community Action Project (CCAP)

The Congregational Community Action Project (CCAP) has submitted to the Commissioner of
the Revenue an application for real estate tax exemption by designation on the following
property:

Property Address Property Description 2014 Assessed Value
106 South Kent Street Commercial building $233,300

Annual taxes at 2014 rate of $0.95/$100 = $2,216.35.

Pursuant to Code of the City of Winchester §27-32, any organization seeking an exemption by
designation shall file an application with the Commissioner of the Revenue by November 1
preceding the year for which property tax exemption is sought. Following review and approval
by various offices and departments, the City Manager shall present an ordinance proposal for
exemption, together with estimated revenue impact and other pertinent information, to the City
Council for consideration as part of the annual budget

Background

This organization enjoys real estate tax exemption on the adjacent parcels of 112 South Kent
Street and 118 South Kent Street, which was granted exemption by religious classification
under the provisions of City Code at that time. City records indicate that CCAP continues to use
that property for purposes consistent with its mission.

Eligibility for Exemption
In order to be eligible for exemption, both the ownership and use of the property must meet
certain state and local criteria.

Eligibility for Exemption - Organization

It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that CCAP has complied
with all application requirements and meets all state and local qualifications for
exemption as a charitable organization.

7
Elected to Serve



Eligibility for Exemption - Real Property

In April of 2014, CCAP purchased the parcel under consideration, known as 106 South
Kent Street. Information available to the City indicates the organization uses this
property exclusively for charitable purposes in furtherance of its stated mission.

Conclusion
1. Application filed in a complete and timely manner. YES

2. Ownership of the property meets eligibility criteria: YES
3. Use of the property meets eligibility criteria: YES

It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that the request by Congregational

Community Action Project for exemption by designation for property at 106 South Kent Street is
eligible for consideration by the Common Council.

Review Required:

Commissioner of the Revenue: @MJ@XQQM

pate: _{L[11[2014

Treasurer: % L %/

Date: ////L/Ztﬂ‘/ Comments Attached (Y/N): %w wi o Forilins s of Cer
/Up/{_ on ['%&KL&TMQAM #77"A¢ Auty Jeshedd 15 /2/"/ /9‘1 Y /.:.;/;{ ke /2/3///3

City Attorney: ___ /= %/ | — Pomeg

Date: _ / /22 / 20 /55 Comments Attached (Y/N): Pata”,

Commissioner of the R%venue, Page 2 of 2



CCAP INC.

PO.Box 2112
;f: yinchester, VA 22604
1540) 662-4318

S

October 10, 2014

Ann T. Burkholder

Commissioner of the Revenue

15 North Cameron Street

Winchester, VA 22601 RE: Application for Real Estate Exemption

Dear Commissioner Burkholder:

We are pleased to present our Application for Real Estate Tax Exemption with regard to the real
property owned by CCAP at 106 South Kent Street [ ref Tax Map 193-01-V-04].

It should be noted that CCAP, as is indicated in our name, is a faith based non-profit hence the name
Congregational Community Action Project, Inc. Founded in 1974 by several of the downtown faith
communities [Roman Catholic, Protestant, and Jewish]. CCAP was later incorporated under the laws of
Virginia and remains under the original faith communities as well as a significant number of additional
faith communities both in the City of Winchester and the County of Frederick.

The governance of CCAP is the appointment of Directors by the aforementioned faith communities by
their representatives. Such Directors then elect the corporate Officers and the Officers then manage the
operations on a daily basis. Such Directors, Officers, staff are all volunteer and no salary or other
compensation is paid.

Our enclosed exhibits are:

1. Our IRS ruling indicating our 501 (c)(3) status T Sheuld

2. Our IRS Identification Number _

3. Copy of our 2013 Federal Return 990 read |3t ’R
4. Copy of our By Laws and Articles of Incorporation Wadezel of

5. List of Directors, Officers via our Annual Report

6. Description of subject property (copy of deed) \1\ 3l ) &)=

7. Financial Statements as of December 31, 2014

Respectfully submitted,

Charles Henkle, Treasurer

CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY ACTION PROJECT
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commissioner Y
of the revenue £ % Lo

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue(d@)ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel D% /93 -0l v/~ ¢/ Acreage: 2.1 845

7

Property Owner: ('gn; z‘;fg Ermal £2mmgglé éﬁm &g{é JINC ( CCIQP)
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: Lo. Box 2112~
Mailing Address City, State, Zip:_//AcALsT é\/’ l/ﬂ 22L2 ¥

Property Address: (L4 3. Kent 57

Legal Description of Property: 2r7 & {t(A

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification Designation
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

- 1% 4 usze)

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes )( No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

eyt Vi /é /M‘l;ﬁﬂ?f
%éc/:_s‘ p///gagm Eont.

Yo (272 mednie Ko y; thesrom

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engaging our community

10
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: @%ﬁmﬂg_/é@mﬂ%_m /4’7/&&,‘ Y/ (

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

DAY Tz distnbute fothmg 77 Ju{g 9/ 2014

LY SIS / £, 77

Gnd ané; jz FrednscA

6. Does any other individual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

7. s any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give details:

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption under U. S. internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes )( No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: AoV € bet ,2_// /9 7?

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: 2 3- 7¢ 334 £%

1"
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: / Com ‘ 794 /0;:'745 V7.4

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached

financial statement is for the period from QIZJ/;ZMZ to [AL,{C%gQ /3
(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) Ifinvestments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: 5%0"/&} /p /%A/L//
—
Title: _/YeaSpyer Date Submitted:

Contact person: _&r‘//} /f W Telephone Number: _ Y0~ F27-£ 3¢/
l, (Zﬁ’/’ 95 /9 //aﬂ&(_ , an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the

above named organization, certify under penalty of law that thjs application and all attachments hereto
have been examined by me and all information is true and cofrect.

,/// "f f{ A{.
Signature of Trustee/Officer: __(_ /© 7 ,—‘WL

—e : ) -
Title: _7 ¥e€co sever Date /7 _,/ 7T, d

vh '
Subscribed and sworn tg before Ze this day of DM}_ a? 0] "1
My commission expires: /]M@./”I.B/OT VJOL‘{

/¢

\\\\ hNN H(//”/,
. . ’,
V- NOTARY .2 %
© puBLIC .
K | REG. #343791
© MY COMM
D P

Notary Public:

12



4,0000788 000 o079

Tax Map: 193-1-v-4 Title Insurer: ~ Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Consideration: $_225,000.00 Grantees Address: 106 Sourh Kent Street

Assessed Value: $233,300.00 —Winchester, VA 22601

DEED OF BARGAIN AND SALE

THIS DEED is made as of April 15, 2014, by and between PEARL PROPERTIES, L.C.,

a Virginia limited liability company, Grantor; and CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

ACTION PROJECT, INC., a Virginia corporation, Grantee.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the sum of $10, cash in hand paid, and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor does hereby
grant and convey with General Warranty and English Covenants of Title unto the Grantee the
following described property located in the City of Winchester, Virginia (the "Property"):

All that certain parcel of land, together with all improvements and appurtenances
thereunto belonging, lying and being situate at No. 106 along the eastern side of
South Kent Street, in the City of Winchester, Virginia, containing 8,037 square
feet, and designated as Lot A on the plat and survey of L. Allen Ebert, L.S., dated
June 1, 1993, of record in the Clerk’s Office of the Circuit Court of Winchester,
Virginia, in Deed Book 258, at Page 1294;

AND BEING the same property conveyed by Craig C. Stoner to Pearl Properties,
L.C., by Deed dated August 1, 2001, of record in the aforesaid Clerk’s Office in
Deed Book 305, at Page 1317.

SAID GRANTOR COVENANTS that it has the right to convey the said land unto the
GRANTEE, that it has done no act to encumber the same; that the GRANTEE shall have quiet
possession of the said land, free from all encumbrances; that the GRANTOR will execute such
further assurances of the said land as may be requisite.

This conveyance is made subject to casements, conditions, and restrictions of record

Prepared by: Victoria Stoner, Esq. #45023
Return to: Law Office Edwin B. Yost
112 South Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

13



insofar as they may lawfully affect the Property.

WITNESS the following signatures and seals:

PEARL PROPERTIES, L.C.

By: /c/ {/A_,

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

/ 1E L
£RAIG C. STONER, Member
CITY/GOUNTY OF U0~ b o

The foregoing Deed of Bargain and Sale was acknowledged before me this {S*“day of April,
2014, by Craig C. Stoner, duly authorized member of Pearl Properties, L.C.

Cledisn Lo, Rrevelt
O My Commission expires:

Notary Public
w\alacis

Wiy,

< opuBUC  wT %
& | BEG. #116637
: 5 1S SION

T

14
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o 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

5pen to Public

Inspection

\For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
" "’ Check i C Name of organization D Employer identification number
welesbler | CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY
change: | ACTION PROJECT, INC.
[ e Doing Business As 23-7433688
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[l | P.O. BOX 2112 540-662-4318
ratamoed City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign posta! code G Grossreceipts $ 552 .16 4.
DApplica WINCHESTER, VA 22604 H(a) Is this a group retum
Penind FE Name and address of principal officer: CHARLES HENKLE for subordinates? __ [_lYes [X]No
P.O. BOX 2112, WINCHESTER, VA 22604 H(b) re ait subordinates includea?|__Yes [ No
| Tax-exempt status: | XJ | 501(c)(3) U501(c){ )« (insertno.) | 4947(a)(1) or ] 527 If *No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: > CCAPWINC . ORG H{c) Group exemption number P>

[ L Year of formation: 197 9] M State of legal domicile: VA

K _Form of organization: | %] Corporation I_I Trust [__J Association ] | Other
|Partl| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities; PROVIDES FOOD, CLOTHING AND

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE NEEDY OF WINCHESTER, VA AND SURROUNDING

Check thisbox > LI ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

g
£l 2
§ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line 1a) 3 5
o« | 4 Numberof independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, linetb) 14 5
8| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) _ ST 5 0
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ...~ 6 100
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part ViiI, column (C), line 12 SRR Y £ | 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income fromForm980-T,line34 ... ... ... |m 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 399,210. 525,975.
j 9 Program service revenue (Part VIi, line 2g) - 0. 0.
- 8 | 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ] 3,876. 26,789.
11 Other revenue (Part VIl column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢c, and 11¢) 1,229. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 404,315. 552,764.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (), lines 1-3) 294,352. 234,832,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column A), hnes 5 10) 0. 0.
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) ) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
“ 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f.24¢) 87,171. 112,957.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 381,523. 347,789.
s 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 . . 22,792. 204,975,
53 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
é‘—,":; 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 931,453. 1,138,716.
<o 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 4,579. 5,844,
23 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 926,874. 1,132,872.
['ﬁrt gnature Bloc

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signafure of officer | Date
Here CHARLES HENKLE, TREASURER
Type or print name and tile
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date cek | |] PTIN
Paid  OLIVIA A. HUTTON, CPA wtenops [P00964688
“rgparer | Firm's name YOUNT, HYDE & BARBOUR, P.C. Frm'sEiNp 54-1149263
e Only [Firm'saddressp, P.O. BOX 2560
WINCHESTER, VA 22604-1760 Phoneno.540-662-3417

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Li, Yes L _INo

332001 10-29-13

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2013)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Form 990 (2013 ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688 page2
- Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart W ... ... .. |:|
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

¢ TO PROVIDE FOOD, CLOTHING AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE NEEDY IN THE
“.7 CITY OF WINCHESTER, VA AND THE SURROUNDING COUNTIES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form990 or990-€2? e ) ves XN
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes DZI No

If "Yes,"” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 234,832, including grants of $ 234,832. ) (Revenues )
CCAP MAINTAINS A COMPLETE FOOD PANTRY, WE OPERATE A CLOTHING ROOM FOR
BOTH GENDERS OF ALL SIZES, AND WE OFFER ASSISTANCE IN OTHER AREAS SUCH
AS RENTS, UTILITIES AND PRESCRIPTION DRUGS.

_4b (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of § ) (Revenue s )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue$ )

; ‘1§:| Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
4e  Total program service expenses P> 234,832,
Form 990 (2013)
332002
10-29-13

9020429 781823 11235001.0 2013.03030 C%NGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY AC 11235001



CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Form 990 (2013 ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688  page3
Part IV [ Checkiist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
"™ If "Yes," complete Schedule A 11X
.2 Isthe organization required to compiete Schedule B Schedule of ContnbutorS? _________________________ _ o 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! . ls X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) orgamzatlon that receives membershlp dues assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il | s X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for WhICh donors have the rlght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes. complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIt Il |||\ oooooo oo e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ..o |0 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V B 10} X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts VI VII VIII IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes, * complete Schedule D,
Part Vet et e e et L11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVvii e 1D X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vill o . 11c X
" d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of rts total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other llabllmes in Part X I|ne 25? If Yes complete Schedule D Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,® complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xl : 122a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b }_(“
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If “Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? L S X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland vV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other asmstance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assnstance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ilfand IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professwnal fundrausmg services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part! ) 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VIII Imes
1cand 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Parttt e o 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Partml R 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H T 20a X
. b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retumn? 20b
Form 890 (2013)
332003
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Form 990 (2013 ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688  paged
| ?art vV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
£ govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes,* complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . o - 21 X
"2 Didthe organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 2? If *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Ifl el X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organlzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes,* complete
Schedule d ... .28 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wrth an outstandlng pnncnpal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If *No*, gotofine25a —— 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon? . 124b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? e e e o | 240
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme durlng the yeal’? _______ . | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction w:th a
disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! .. . . |54 X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE L, PaIt] | . oo e e e ... |2sb X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Part Il ... p— - X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantlal
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partut . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
_ instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
Ja Acurent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV o |28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If *Yes,* complete Schedule M o ... |2 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes, " complete ScheduleM e ey 130 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operat:ons?
If “Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets?lf "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partll .. 32 X
33 Did the organization own 1 00% of an entlty drsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," comp/ete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
PatViined . . |sa X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meanlng of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)? _______________ 35a X
b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 = 35b
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organlzatlon?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 | 38 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvmes through an entrty that isnota related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedwle O .. 38| X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Form 990 (2013 ACTION PROJECT, INC. - 23-7433688 Page 5
- Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No

(' “Ja Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable = .| 1a 1
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable = 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? R . 1c ] X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmuttal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretumn 2a 0L
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? s e 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? =~ 3a X
b if “*Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ____________ 13
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest i in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? X
b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? =~ 5a 21__
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction’? 5b X
¢ If"Yes,” toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file FormgsséT? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the orgamzatlon solncrt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? s e et e e e e et e 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requnred
to file FOrm 82827 ... AU 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear |_d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . ) 7f
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 508(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? Sb
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIii, line 12 o i . ) 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, for public use of club facllmes o 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders » . ) 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusbs Is the organlzatnon filing Form 990 in Ixeu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . [ 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans o . R 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand _ 13¢c
“44a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services dunng the tax year? P 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 | 720 to report these payments? If "No, * provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2013)
332005
10-29-13
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY
Form990 2013 ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688 page6
-

Governance, Management, and Dlsclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VI ... IXI
“ection A. Governing Body and Management
[ ¥

“w’ Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear 1a 5
¥ there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. 1b 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . ... 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly perforrned by or under the dlrect supervrsron
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? R 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f led" 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... . .. ... 6 [ X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the goveming body? . |ral X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders or
persons other than the govemingbody? ... i 1 X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durlng the year by the tollowmg
a Thegovemingbody? . . . ... ... 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? 8 | X

9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .. .. ... ... . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? = oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemlng the actrvltles of such chapters afhllates,
) and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ~ {10b

ﬁa Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before f|l|ng the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No,*go totine13 . L 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conﬂlcts‘? R 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If *Yes, " descnbe
in Schedule O how thiswas done . . . S CESTIRTHRENEL <o ST w1+ a v+ e oo B SOV TOE  E 12¢c .
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy? . e Cazamy ; 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon polrcy? BRI s . 14 X

15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . X R 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . .~ O OPSR [ .-. -
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see lnstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? _ 16a X
b if "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten pollcy or procedure requmng the organlzatlon to evaluate rts partrmpatron
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? S S I S s . .1 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another’s website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule Q)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

0 Statethe name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p»
CHARLES HENKLE - (540)662-4318
381 OLD KITCHEN RD, WHITE POST, VA 22663
332006 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY
Form 990 |2013) ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688 page?

Part VIi| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

““Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
b A Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of *key employee."
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) 8) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | o o creg(sﬁ'g;‘m an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week SisiMpS et from from related other
(list any 'i the organizations compensation
hours for | = ] organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |z | & g (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 glg and related
below |Z1=|. |25 . organizations
tine) |E[Z2)5[5|5E]E
{1) FRAN RICKETTS 40.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) HELEN KENNY 20.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) BETHANY SEARFOSS 40.00
"ICE PRESIDENT - CLOTHING X X 0. 0. 0.
“4) CHARLES HENKLE 20.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) MAUREEN WOLFE 20.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
']
332007 10-29-13 Form 890 (2013)
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Form 990 (2013) ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688 Page8
art Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€ (D) (€) F)
Name and title Average (omat cfeg?i:‘igg‘mm orib Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week | officer anda director/trustos) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 1} ;| 3 2 {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 § E £ and related
bfelow g HME 5 s organizations
ine) | [2)2 |5 EE[E
_1b Sub-total R » 0. 0. 0.
jc Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA == > 0. 0. 0.
_d Total(addlinestband1c) . ... . ... .. P 0. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization b 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual o R e R 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f *Yes, ® complete Schedule J for such individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson .. .. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) 8 ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0
Form 990 (2013)
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9020429 781823 11235001.0

Form 990 (2013) _ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688 page9
| Eart !lil ] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVIll .. |:|
(A) ~(B) ©) ﬂ
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R venu cluded
\ exempt function business rorgecnogrs' er
- revenue revenue 512-514
‘2 %’ 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
g< ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
53 d Related organizations ]d
,‘f g e Govermment grants (contnbutlons) 10
S 5 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above i| 525,975.
Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $
88| h Total.Addlinestatf . > | 525,975.
Business Cod
§ 2a
£ b
] d
o f Al other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a-2f .. .. ... ... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
othersimilaramounts) > 47. 47.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties ... |
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents e
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or(10Ss) .................................. »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory 26,742.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 0.
¢ Gainor(loss) 26,742,
d Net gain or (loss) . P 26,742. 26,742.
g 8 a Gross income from fundralsmg events (not
[ including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,line 18 .. @
g b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartiV,line19 R : |
b Less:directexpenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances e . a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of mventory ......... i
Miscellaneous Revenue Buslness Co!
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue =
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d , N
12 Total revenue. See instructions. P> 552,764. 0. 0.] 26,789.
10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Form 990 (2013) _ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688 Page 10
] Eart X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part [X (b ........................................ L]
. ] (A} ) )
not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Funtsg,ising
\ D, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vi, expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part |V, line 22 ) 234 ,832. 234 ’ 832.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members

H

trustees, and key employees s
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages e
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes P —
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
Management _

Legal . . .. .. S
Accounting o _ 7,455, 7,455,

Lobbying . ... . ... ...
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment managementfees
Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion

@0 ao00oo

13 Office expenses. o 6,068. 6,068.
14 Information technology

15 Royalties ... e

16 Occupancy .. .. e 51,514. 51,514.
17 Travel ... . .

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 2,534. 2,534.
20 Interest ... .

21 Payments to affiliates R e

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 22,841. 22,841.
23 Insurance ... .. B 7,460. 7,460.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 13,962. 13,962.
TAXES AND LICENSES 1,123. 1,123.

o Q0 o

All other expenses
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 347,7889. 234,832. 112,957. 0.
Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chack here [ Q_n followIng SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720)
332010 10-26-13 Form 990 (2013)
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

23-7433688 page 11

Form 990 (2013 ACTION PROJECT, INC.
| Part X [ Eaiance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . b pemssage sesecsemestanass s sstsacecscsngrsca e
(A) (8)
i Beginning of year End of year
[ 1 cCash-nominterestbearing ___ 95,442.] 4 133,030.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 56,496.] 2 299,840.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net . 0.] 4 5,000.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partilof ScheduleL . . . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
g employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 764,527.
b Less: accumulated depreciation | 10b 70,734. 660,741.{ 10c 693,793.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities O 112 , 144.] 11 0.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line11 6,030.] 12 7,0 53.
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne11 L e 15
116 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 gmust Qual nedq) ... 931,453.] 16 1,138,716.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses o 4,579.] 17 5,844.
18 Grantspayable . ... .. 18
19 Deferredrevenue .. . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabilmes ISR SRR 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
® |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
| Complete Part Il of Schedule L e 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thll’d pames 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD .. 25
—| 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. . 4,579.| 26 5,844.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> LX.J and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 \Unrestricted netassets 920,844.) 27 1,125,819.
@ (28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,030.| 28 2,053,
(]
T |29 Permanently restricted netassets 5,000.{ 29 5,000.
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b D
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
%’ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 926,874.] a3 1,132,872,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 931,453.] 34 1,138,716.
Form 990 (2013)

9020429 781823 11235001.0
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Form 990 (2013) ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688 page12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . : |:|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIl column (A), line 12) 1 552,764.
| } Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 347,789.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 TSRS 3 204,975.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 33 column (A)) 4 926,874.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 1,023.
6 Donated services and use of facilites 6
7 Investment expenses S v e s an e seae e amon oo BTN R . 7
8 Priorperiodadjustments . . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) _____ 9 0.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne 33
column(B) ... . 10 1,132,872,
nclal ‘Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII T |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash I.Tﬂ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? e 2a X
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? S 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ [f "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X
J If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explam in Schedule O
"3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A133? . .. 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organlzatnon dxd not undergo the requ:red audrt
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2013)

332012

10-29-13
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F e

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

Form 990 or 990-EZ|
( ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
:Jt:part:n;m of thgs Tre:lsury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
nternal Revenue - o, .
ervice P> information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is atm_ﬁ' .gov/form9

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY
ACTION PROJECT, INC.

_Vame of the organization

Empk.:yer identification number

23-7433688

art eason for Public Char tatus (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 Iﬁ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)( 1)(A)i).

2 |:| A school described in section 170(b){1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

4

city, and state;

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)(v)-

section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part IL.)
A community trust described in section 170{b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

MO 00 O

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 |___| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a L__] Type | b Type Il c |:| Type Il - Functionally integrated d D Type lIl - Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

' foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type lll

supporting organization, check this box e e e e e ]

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii) below, Yes | No

the govemning body of the supported organization? 11g(i

(ii) A family member of a person described in () above? . 11g(ii)
(ii) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (j) or (i) above? 11gliii)

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported () EIN (iii) Type of organization [iv)Is the organization] (v) Did you notify the or ar(l‘i’zgtli%;hﬁl col. | (vii) Amount of monetary

organization (described on Iines' 1-9 Jncol. (i) listed in your, grgamzatlon in col. (i)gorganized in the support
above or IRC section  governing document?| (i) of your support? us.?
L L D) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

[HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
09-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 _ Page 2
[Part il | Support Schedule for Grganizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A){iv) and 170{B)(1){A)VI)

(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)
_~Section A. Public Support
fx__ _,#endar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
19 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
coumn(® .. ...

6 Public suggort. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 ~(f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
, and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.)

11 Total support. Add fines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) ... 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth or ﬁfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

oFanlzatlonI check this box and StEF here ... ... B | = [l
ection C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) 14 %

16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part il, line 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. if the organization did not check the box on line 13 and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . .~ | 2 ]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton .~~~ > D

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization : - | 4 E:l

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see mstructxons » D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

»[ ]

1
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CONGREGATIONAIL COMMUNITY
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 ACTION PROJECT, INC.
U rgamzatlons

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IL. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)

_Section A. Public Support
(" Vendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 aGifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) | 837,020.) 459,123.] 513,070.| 399,210.| 525,975. 2,734,398,

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513 =

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

8§ The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

23-7433688 pages

837,020.] 459,123.] 513,070.] 399,210.] 525,975.] z,734,39s.

amounton line 13 for theyear 0 .
cAddlines7aand7b . . . . . . 0.
8 Public su ; i ) 2,734,398,
~Section B. Total Support
. _dendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 837,020.] 459,123.['513,070.] 399,210.] 525,975. 2,734,398,

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources 1,669. 3,075. 4,449. 2,036. 47. 11,276.
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand 10b 1,660, 3,075, 4,449, 2,036. 47. 11,276.

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camiedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

13 Total support s, 100 11,0 12y | BI8-8B9 -] 462, 108 BT, 5I0 T0T 208526 0227 oor

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check thisboxandstophere ... L e ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column i) . ) 15 99.59 ¢

16 _Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll,line15 ... .. ... . 116 99.39 ¢

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (fine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column )] . . 17 .41 o
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 e ) 18 .61 o
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > 'X]
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 1 9a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . D
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... P g
332023 08-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688 Page 4
- Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Ii, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part i, fine 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements S
{Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 13
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f 12a, or 12b. "
Depariment of the Treasury > Attach to Form 9% Open to. Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D {(Form 990) and its instructions is at i 0rma9n. Inspection
_ Name of the organization CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY Employer identification number
{ ACTION PROJECT INC. 23-7433688

If’art ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear ... .

2 Aggregate contributions to (duringyear)

3 Aggregate grants from (duringyear)

4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear . ...

§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? e |:| Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... L:‘ Yes D_ No
I Part ii I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat I:l Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

2a
2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure Included in (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a hIStOI'IC structure
listed in the National Register 2d

Qo oo

5 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p»
5§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year > $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170MNAIBIM? ... . . [Cves [Tlno
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.
[Part il ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xlii,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VII, line 1
(i) Assetsincluded in Form990,Patx . > $

2  If the organization received or held works of art, hrstoncal treasures or other srmllar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 o I .

)b Assetsincluded in Form9g0,Partx |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 930) 2013
332051
09-25-13
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

ACTION PROJECT, INC.

23-7433688 page2

| Organizatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3 Usnng the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
- a [ Pubic exhibition

b ] Scholarly research
" c D Preservation for future generations

|:| Other

d |:| Loan or exchange programs
e

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xiil.
6 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

I;] Yes

|_:.|No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOMM OO0, PAMX? | e oo e e s e [dves [Clno
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance e e eeeesteeeetteteeesastesersseeensieeessessaenaeseessantee et e e et eeeetees e se e ic
d Additions duringthe Year e e e e 1d
e Distributions duringthe year . .. .., 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line21? . ... R . I vYes L_J No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIIl [;
| PartV I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 6,030, 5,507, 5,240, 5,000,
b Contributions | ..
¢ Net investment eamlngs galns and losses 1,023, 523, 267, 240,
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs o
. f Administrative expenses
\_ g Endofyearbalance 7,053, 6,030, 5,507, 5,240,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p» 70.89 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> 29.11 %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3ali) X
(i) related organizations 3alii) X
b If *Yes" to 3a(ii}, are the related organrzatlons hsted as requrred on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
- Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c¢) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
{a Land 116,400. 116,400.
b Buildings 584,945. 54,901. 530,044,
¢ Leasehold lmprovements
d Equipment 30,020. 5,916. 24,104.
e Other .. ) 33,162. 9,917. 23,245.
Total. Add fines 1a through 1e (Column (@ must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) . . ... . ... » 693,793.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688 page3
- Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (ncluding name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
[ ) Closely-held equity interests
"3 Other
A
B)
(@)
(D)
€)
(3]
[(S)]
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b
] Part VIIl] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

M
@
8
()
(]
€
@
8
@)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book vaiue

1

0]
]
3)
4
5)
(6)
]
)
©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .. . .. . e SRR TR |
[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

3)

()

{5)

{6)
0

8

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25,) »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the faotnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

|.organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xiil ]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
09-25-13
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 ACTION PROJECT, INC. _23-7433688 page4
_ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 553,787.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
{" Ja Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 1,023.
) Donated services and use of facilites ... .. 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... R . L2¢
d Other (DescribeinPart XIll) ... ... . L2d
e Addlines2athrough2d . ) e |20 1,023.
3 Subtractlineefromlinet . .. ... 3 552,764.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1:
a [nvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b L i 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart Xy ... |ab
¢ Addlines4aand4b T ———————r 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part I line 12) " 5 552,764.

_ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 347,789—-
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prioryearadjustments S
€ Otherlosses ... . .. . .. ..
d
e

ol

Other (DescribeinPart XL) . . ... ... ... |2
Addlines2athrough2d ... ... . |2 0.
3 Subtractline2efromlnet . . R 347,789.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on Ilne1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b
b Other (DescribeinPart XUL) . ...

¢ Addlines4aandd4b N e T 0.
Total expenses. Add hnes3and 4c.fmlsmustequa/Fonn990 Partl line 18} et | B 347,789.
{ f‘art XIIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

&|®

it Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
7
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SCHEDULE |

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
{Form 990)

Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
P> Attach to Form 990.

_ P> Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www irs gov/farm990
‘Jame of the organizaton CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

ACTION PROJECT, INC.
Bart | | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? i SR « T R R R T R Y B ST SRR o e RSB
2__Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1(a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of | (e) Amount of ‘l&m%:‘(’g %fk (g) Descri
or government if applicable cash grant non-cash 00K | non-cash as
assistance FMV, appraisal,
other)

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and govemment organizations listed in the line 1 table

3__Enter total number of other organizations listed intheline 1table . ... .
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

332101

10-20-13 28

35
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Schedule | (Form 990) (2013) ACTION PROJECT, INC.

| Part lll l Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of { (c) Amount of |{d) Amount of non- {e) Method of valuation
. recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other)
OCCUPANCY of 21,796, 0.
UTILITIES 0 90,071, 0,
CHARITABLE of 18,092, 0,
FOOD 0 88,086, 0.
FUEL 0 8,380, 0.

l Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part Ill, column {b), and any other additional information.

SCHEDULE I PART III

EXPLANATION: CCAP MAINTAINS RECORDS TO SUPPORT THE ASSISTANCE PROVIDED

_ :SASED ON ESTABLISHED CRITERIA.

332102 10-29-13

36
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CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY

Schedule | (Form 990) ACTION PROJECT, INC.
' Part Il | Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States {Scheduile | (Form 990), Part Ill.)
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of | {c) Amount of |(d) Amount of non- {e) Method of
recipients cash grant cash assistance valuation (book, FMV,
== appraisal, other)

()

MEDICAL 0, 8,407, 0,
()

Frate 30

37




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ oﬁiﬁiisé-%

(Form 990 or 990-E2) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 930 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule O (Form 9 190-E7Z) and its instruction b wwnn irs gnv/inrm9an Inspection
Narme of the organization CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY Employer identification number
ACTION PROJECT, INC. 23-7433688

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

COUNTIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

EXPLANATION: GOVERNING BODY: CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY ACTION PROJECT, INC.

WAS FOUNDED BY THREE OF THE LOCAL FAITH COMMUNITIES (SACRED HEART OF JESUS

CATHOLIC CHURCH, BETH EL SYNAGOGUE AND GRACE EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH)

AND NOW SUPPORTED BY MOST OF THE LOCAL FAITH COMMUNITIES. EACH

PARTICIPATING FAITH COMMUNITY HAS A REPRESENTATIVE (MEMBER) ON THE

GOVERNING BODY MEETING ON THE 3RD THURSDAY OF EACH OF THE MONTHS OF

JANUARY, MARCH, MAY, JUNE, SEPTEMBER, OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER OF EACH YEAR.

\ :bRM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

EXPLANATION: OPERATIONS ARE REVIEWED BY THE GOVERNING BODY AT THESE

MEETINGS AND CORPORATE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS ARE ELECTED AT THE ANNUAL

MEETING IN NOVEMBER.

FORM 9390, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

EXPLANATION: OPERATIONS ARE REVIEWED BY THE GOVERNING BODY AT THESE

MEETINGS AND CORPORATE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS ARE ELECTED AT THE ANNUAL

MEETING IN NOVEMBER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: THE FORM 990 WAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CORPORATE BOARD

BEFORE BEING FILED.
]

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ2) (2013)
232211
09-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2013) Page 2
Name of the organizaton CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY Employer identification number
ACTION PROJECT,INC. 23-7433688

“FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
)
“wXPLANATION: AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

[

L J

ey
09-04-13

Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2013)
32
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1.

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

Name of the corporation is Congregational Community

Action Project, Inc.

2.

The text of the amendment is as follcws:

Delete

Paragraph 4 of the Articles of Amendment previously filed in 1979

and substitute the following:

3.

1991.

4.

4. The Direc.or, President, First Vice
President, Secud Vice President, Recording
Secretary, Corresponding Secretary,

Treasurer, Office Manager, Food Chairperson,
Clothing Chairperson, immediate past
President, Newsletter Editor and three (3)
at-large representatives shall comprise the
Board of Directors. Said officers of the
Corporation shall be selected by a nominating
committee and shall be elected by majority
vote of the Corporate members present at the
meeting. '

The date the amendment was adopted was Hovember 21,

The amendment was proposed by the Board of Directors

and submitted to the members in accordance with Section 13.1i-888,

Code of Virginia, 1950, and that a quorum existed of the only

voting group entitled to vote, and 27'vquswyg;g-cast in favor of

B R e

the amendment and one was cast opposed.

— o wl, .

That this was the

sufficient number of votes for approval by the sole voting'group.

W

b i o /}-@

FRAN RICKETTS, m PRESID

LY WRELs, DIRECTOR

40
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HART, DIRECTOR

M P,

BONNIE BROCKSCHMIDT, Dxnchbn
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINTA -~~~ =7~ . 0 2 =
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION : 5 e = T ek

December 30, 1991 .~ oo et
The State Corporation Commission has found the accompanying s )
articles submitted on bechalf of f"*-- 3 A R
CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY ACTION. PROJECT, INC. et o
to comply with the requirements of law, and confirms payment of |
all related fees. 2 : ; :
Therefore, it is ORDERED that this - o
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT : 2

be issued and admitted to record with the arclclec of amendment ih"'
the Office of the Clerk of- the Commission, effective December 30,
1991. i

The corporation is granted the authority conferred on it by law in
accordance with the articles, subject to the conditions and o4
restrictions imposed by law. eorasd s

]

sy _,'4:

Commissianff?fﬁ

AMENACPT
CIS20436
91-12-30-0129

W25, G e T

e e Y T, R L i g ST, i Iy 1."!.‘.“::_*;‘.-. 3
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

COWGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY ACTION PROJECT, INC.

Congregational Community Action Project, Inc. hereby adopts
the amendment attached hereto. The Board of Directors met on the i8th
day of October; 1979, at which tire the amendment was found in the
best interests qf the corporation and directed to be submitted to s
vote at a special meeting of the members. Notice was given to each
member entitled to vote on October 18, 1979, Such notice was given
in a specified manner as provided in the Corporation Act; that a quorum
was present at such meeting and that such amendment received more than
two-thirds of the votes entitled to be cast by members present or

represented by proxy at such meeting. The amendment is identified as

Exhibit A and incorporated herein.

Becretary
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EXHIBIT A

AMENDED ARTICIES OF INCORPORATION
oF
CONGREGATIONAL COMMINITY ACTION PROJECT, INC.

1. Article 2, Sections a, b, andcarehe.rebydeletedaxﬁinhm
thereof, the following is substituted:

Said corporation is organized exclusively for charitable purposes,
including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that
qualify as exenpt organizations under raction 501(c) (3) of the Intemal Revenue
Code (or th? corresponding provision of any futurs United States Internal
Reverue Act).

2. The following is hereby added to the original Articles of
Incorporation: T

No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall imme to the
henefit of, or be distributable to its members, trustees, officers, or other
private persons, except that the corporation shall be authorized and empowered to
pay reasonable campensation for services rendered and to make payments ard distri-
butions in furtherance of the purposes set forth. No substantial part of the
activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise
attempting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall not partirsipate in,
or intervene in (including the publishing or distribtuion of statements) any
political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office. Notwithstanding
any other provision of these articles, the corporation shall not carry on amy
other activities not permmitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exenpt from
Federal income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Reverme Code of 1954
(or the corresponding provision of any future United States Internal Revenue Law),
or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under section
170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or the corresponding provision of
any future United States Internal Revenue Law).

3. Article 5 of the original Articles of Incorporation is hereby deleted
and, in lieu thereof, the following is substituted:

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, the Board of Directors shall,
after paying or making provision for the payment of all of the liabilities of the
corporation, dispose of all of the assets of the corporation exclusively for the
purposes of the corporation in such mamner, or to such arganization or organizations
organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational, religious, or
scientific purposes as at the time shall qualify as an exempt organization or
organizations under Section 301(c) (3) of the Intemal Revemue Code of 1954 (or the
correspaxding provision of any future United States Internal Reveme Law), as the
Board of Directors shall determine. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be
disposed of by the Court of Common Pleas of the county or city in which the principal
office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such purpeses or to such
organization or arganizations, as said Court shall determine, which are cxganized

ard operated exclusively for such purposes.

44
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4. In all other respects, the original Articles of Incorporation of
Congregational Commmnity Action Project, Inc. are hereby ratified and affirmed.

Dated: May 21, 1979.

CONGREGATTONAL COMMUNTTY ACTICN PROJECT, INC.

THOMAS J. CHASLER
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

STATE CORPORATION comsxou

- ife

NEA) mcx-monn. o

..\

November 21, 1979

.0 .g - -

LR
-, .. LI

Congregational Community Action Prodect, Tne, 2

ST
R

and the Commmxon havmg found that the arrdu ‘comply vmh tbc n_qulrmu of lsw ard r.ht aﬂ mmed iaa

2 o

have been pud, xt -: e

ORDERED dut this cswrmm’rm or AFEND!WT K jé

be inued. md that' thu order, together widl(lhb articles, be ldm!md to record h the office of dlt Comaicn lad
C2,

that. the oorponubn bm the authority oonfcmd en lt by lawin uemdmee with the amdu. mbkct © t!n mdndm

and mtncnom imposed by law. !

e

)
(l
Upon the complcnon of such recordmon,'thn order snd the articles shall be fonm-ded for mrd-uiou i d:e
%4 ~
office of the clerk of the Circuit Court, City Of Winchester £

VIRGINIA: .
In the Clerk's Officeof the Clrcuit Court, City of Winchester

.. ; ! : ,
The foregoing certificate (including the accompanying articles) has been duly recorded in my office tbh /

day m‘Qf&v@Z{?ﬁd i now returned to the State Corporation Commission by cernﬁed mn,. :
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OF
OONGREGATIONAL OCMMUNITY ACTION PROJECT, INC.

1. The name of the Corporation is
Congregational Community Action Project, Inc.
2. 'The purposes of the Corpuration shall be as follows:

N a. To provide food, clothing, financial assistance or other
such services as may from time to time appear needed in a charitable manner
te persons and/or families who are unable to meet these needs themsalves or
through the assistance of existing social service agencies within the

N b. To receive gifts, grants, legacies, devises and contributions;
to own, acquire, lease, mortgage, manage, and otherwise deal in'real estate; and
to act as agent for or enter into contracts with goverrmental organizations for
implementation of charitable govermmental programs.

\ c. To do all and everything necessary, suitable and proper
for the accomplishment of any of the charitable purposes or attainment of any
of the charitable objects or the furtherance of any of the pcwers hezeinabove
mentioned, either alone or in association with any other corporations, firms or
individuals. :

3. The Corporation is to have one (1) class of members, which shall
be appointed by each church in the City of Winchester or the Camty of Frederick.
Each member of the Corporation shall have the right to vote and shall bas eligible
to work on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the above stated purposes of
the Coxporation.

¥ 4. The President, Secretary, and Treasurer of the Corporation shall
camprise the Board of Directars. Said officers of the Corporation shall be
selected fram the membership by a nominating committee and shall be elected to
office by majority vote of the members.

N 5. In case of dissolution of this Corporation, all assets, including
any funds remaining in the treasury after all debts have been paid, shall be
transferred to another chari’ able organization or other charitable organizatians.

6. The initial registered office of the Corporation shall be Post
Office Box 2703, 133 West Boscawen Street, City of Winchester, Virginia, and the
initial registered agent at such address shall be Thomas J. Chasler, whe is a
resident of the State of Virginia and a member of the Virginia State Bar.

7. The muber of Directors consituting the initial Board of Directocs
is three (3). The initial Directors4?re: '




NAME

———

Joseph Salm

Eleanor Monahan

Clyde Nelson

Dated: February 12, 1979

WK

48

oy ““‘k,:t_l?‘,n‘ . b -
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10 me:530

ADDRESS

501 Van Fossen Street - -
Winchester Virginia 22601

449 Me.n'imns Lane
Winchester, Virginia 22601

307 East Piccadilly Strest
Winchester, Virginia 22601

CDNGREGATIG%L GIMINITY ACTICN

Y. 9/@

’I'EMSJ.
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0K 5/.? -/ COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
jﬁ

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

AT RICHMOND,
Februery 16, 1979

The accompanying articles having been delivered to the State Corboration Commission on bebalf of

‘a

Congregational Community Action Project, Inc.

and the Commiuion having found that thc »urticla comply with the nqnlramcnu of lsw and thae all required faa

-

have been pmd. lt is . - //{%F:S,,Sc L
f.
owr:nm that this csnnnc.mz OF I:T’JORPO?!ATION

l ?\ . ah (/‘

be iswted, “ind that this order, togethi vrhh the articla buammg w%«a du‘asm of the Commnission; snd

that the corporation have the authonty confcrred on it by ﬁw fn %ﬂzﬁ th: lmdea. sub;e»:t to the condsticos
e md restrictions imposed by law, : : : .

B .
40") .
..g P

Upon thc complctxon of such reeordstfod. this order and tha midu shall be fomrded for_recordation i t!u
oﬁa of the clerk of the Circulit Court, City of Winchester

—

4

" STATE CORPORATION C .:,-

VIRGINIA:
In the Clerk's Officeof the Circult Court, City of Winchester

The foregoing certificate (including the accompanying articles) has been duly recorded in ary office this Q _':‘; &
dey ZzhnwmmdntkSnuComnﬁmCmddmbymﬁﬁfdmﬂ.




2014 ANNUAL REPORT

R v S VA e e | . COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

|EEmsre e o o ‘5TATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

| ESansegesrgsramas e | 3
- : File online at

e sccefile.soc virginia.gov DRERADERmO

() 1. corporaTION NAME:
= CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY ACTION PROJECT, INC. DUE DATE: 02/28/14
2. VA REGISTERED AGENT NAME AND OFFICE ADDRESS: ATTY. SCC ID NO.: 0192545-2
JAMES J. MCGUIRE
110 NORTH BRADDOCK ST 5. STOCK INFORMATION
CLASS AUTHORIZED

WINCHESTER, VA 22601
3. CITY OR COUNTY OF VA REGISTERED OFFICE:
222-WINCHESTER CITY

4. STATE OR COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION:
VA-VIRGINIA

DO NOT ATTEMPT TO ALTER THE INFORMATION ABOVE. Carefully read the enclosed instructions. Type or
print in black only.

%6. PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS:

= n Mark this box if address shown below is correct if the block to the left is blank or contains incorrect data please add or correct the
== ADDRESS: C/O BUCHBAUER AND MCGUIRE PC ADDRESS:
" 110 N BRADDOCK ST
CITY/ST/ZIP WINCHESTER, VA 22601 CITY/ST/ZIP

7. DIRECTORS AND PRINCIPAL OFFICERS: Al directors and principal officers must be listed.
An individual may be designated as both a director and an officer.

Mark appropriate box unless area below is blank: if the block to the left is blank or contains incorrect data, please mark appropriate

0 Informationis comect ] Information is incorrect [ Delets information | box and enter information below: {3 Correction [J Addition [ Repiacement
OFFICER (¥ DIRECTOR OFFICER (] DIRECTOR []

NAME: FRAN RICKETTS NAME:

TITLE: PRESIDENT TITLE:

ADDRESS: 112 SKENT ST ADDRESS:

CITY/ST/ZI:  WINCHESTER, VA 22601 CITYIST/ZIP:

| affirm that the information contained in this report is accurate and complete as of the date below.

SIGNATURE OF DIRECTOR/OFFICER PRINTED NAME AND CORPORATE TITLE DATE
LISTED IN THIS REPORT .

itis a Class 1 misdemeanor for any person to sign a document that is false in any material respect with intant that the document be dalivered to the
Yon for ing 50

+ D457470 00000S5?75 09SCCY

AROOZV Rov 15 2M
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2014 ANNUAL REPORT CONTINUED

CORPORATION NAME:
CONGREGATIONAL COMMUNITY ACTION PROJECT, INC.

7. DIRECTORS AND PRINCIPAL OFFICERS (continued):

DUE DATE: 02/28/14
SCC ID NO.: 0192545-2

All directors and principal officers must be listed.
An individual may be designated as both a director and an officer.

Mark appropriate box unless area below is blank:

if the block to the left is blank or contains incorrect data, please mark appropriate box

Dlnf_mmaﬂoniscorrect [ Information is incomect [ Delets information | and enter information below: [ Cosrection DmﬁonDIReplagement
OFFICER DIRECTOR OFFICER [] DIRECTOR [J
NAME: HELEN KENNY NAME:
TITLE: VICE PRESIDENT TITLE:
ADDRESS: 420 DICKS HOLLOW ROAD ADDRESS:
CITY/ST/ZIP: WINCHESTER, VA 22603 CITY/ST/ZIP:

Mark appropriate box unless area below is blank:
[ Information is correct [J Information is incorrect [J Delste information

if the block to the left is blank or contains incorrect data, plsase mark appropriate box
and enter information below: {1 Correction [J Addition [ Replacement

OFFICER (X DIRECTOR

NAME: BETHANY SEATTOSS
TITLE: VICE PRESIDENT
ADDRESS: 215 JOLIEN DR

CITY/ST/ZIP: CLEAR BROOK, VA 22624

OFFICER [J DIRECTOR []
NAME:
TITLE:
ADDRESS:
CITY/ST/ZIP:

Mark iate box unless area below is blank:

If the block to the lefi is blank or contains incorrect data, please mark appropriate box

CITY/ST/ZIP: WINCHESTER, VA 22603

O Information Is correct [J Information is incorrect [J Delete information | and enter information below: O Correction [ Addition [J Replacement
OFFICER [ DIRECTOR OFFICER [J DIRECTOR [J
NAME: MAUREEN WOLFE NAME:
TITLE: VICE PRESIDENT TITLE:
ADDRESS: 200 TANKARD LA ADDRESS:
CITY/STIZIP:

Mark appropriate box uniess area below is blank:

if the block lo the left is blank or contains incorrect data, please mark appropriate box

O Information is correct [ information is incorrect [ Delete information | and enter informafion below: (] Correction ] Addition [J Replacement
OFFICER (X DIRECTOR [X OFFICER [ DIRECTOR []
NAME: CHARLES HENKLE NAME:
TITLE: SEC-TREAS TITLE:
ADDRESS: 381 OLD KITCHEN RD ADDRESS:
CITY/ST/ZIP. WHITE POST, VA 22663 CITY/ST/21P:

AFOOZW Rev 3 Y11

+ OU57470 0ODOOS57??5 D9SCCH 51




NOTES TO FINANCIALS
C CAP,INC
December 31, 2013

The attached financials consist of the Profit & Lost [indicating income and expense] for the twelve
months ending December 31, 2013 and the Balance Sheet as of that date.

Yount, Hyde, and Barbour, P.C. performed an audit of the books and records for year 2013.
Our bank relationship is with Virginia National Bank.

The Insurance Center of Winchestre handles CCAP's risk management.

Our legal professionals are James J. McGuire, Esq. of Bauchbauer, P.C.

Questions of a financial nature should be directed to Charles Henkle, Treasurer.
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6:26 PM CCAP, inc.

09125114 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of Decamber 31, 2013
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

108 - VA NAT'L BANK Checking*
110 - Virginia National Bank CD
350 - Virginia National Bank CD #2

Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 - Computers & Software
1505 - Truck Fleet
1506 - Building & Land
1507 - Closing Costs on Building
1509 - Improvements-Building
1510 - Freezers for Food Area
1511 - Accum-Depr-1506,1507,1509
1512 - Accum Depre - Freezers-1510
1601 - Accum-Depr-Computers-1500
1602 - Allow/Depreciation-Toyota-1505

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1501 - Endowment Fund [Restricted Use)

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3001 : Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

53

Dec 31, 13

128,936.84
2,651.99

300,740.20

432,329.03
5,200.00

437,529.03

7,899.94
33,162.30
§00,350.00
22,560.98
183,429.77
19,946.19
-68,315.20
-4,055.91
-1,389.73

-10,102.21

693,486.13

6,030.00

6,030.00

1,137,045.16

179,7567.21
747,117.92

210,170.03
1,137,045.16

1,137,045.16
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6:24 PM CCAP, inc.

0912514 Profit & Loss
| Accrual Basis January through December 2013
Jan -Dec 13
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
100 - Support from Faith Communities 134,313.44
101 - Organizations 66,231.97
103 - Individuals 324,077.17
Total Income 524,622.58
Expense
200 - Electric Utilities 70,357.05
201 - Food Products & Related 84,842.79
202 - Fuel 8,380.18
203 - Rent Assistance & Lodging 21,198.91
204 - Medications & Prescriptions 7,108.00
205 - Water & Sewer Utilities 14,137.32
208 - Natural Gas 3,770.20
209 - Misc. Medical Assistance Items 549.77
210 - Elec Heaters-Fans-A/C 1,807.08
211 - Mise. Charitahle Expenditure 18,046.60
213 - Bags/Supplies/Misc. 1,081.44
Total Expense 231,279.35
Net Ordinary Income 293,343.23
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
107 - Interest Income 46.50
161 - Gain or Loss on Investments 26,742.35
Total Other Income 26,788.85
Other Expense
301 - Building Cleaning Expense 5,765.46
302 - Telephone Expense 3,697.79
303 : Trash Removal 1,969.54
304 - Postage & Bulk Mail Permit 1,867.80
305 - Copier Supplies & Printing 5,725.06
306 - Management Meetings 1,628.44
307 - Insurance 7,460.00
308 - Building Costs - Maintenance 1,800.70
309 - Misc Overhead Costs 11,086.25
311 - Building - Utilities 12,505.43
312 - Building - Repairs & Maint. 6,938.87
313 - Taxes, Licenses & Permits 407.50
316 - Depreciation Expense 27,941.53
348 - Truck & Auto Expense 12,091.48
349 - Miscellaneous 714,92
351 + Meetings of Staff Volunteers 906.28
354 - Professional Fees 7,455.00
Total Other Expense 109,962.05
Net Other Income -83,173.20
Net Income 210,170.03
54
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PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

CITY COUNCIL/COMMITTEE MEETING OF: 03/10/2015 CUT OFF DATE:

RESOLUTION _ ORDINANCE _X__ PUBLIC HEARING __

ITEM TITLE: Application for Real Estate Tax Exemption for Property Owned by Habitat for
Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Deny

PUBLIC NOTICE AND HEARING:

ADVISORY BOARD RECOMMENDATION:

FUNDING DATA:

INSURANCE:

The initiating Department Director will place below, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each
department that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda.
The Director's initials for approval or disapproval address only the readiness of the issue for Council
consideration. This does not address the Director's recommendation for approval or denial of the issue.

INITIALS FOR  INITIALS FOR

DEPARTMENT APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL DATE
1. Finance —{2 2 '97“\5
2. Treasurer S / 1 ) 15
/— v 1
3.
4. City Attorney %‘\/ E[,ﬁZo/o‘
5. City Manager @;’( ‘I)Mak/ 2@6
6. Clerk of Council
Initiating Department Director’s Signature: Ommv1 ( 22‘2 (H@
Date
e A
o ) APPROVED AS TO FORM:
O MW ?
\A g .08 AM // b4 %/Za/ —
N CITY ATTORNEY

Revised: October 23, 2009 55



CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMO

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council

From: Ann T. Burkholder, Commissioner of the Revenue ATD

Date: 02/26/2015

Re: Application for Real Estate Tax Exemption by Habitat for Humanity, Inc.

THE ISSUE: Habitat for Humanity has submitted to the Commissioner of the Revenue
an application for real estate tax exemption by designation on each of the following
properties:

e 2015
Property Address Property Description Assessed Value
212 Baker Street Single family residence $55,900
214 Baker Street Single family residence $50,600
216 Baker Street Residential duplex $51,300
410 Chase Street Single family residence $65,000
412 Chase Street Single family residence $68,500
416 Chase Street Single family residence $68,800
415 West Lane Single family residence $69,000
419 West Lane Single family residence $68,500
423 West Lane Single family residence $65,000
427 West Lane Single family residence $69,000
431 West Lane Single family residence $69,000
443 West Lane Single family residence $82,700
232 Kern St Single family residence $37,300
321 Highland Ave Single family residence $41,300
323 Highland Ave Single family residence $39,100
507 Highland Ave Single family residence $59,100
517 Highland Ave Single family residence $72,900
17 Properties Total Assessed Value: $1,033,000

RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN: This application relates most closely to Goal
4: Create a more livable City for all.

BACKGROUND: Pursuant to Code of the City of Winchester §27-32, any organization
seeking an exemption by designation shall file an application with the Commissioner of
the Revenue by November 1 preceding the year for which property tax exemption is
sought. Following review and approval by various offices and departments, the City
Manager or designee shall present an ordinance proposal for exemption, together with
estimated revenue impact and other pertinent information, to the City Council for
consideration as part of the annual budget.
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This organization enjoys real estate tax exemption on property at 145 Baker Street,
which was granted by local designation in 2006 pursuant to Code of Virginia §58.1-
3651. City records indicate Habitat continues to use that property for purposes
consistent with its mission.

In order to be eligible for exemption, both the ownership and use of the property must
meet certain state and local criteria.

Ownership: It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that Habitat
has complied with all application requirements and meets all state and local
qualifications for exemption as a charitable organization.

Use of Property: According to the applications, Habitat's use of each property now
under consideration is as a residential rental unit, with rent based on HUD scale for
affordable housing. The Virginia Supreme Court analyzed a similar situation in the case
of the case of Mariner's Museum v. City of Newport News, 255 Va. 40; 495 S.E.2d 251
(1998). The Court ruled that “even where one tax exempt entity leases to another, if the
lease generates substantial revenue, the tax exempt status is lost — it is the use to
which the property is put that determines the exemption, not the use of the

revenues”. In this situation, the claim of eligibility has even less weight as Habitat is
leasing property to individuals (non-exempt entities). Nonetheless, the result is the
same as the lease generates substantial revenue, whether through payments by
tenants or through any potential supplemental subsidies.

The use of these properties as residential rental by lease fails to meet real property
eligibility for exemption.

It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that Habitat for Humanity
has complied with all application requirements, meets all state and local qualifications
for exemption as a charitable organization, but that usage of the property fails to meet
eligibility for exemption.

BUDGET IMPACT: Total assessed value for 2015 is $1,033,000. As the 2015 tax rate
has yet to be determined, using the 2014 tax rate of $0.95/$100, annual taxes would be
$9,813.50.

OPTIONS: City Council has the option to approve or deny this request.

RECOMMENDATION: Pursuant to Code of the City of Winchester §27-32 et seq, the
Commissioner of the Revenue and City Manager request that City Council deny this
request.
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AN ORDINANCE TO DENY THE APPLICATION
OF HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.
FOR TAX EXEMPT STATUS BY DESIGNATION
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 27 DIVISION 5§ OF CODE OF THE CITY OF
WINCHESTER

WHEREAS, Habitat for Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc. is a charitable not-for-
profit organization formed to provide affordable housing; and

WHEREAS, Habitat for Humanity has previously been granted tax exemption for property
owned at 145 Baker Street and used directly by the organization for its mission; and

WHEREAS, Habitat for Humanity has properly submitted a request for tax exemption by
designation pursuant to Chapter 27 Division 5 of Code of the City of Winchester for property at
212 Baker Street; 214 Baker Street; 216 Baker Street; 410 Chase Street; 412 Chase Street; 416
Chase Street; 415 West Lane; 419 West Lane; 423 West Lane; 427 West Lane; 431 West Lane;
443 West Lane; 232 Kern Street; 321 Highland Ave; 323 Highland Ave; 402 Highland Ave; 507
Highland Ave; 511 Highland Ave; 517 Highland Ave; and

WHEREAS, Habitat for Humanity’s use of these properties as residential rental by lease fails to
meet real property eligibility for exemption; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with codified requirements, the Office of the Commissioner of
Revenue, the Office of the Treasurer and City Attorney have reviewed the request; and

WHEREAS, proper Notice and a Public Hearing have been held as required by Code of the City
of Winchester §27-32(b),

NOW therefore be it ordained that the request for tax exempt status of Habitat for Humanity is
hereby denied for the properties named above.
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Winchester

commissioner Y
of the revenue 9

Ann T. Burkholder, Commissioner of the
15 North Cameron Street

Winchester, VA 22601

Email: commrevenue@winchesterva.gov

Revenue

To: Jeff Barbour, Treasurer

Tony Williams,

City Attorney

Eden Freeman, City Manager

From: Ann T. Burkholder
Date: November 11, 2014
SUBJECT:

Habitat for Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc. (Habitat) has submitted to the
Commissioner of the Revenue an application for real estate tax exemption by designation on

each of the following properties:

Property Address

Property Description

Telephone:

FAX:
TDD:

Application for Real Estate Tax Exemption by Habitat
for Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc.

2014 Assessed Value

212 Baker Street
214 Baker Street
216 Baker Street
410 Chase Street
412 Chase Street
416 Chase Street
415 West Lane
419 West Lane
423 West Lane
427 West Lane
431 West Lane
443 West Lane
232 Kern St

321 Highland Ave
323 Highland Ave
507 Highland Ave
517 Highland Ave
17 Properties

Single family residence
Single family residence
Residential duplex

Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence
Single family residence

$55,200
$50,500
$50,900
$60,000
$63,200
$63,500
$63,600
$63,200
$60,000
$63,600
$63,600
$74,400
$33,400
$38,300
$36,200
$53,100
$65,900

Total Assessed Value: $958,600

Annual taxes at 2014 rate of $0.95/$100 = $9,106.70.

Pursuant to Code of the City of Winchester §27-32, any organization seeking an exemption by
designation shall file an application with the Commissioner of the Revenue by November 1

preceding the year for which property tax exemption is sought. Following review and approval
by various offices and departments, the City Manager shall present an ordinance proposal for
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exemption, together with estimated revenue impact and other pertinent information, to the City
Council for consideration as part of the annual budget.

Background

This organization enjoys real estate tax exemption on property at 145 Baker Street, which was
granted exemption by state designation in 2006 pursuant to Code of Virginia §58.1-3651. City
records indicate Habitat continues to use that property for purposes consistent with its mission.

Eligibility for Exemption
In order to be eligible for exemption, both the ownership and use of the property must meet
certain state and local criteria.

Eligibility for Exemption - Organization

It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that Habitat has complied
with all application requirements and meets all state and local qualifications for
exemption as a charitable organization.

Eligibility for Exemption — Real Property
According to the applications, Habitat’s use of each property is as a residential rental
unit, with rent based on HUD scale for affordable housing.

The Virginia Supreme Court analyzed a similar situation in the case of the case of
Mariner's Museum v. City of Newport News, 255 Va. 40; 495 S.E.2d 251 (1998). In the
Mariner's Museum case, Riverside Hospital (a tax exempt entity) operated on property
that it leased from the Mariner's Museum (another tax exempt entity). The City of
Newport News imposed real property taxes upon the property claiming that the revenues
generated from the lease were not part in parcel to the tax exempt purpose of the
Mariner's Museum. The Virginia Supreme Court ruled that “even where one tax exempt
entity leases to another, if the lease generates substantial revenue, the tax exempt
status is lost — it is the use to which the property is put that determines the exemption,
not the use of the revenues”.

In this situation, the claim of eligibility has even less weight as Habitat (a potentially tax-
exempt entity) is leasing property to individuals (non-exempt entities). Nonetheless, the
result is the same as the lease generates substantial revenue, whether through
payments by tenants or through any potential supplemental subsidies.

The use of these properties as residential rental by lease fails to meet real property
eligibility for exemption.

Conclusion
1. Application filed in a complete and timely manner: YES

2. Ownership of the property meets eligibility criteria: YES
3. Use of the property meets eligibility criteria: NO

It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that the request by Habitat for

Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc., for exemption by designation of specified
properties fails to meet the codified requirements for consideration by the Common Council.

Commissioner of the Rgyenue, Page 2 of 3



Review Required:

Commissioner of the Revenue: QWW

Date: |\ !H [2014

Treasurer: % éﬂ—

7717

Date: / //Z/ZOM’ Comments Attached (Y/N): 4;/%‘ ‘;’/ Loz s 74"‘4//*79
City Attorney: %
Date: // & 2/ 20/5 Comments Attached (Y/N): o

Commissioner of the Regqenue, Page 3 of 3
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~ Winchester
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Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 2260] TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: qu‘!.- 4 ~7 ! Zaﬂ()D Acreage: (o (O L{ 2.4
Property Owner: 4Ha %;{Q“’ for HU MG wn a‘l’}/o £ L\Bg MC - F:..pjef\clz Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: ,L"‘ b~ B/, [’C el 5{', / P O B lé 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, zip: ()i \ . UA-_dZéo | / 22¢0M

Property Address: 7) | 7). .@ G \’CC J 6 {' , :
Legal Description of Property: ’5 A (\:') "e FC&W\ \J 52‘6‘5 i Cpf\/\ce

1. Indicate the type of exemption desireg: Classification W Designation l/
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
SB/I- Be2-

3. Isthe Property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

o Provide i fonrdclyle (AooS.'V\\C‘)‘

Tobe a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engagigg our community




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: H F H l_ 93 FC/

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date
©.0429 _Sugle taudy bﬁm(g_ql@\e H.ol.2014
28z U Hoosiug

6. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

I Punwts of ED(DPer Lees

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give details: Q [ "lf 1S (¢, eced F‘ OMA

"“c’»\am‘\-s. KZ.Pq* .I‘S (Dc:s‘f’{',o o H\)\D
SCele gof Cz‘fw(c‘)foialo'(’ \AO\)ﬁlV\\le

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \t?der U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OL - Ol, Z OS6
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S "‘ ) i g | C) 3 C— 8
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HEH W Ec
Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: o /t( \ Noooh

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T: reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the periodfrom QT .¢O}1.13to Do, 8. .

(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M V(. (A&C (L: l/?\\) +&~€ A
Title: Eg el [Direcfor Date Submitted: _ (¢ 3. 1Y
Contact person: W‘: C (/\C‘Af ’ L. "3 -oH%Iephone Number. S~ ({O (o QJ 2 ; 70 66

l N { p[me ( L ‘ B ) '\~ l’e r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me am a m{
Signature of Trustee/Officer:
e, X boe L revto pate: /0. 28. i Y

Subscribed and sworn to bgfore me this A %day of /Oj'i/}@!_) a0 / ¢
Notary Public: % ﬁ L}Mé‘ﬂ/
My commission expires: mm &5 /f oJ0/Y 1

ATAG
§ Ny, %
S Tz
= O
<3803 e &
0 /1 OF VRS W
! 1
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Winch ester

commissioner
of the revenue %

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@gci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: U_‘{' l*F-BI/ZO"/Ol Acreage:_ O . O "[65
Property Owner: _Hc} LDL{Q“(’ fnr HU Mawn \+>/o £ L\B! MC - EOJE’f\ Céz (‘0‘

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: _LL‘ S Br, [’C el 3 i’. / P O B lé 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: ()i L ¢ . UA-jZéO \ / 22¢04

Property Address: 2. 1 Y B & k?( 6{7 .
Legal Description of Property: DU ?\f X be N C,vak +( <t \ P( (‘)PPJ\‘&)

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification @ Designation l/
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of

the Constitution of Virginia.
2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

El- =¢z2-—>

3. Isthe property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

a Provide n{fordelle (Aoosfvfj

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engagigg our community




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: H “éHk A \F/(

5. For what purpose is the Property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use ‘ Beginning Date
0.0Y65 Doplex Ces Dey }ch 04.8[. 20
2R P olpfr‘g

6. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation Occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes \ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

T ewcuts o€ ‘prc)P?r bes

7. Is any income, be it €arnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give details: (2 cut |5 (e, ¢eaed fe OMA

+(\Aam‘\‘.{, Q.Pq“% 15 (bag’r”rﬂ o H\)\D
SCele Fof O{‘Fc‘)fo&a‘:)'(’ kAO\.)SiVs\j}.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \L?der U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. Ol 2 0C6
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S "‘ - i ‘R I C: 3 Q 8
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: }‘ [ E HLU § (/

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T: reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the period from Q71 .01.13t10_OD¢. 30.

(b) Attach a copy of the organization's Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M ' (A&C (L, 1/?\ J ‘{-\e \/’

Title: EX(’C, Direfor Date Submitted: __ (¢ 3 o 1Y
Contact person: WA C(/‘C'A'C’ (L. '3 -J)L(ef’élephone Number _ S YO .G G 2. /0o

1, N ( n(me( L : B W ‘_ l'e r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the

above named organization, certify under p of Igwthat this applicatioh and all attachments hereto
is .

Signature of Trustee/Offi i

have been examined by me and all informatjé nd corr
icer: '
Subscribed and sworn to before me this O?g #h day of Cﬁm » RO/ 5‘
Notary Public: Hia -
e

@)
My commission expires: ﬁ}éﬂ,ﬂé/ 03/; a20/8 Ll

S L OTAR
Sa Y E
2% Pugy L iSF
ot & :
”/’ .'-. ,.Q \Q\Q’\\
/,I’M/ AL H \1 \
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Wﬁlcb ester

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: ”Ll-/' [:_,Ct /2 0‘/02. Acreage: Ov & ('l@@

Property Owner: __H z; La{ct{' for HU Man >/o £ b}g MC - Froéef\ Olz Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: i L‘ S B/, l’C ey 5 i’, / P O B |é) 5 3 '
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: (4): W ,/, UA-'JZQO | // 22 (Y&, L'I

Property Address: __ 7 | /., R4 k'E’ r <.

Legal Description of Property: % D O P l e )( lQC’S( OQ.QU\ {,'c q(

Ho p@rjg
1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification W Designation l/

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
AT 2627

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonweaith of Virginia?
Yes v/ No (if yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

To prO\)Lch affordcalle (on)s:'vx\c‘j

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engaggy our community




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: H ?H (/() FC«

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

O. 043D Dople)( B%'\i/()pw{‘\co,( M o zotY

2BE @ro,perb

8. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes \ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

Tewauts o€ Propeg Hes

7. Is any income, be it €amest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the

|

property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary

expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give details: (2 cut |5 (Cc eoed fo OMA
truwauts, Reuk i (ba secd o HOD

SCqle Fof O—F‘Fc‘)fcialo'(’ k/\@\_)ﬁivx\j;.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \t?der U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. - Ol, l isd”®
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S "I ; i GB i CJ 3 (9 8
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: - l [( H (\AJ ‘D‘C/

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ: 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the periodfrom Q1. O}, 13to_ Dé>. 30N

(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, Please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's webssite. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M v (J\&Ci (L, l/?\ s +K"e v
Title: Eyf’c,.. Dicector Date Submitted: __ (¢ 3¢ 1Y
Contact person: U\ C (/\('Af’ L. A -o”efélephone Number S YO .G 2. 7066

1, N ( L(Atre ( L : B ) {_ le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this applicafign and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and all information is tyfk apecor, t.
Signature of Trustee/Officer: /
Title: E((C\)'FLU‘( sD:rc'm[O/ Date: _{O. 28&. Y

Subscribed and sworn befgre me this __&ié )zday of &fmj 020 / ¢
Notary Public: @%: o7 @} Certoe, —

g
My commission expires: 7/)’)/:;”,(1%/ o3 Lx o /p an!

Wity
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R
Winch esterj
Semmissioner ) fsgéreze .

Rouss City Hali Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva,gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

\
Tax Parcel ID#: UL/‘I7,"‘D ‘_I/'U?\'\\ Acreage: _ (O (O & 2 L1
Property Owner: _Ha‘ Q)J{Ci{' J(:-().' HU MG wn i+>/() £ L\B{ MC - Frop@ef\ C‘z (0-

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: l l:; ﬁ')él’( ey 5*’, / PO B ‘é) 5 3

Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L(_); W ../: UA—_JZéO | I/ 22 (YO L”

Property Address: L( I O (, L\CQ S€ %‘} .
Legal Description of Property: jt LAY \,7 \'t" FC( Un gy l | fZ‘fﬂk /4 /Q oUc e/

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification M Designation ‘/
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of

the Constitution of Virginia.
2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

SE. (- 2,2 =

3. Isthe property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonweaith of Virginia?
Yes No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

&) \IOfo'\)the rnf«f@!aocv(o({’ (AOOS{V\\Cj

Tobe a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engaging our community




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: ) ig{w FC

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if

applicable. if there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land aliocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

o.og?;‘( = ale Faw.b PL‘S\\CQPLCC C4 . or.201Y
2 r

- T

8. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

Fewauts o€ ?rc)P?r boes

7. s any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the

property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes V. No

If yes, please give details: Emrlr l S (t¢ eved F‘U“'\
""c’»\a wts. R.Pq"(:’ II‘S (Da gff-’r-l] O A H J D
Scaele for affordalyle \Acpasm\j:,.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \u;der U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. -Ol, 10 — Q’
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S "‘ i} i 'R i C) 3 ((, 8
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: __i ' f H/_(!L/ J (:_*

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ: 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the periodfrom Q7 .¢D}. | Yto_DG>. 30,

(b) Attach a copy of the organization's Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) I applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with ali
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications. if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M ' ( (/\&@ (La V?\\) +\€ v
Title: E!?C, oD u‘(@({c’)/ Date Submitted: __ {0 3 O lq
Contact person: VU‘: C (/\at’ ‘ L. '?) -o”%lephone Number: S’L{O C') © 2. 70 66

l, N { ,;(me ( L : B O ‘h le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and allgttachments hereto
have been examined by me and all ifformatigfy is true and correct

Signature of Trustee/Officer: / @h

Title: L’/Kco(u ll. Ve P, rec b, Date: _(O. 2 8. Y
Subscribed and sworn to before me this bday of 470,52/}&4) o0 /¥

Notary Public: _%4 \/.5 HMU&(/J]
My commission expires: 7/)//)624/‘4/ j / P 0/ F it

set
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W
Winchester

commissioner
of the revenue ; %

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

12
Tax Parcel ID#: hl{;&;’ D-$ / ZDLI Acreage: O . D 8(1__

Property Owner: _Ha (D;{Ct“" F-(').’ HU Man s‘l'>/c> £ L\B! pC - Frolef\ Giz (0-

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: ibt 6~ B/, l’C eJ 5 i', / P O B ‘6 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: (4_)1 U ;// UA-_dZéO \ // 22 (Y& Y

Property Address: L’I (2 C (/LGJS € 6\[ :
Legal Description of Property: S-( V\G (-(’ bCC( e, 'J ‘E‘e NS COPOLC ?

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification ﬁ Designation
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
SB.(- Bp2 -2

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonweaith of Virginia?
Yes 3/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

To povide affordalle (Aoos{v\\Cj

To be a financially sound cily providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the

customer and engaging our community




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: 7[7[ F%w OCC/

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

COBL2  _Siucle d%?wuh [Ces Dricr O4. o 2oy
= B

6. Does any other indivi al, organization, associati

7.

8.

0N or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property,
[ ewgcuts oF FKDPC’F bies

name of organization)

Is any income, be it earest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes \/_No

If yes, please give details: E&M"T I S (et eded F‘OM
""f»\c. wts. Q.Pq“(r 'l‘.S (bc‘ secl o H J \D
SCele ‘Fo.f G 'F'FO.TOLOLLAIP L\O\)ﬁ iw\C/;.

Does your ownership group have an exemption \U}der U. S. Internal Revenue ¢
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: 02. -Ol, l i=d”
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S "’ ) i g | C) .3 Q 8

ode so that gifts to
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. | . EHooEC
Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: Ly =

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T: reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement wiil become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the period from Q7T O1idto D.30.

(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) Ifinvestments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue' in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with ali
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then

take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M v (J\&ﬁ (L, V?\ sJ +‘"€ \/’

Title: E!l’C, DH‘P( (‘cvf Date Submitted: _ {0 3O o lq
Contact person: M. C ‘/‘C‘A(’ ’ L- 'C)) -JH%Iephone Number _S YO .G ¢ 2. /066

I, N { n[me ( L. B ) '\— lf r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this applicatjon and all attachments hereto
have been examined by me and all infpgmatior{ /s t %n £,

Signature of Trustee/Officer-
Title: _E_gfc 0‘[( Ve D / €C7LO r pate: /D.28. Y
Subscribed and sworn to befqre me this ﬁday of _[Of j J/)-&i) 2o/ %

Notary Public: @ZJ . Q}%/

d
My commission expires: m/}Aflé_/ 1 ,/ 20/, y

’

A
Y
N

L]
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cxr
Winchester,

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

. 3
Tax Parcel ID#: | 14 ‘IZ-D-lO’/' WL{O Acreage: _ O - O &Q{7
Property Owner: __H; E{&Jr for HU MG «‘l’yo £ L\S! MC - F:-oéef\ C‘z Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: J L‘ b~ B/, "C ey 51’. / P O B lé 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: (4)1 W ,/, UA—_'JZQO \ l/ 22 (X&) <

Property Address: ‘1 / 2 A (/tﬂ S€ 6'{ .
Legal Description of Property: <<, \»Ué‘, \e F&“M \ | {EL”S i oofb\_c €

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification Designation
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in ac rdance with Article X, Secfion 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
8. (- =g=2—=2_

3. lIsthe Property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonweaith of Virginia?
Yes 3/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

e lOfo‘\)the ra-f«fa.fégq‘o((’ (AOOvaS

Tobe a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engaging our community




at - HEf wic
Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specifi
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usa
locations and land allocations

€ and include use of acreage, if
ges by areas of the building, floor

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

O . 0861 Sn«\(}le Cawlw pﬁﬁc@%’p 4.0l 201y
2RR ~

6. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property,
ewcuts o€ Frc)P?r Les

name of organization)

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes \/_No

If yes, please give details: E&M"V l S (et eced F‘O“’\
truauts, flet 15 (bc:s’f’{uo o HID
SCele For Cx%’{c‘)fciala'(’ \Ac*)\)siv\\j;.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \l?de

rU. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes

No
(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: 02. -Ol, l OC6

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S l‘l 3 [ 'B | 6 3 Q 8
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: H({’(&)PC

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T: reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the periodfrom O 7.O1.13t0  D. 30.M.

(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the

Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.

(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M ' (A&Ci (L, l/?\ ) +\€ v
Title: E'!/FC, JDH‘P( (:(yf Date Submitted: _ (D¢ 3 O o lq
Contact person: WA, C (-/‘C'Af’ ‘ L. '3 -Juef'élephone Number S YO .G 2. 70066

I, N ( a(me l L ‘ B O '\~ l'e r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and all,inform fon is and correct.
Signature of Trustee/Officer: W / -
Tte: _ = KUt o Prato pate: __[0- 2.2, (Y
Subscribed and sworn before me this day of /O 675/}&/ a20 / 9‘

Notary Public: % - N F et
4 &
My commission expires: m(l?ﬂ A/ a3/ i oLy

\ G
- \QSKP* . (&}‘1
S OTA -
3 A z
z “WASE
<z _ S
O/y : “Q\ N
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e
Winchester
B venss Voginia-

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: h"{*l‘Z - D-S/ZO(/D —,lAcreage; O . O 7 S —l
N / ) & ('
Property Owner: Ha Et {Cv.{' fnr HU WM wn ‘\+>/ of L\)! MC - E@Je’f VO .

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: iL‘ b~ B/, [’CC’ { 3 l'. / P O B lé 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L\)l W Lt UA—jZéO \ // 22¢04

Property Address: LZ’ 15 Lt)f raY ‘l’ L.
Legal Description of Property: 51 U\,VQ | F (O e 'C) JP €S CO ewce

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification % Designation ‘/

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in adcordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
SE. (- Zce—-

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealith of Virginia?
Yes 3/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

To \pfo‘\)the affordalle (Aoos.'vx\c‘j

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engaggg}q our community



Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: H F H LkB FC/

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date
CI1%)  =ugle Faw.ly 0296-60@4( OY. o4 261y
IRR v -

8. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

ewaunts of ‘l;)rc)P?r bies

7. s any income, be it eamnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give details: Q&M+ I S (te, eced F‘O"’"\
'+f»\a M'\".{ s Q.Pq‘(r .I o) L:)a < el o« H J D
Scele Fof O’F‘Fc‘).fclala'(’ L\G’\)S iw\</;.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \lyaer U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. -Ol, l OC6
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S “I 3 i g ‘ CJ .3 (; 8\)
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: H(ff w&a

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ: 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the periodfrom Q7. O, 13t D(. g. )

(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M \ (A&C’. (L, V?\ 0 +&~e v
Title: Ey el [DOireckor Date Submitted: _ (¢ 3O« 1Y
Contact person: . C (/‘(-‘Af L. 6 -o”efélephone Number. _ S YO .G G 2. [/0bs

I, N 1 4(/@8 ( L : B () '\~ l’e r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this applicatign all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and al} ipformatipn is and
Signature of Trustee/Officer: M&rw ?
Title: E)Cf(‘ U‘At i Di (Z'C:(d/ Date: /O 23 (Y
Subscribed and sworn efore me thi Mday of _A?(];/)&t ) 20 / ‘IZ

Notary Public:

My commission expires; m/b{',A/ 3, / ; Qj/ b% o
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Ve
Winchester

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: 7Y -[2.-0)-Y Acreage: O - O 13D
Property Owner: _Ha‘ (Dl{ct“" for HU WMo a+>/o £ L\B; MC - F;-oéef\ Glz Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: _LL‘ S B/, [’Ce s 3 t, / P O B lé) 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: (4)1 W ;// UA—_ﬁZéO i l/ 22 (Y&, <

Property Address: L{ / g (&)€S + Lo
Legal Description of Property: 5 LA \/7 ll" F:O( LA \ ~ 0219'3(.00’@‘4—('70

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification Designation

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
SB.(- Bg2=2

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes 3/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

1o \'Ofo‘\)thfe rn¥¥0!c9€1,l0((’ (AOOSN\S

Tobe a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engagigg our community




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: H F f/ \/«) PC/

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, fioor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

0.0137 Sugle Fau (. Pos . Lowce 3 o 2oy
RRBR J

6. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes \ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what Part of the building or property, name of organization)

T ewauts o€ Proper hes

7. ls any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the

|

property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give details: (26 ia "’T 1S {(te, eced F‘ OMA

+C'u\cu,\+§¢ Qnowtf .I‘S (baﬁf’rﬁ QA H\)\D
SCele Faf O‘F'Fofcial{)'(’ hadﬁiv\\éj;.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \U),der U. S Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. Ol 10 Ce
(b) Give Internal Revenue ldentification number: S '4 3 i ‘8 i C: 3 Q— 8

84




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: H F (_(: ‘J\) 6 C/

9 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; refiecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the period from _() 1 Ol to__Ok.30M.

(b) Attach a copy of the organization's Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M v ( (A&C’ (L, V?\ \J + \€ f
Title: E:! CL Dn‘Fr.(:c')/ Date Submitted: __ [« 3. 1Y

Contact person: VV‘: C(/V-‘Af ‘ L- '3 OH%Iephone Number: 5'({0 é? & 2. 7066

l, M ! Jme( L ) B (& "' le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and all information is true and correct.

Signature of Trustee/Officer: W / é‘-(/

Title: i’lc‘c"[,d%‘ JTr Q/‘fé"[of Date: __[D- 2 8. v
Subscribed and swom t; before m&s} %M]:/W 20/ ¥

Notary Public: d

My commission expires: M Q/; ga_?_d/f -
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7
Winchester

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

ol7)
Tax Parcel ID# | 7/ L/‘ [2-D-2 /7OL{Acreage: O.o739

: X —
Property Owner: __H; (D.'{Ci{’ for HU M G rl’yo £ L\Bg MC - Frpéef\ C(Z Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: J:" S Bf; l’C ey 5 i', / P O B ‘é 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L\)l “we .y, UA-jZéO \ // 22 Yok

/
Property Address: ({2 5 LLD f S+L A,

Legal Description of Property: 5.9 ; é’ k‘? FQ V‘—w‘j E&%l Peve €

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification (?X Designation \/
accordance wit

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in h Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

5K (- 3622

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes 3/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

To Peovide nffordalle (AOQS{VS

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engagigg our community




HEHW &
Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: iw

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

E.00349 Scma;l(’ pchb r?fﬁmaé'qo OO . Loty

6. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or Corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

ewacuwts oF \‘arc‘)Pﬁr boes

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give details: [2 F AN "‘T l S (tg, eved F‘ DM

truants, ek 1< [bag«prﬁ o HOD
SCole For Q—F‘Fo.folala'(’ La\)ﬁ(wj.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption under U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. Ol, Z.OC’ &

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S "‘ ) i CB | Q 3 Cr 8
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: F/ {5 IL/ (J\B d:(

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ: 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the period from 07 01,3 _Oe. SO.H.

(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership

and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then

take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the

application process.

Application completed by: M 'V ( (A&(’. (L. V?\ J + \'e v
Title: Ey'f’c,.. Director Date Submitted: __ [+ 3. 1Y
Contact person: [N C(/\C“e ‘ L. '/3 -JH%Iephone Number. _S YO .6 ¢ 2. /0o

l, N t &[A&'e ( L . 'B o "_ l'e r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and all i ation is true and correct.
Signature of Trustee/Officer: /Z‘@

Tite: _ Exeriotior Diserto, pate: _0- 2B, (Y
Subscribed and sworn t fqre me this g /_gay of _@ C?;/M 4 a2/ 5[
Notary Public; ]/ X ﬁ' (L}M'ém'f/

My commission expires: 77)[//%4/ 3/ , &0/P A

TR

i
. 8

~
-
~
-

-
-
-
-

88




v
Winchester

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: | 7‘("1 2-0)-2 / 703_06/ Acreage: _ O .O1F &

) 7
Property Owner: __H; (D{Ct{’ for HU MG rl’yo + L\B! MC - F;-oéef\ C‘z Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: i"‘ S B/, [’CC) i 51’. / P 0 B ‘é 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip:_{,){ tx ¢ ,/, UA-ZIZéO \ / 22¢ou

Property Address: %2'-7 (&6 5% (/U\ ’

Legal Description of Property: 7 D V,\\’j"() gCQ vy Qfs LC)Q ew P

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification é Designation l/

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in a cordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
58.l- =22 =

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

To povide affordealble (Aoos.'mﬁ

To be a financially sound cily providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the

customer and engagig our community




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant; H é H (AJ ?C C

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

O.6718Y 5«5(6 Eecen. | \JZGR(cOGUO@ OH.al.2al k(
2 RBr N

6. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property,
Teuacuts o€ PCOPET bees

name of organization)

7. lIs any income, be it eamest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes _\/ No

If yes, please give details: EGM'{T l S (e eded F‘UW\
""(»\c. wts. Q.Pq"% 1% [bas’-(’rﬁ O H J D
SCale For O'F1(0.TOLOLLL>|P \A@\JS(V\\?.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \tp,d

er U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes

No
(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: 02. Ol 10 ©6

(b) Give Internal Revenue ldentification number: S "f ° i ‘3 | CJ _3 Q— 8

90




9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T,; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the period from 1 It Oe. (g. .

(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M ' (/\Gc(’ (L: VS v +\€ A
Title: Ep{ el . Dn‘(@(.‘\;wf Date Submitted: _ (D¢ 3 Do lq
Contact person: VV‘: C(/\C'A'C’ ’ L. '3 J)L(??'élephone Number: Q‘CJO . G G 2 ; 70 66

l, N 1 &[Aée( L. l’?) ) + le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and all ipformatjeri)s true an rrect.

Signature of Trustee/Officer: M %

Title: g}(féu#(()‘( CD’ ,r€c7[a( Date: __[O- 28 (Y

Subscribed and sworn efpre me this a X) ﬁ)day of @(‘M a20 / }é
& :

Notary Public: 3 ﬁ:/ WMG
My commission expires: %274% ﬁ/ . odo / y
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- exg s
Winchester

commissioner
of the revenue %

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@gci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID# (7Y ~(2-D Il/'Zd'lOg Acreage: _ O - (D 108
Property Owner: __H E;‘{Q{' for HU MG vy a‘l’}/o + L\); MC - F.-oéef\ sz Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: J "‘ N &/, !’C&l’ St, / P O B lé 53 _
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: ()} tx » UA—ﬁZéO \ / 22¢0M

Property Address: ('/ 5 ( {., Q)ﬁ < ILL n,

Legal Description of Property;: —< U\,\qllto ﬁa O I :‘7 JZ Y 00 e

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification K Designation \/
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

B~ Zp2 =

3 lIsthe property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/ No (f yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

o Provide nffordclle (AOQS.'V\\CJ'

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engagigg our community




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: H ,C ITI[(A) (F.C/

5. For what purpose is the Property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

0-0738 51\/\,\5[-? ’Z'/aw«.l\., RQSZCOWP OVOI-ZOJL(
2 BER v

6. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes \ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

T euncuts of Iar0=>€r¥\€*3

7. Is any income, be it eamest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give details: __ [0 i tisce Creved Frowa

‘+(v\&m‘\‘.{. 6-2.10““(.’ .I‘S (bc:s’f’rﬂ o H\)\D
SCele Fof &‘F'Fc‘).”clalolf’ lAC’)\_)SIV\\Cj.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \U}der U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(@) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. -Ol, 10 S6

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S l'{ 3 i GB | G 3 Q 8
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: H E{"(L) FL_ -

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T: reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the periodfrom 07 O }1.13to  Dé. 30,

(b) Attach a copy of the organization's Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M V (J\Gzﬁ (L. l/?\\) +K€ \f
Title: Fg?(, Dires for Date Submitted: __ [(O¢ 3« 1Y
Contact person: N C (/\C‘f L. 8 J)L(?(élephone Number: _ S YO .G G 2. /06

|, N { a(me ( L ‘ B ) '\-— le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penailty of law that this application and all attachments hereto
have been examined by me and all information is true and correct.

Signature of Trustee/Officer: /
Title: E)G?[U?z! J D{ .’*9&7[0/ Date: /0 - 2 2./ Y
Subscribed and sworn ti be(ore me this 0? S/ /’J day of @(M 02 g / V

Notary Public: (3 . L

7 U
My commission expires: __MQML 3 / L °2 0/ y

Y nG. Fa,
\ A,
Q 4ol
s A E
Q}\
<
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-
Winchester

commissioner
of the revenue ‘% 7t

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email; commrevenue@ci.winchester.va,us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: t7q‘ [°D ‘ 'Sﬂ—’/_locfél\?:reage: O 0157
Property Owner: _H; LD.{CA’ for HU MG «‘l’}/‘o £ L\B! MC - Fr-oéef\ C‘z Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: iL‘ S B/. [’C() ' 3 f’. / P O B |é 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L\)l We o, UA—_jZéO \ // 22¢ o

/
Property Address: L[VS w f’é{' LVl .

Legal Description of Property: :{ '\ u\,\s \-P COL an l :l) O?-e'df oO Pue @

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification 53% Designation ‘/
I

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in ac nce with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
S8~ Ba2—~

3. Isthe property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

o Provide nffordelle (AOOS{V\\C,)‘

Tobe a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engagigg our community




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: #Fﬁ (/‘.) FC

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if

applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

©.0787 4‘5“’\7"’ lfawt\uw E%{cﬂouoo oH- oo oy
> PR

8. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes \ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

Cewauls oXn lc,brc)FC’r\-if'S

If yes, please give details: E&M"T I 5 { fc"‘ eved F‘O“’\
“"fu\a wts. QPu‘(." 15 [ba secld o H J D)
SCale for o'ﬁ(c‘).fclalo'(’ Lc)\)scv\\cj.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \t?der U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. Ol lOC’G)
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S l" ) i "B I C; 3 (‘r 8
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. Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: H,(/[/(/() ( _Q___q_

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T: reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this ap lication. The attached
financial statement is for the periodfrom Q7 .¢ .1 } to_ O. g. ’

(b) Attach a copy of the organization's Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue' in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the

Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.

(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M (—'\GLC’. (L. V?\\) +&~€ \f
Title: ngc, .IDH‘("(.‘:CDK Date Submitted: _ (¢ 3 Do ’L‘f
Contact person: ¥R C (/\C'Af [L. 8 -JH%Iephone Number S YO .G G 2. 7066

I, M \ &(Aa 8-( L. B W '\~ le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and al information is t nd correc;.
Signature of Trustee/Officer: M "ﬂ
Title: ZK?OLI‘L\Q‘? le?-’é‘ltd/ ﬂate: /0 28. (Y

Subscribed and sworn before me this A 77ay of M 4’20/ ¢
Notary Public: Aggﬁ) - km

: U W
My commission expires: ﬁ/)M/ 3/ 2 07012 Tox ‘;G‘ Nall70Ne

J\II
S ke,
) -
= OTAR *2
R ¢ =
= . =T <
Zob P S
~Z2, 7 S
,, 0'. \\
7
e
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v
Winchester
SFhmenes Voeponia-

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
I5 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: | 71{ J "(“*15 / Ys y Acreage: (O, D10
Property Owner: J"{a‘ (D{CC" for HU M@ wn “l'}/ oFf L\Bg ¥ ol F;-*oéef\ C'/Ez Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: J L‘ S B/, [’Cef 3 i’. / P O B lé 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L\)l W ,/ UA—jZéO \ l/ 22¢ o

Property Address: 2—31 K‘P NS {' :
Legal Description of Property: S (.V\G (-(’ J;.d'(w‘l ~ l? €5, op L en Cp

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification % Designation l/

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accgrdance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
SR - =Bp2—=

3. Isthe property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

To \pro'\)t&e affordalle (Aoos.'m\c;)'

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engaging our community




Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: H "/f'fw IFC,

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

&.0170 o WS (e (Faw‘ '-—( Z%,cpp\w

BRE N

6. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes \ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

.
9. -

¥CLCQV\‘(—

7. lIs any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considgfed as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give details: MWM —

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption under U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. -Ol. 10 S

(b) Give Internal Revenue ldentification number: S “l ° 1 g | C: 3 Q @
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: HF#Q) _;_’Cgf__h

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T: reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the periodfrom Q7 .¢}.1 } to_ D. (g. .

(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M (/\&C (L: V?\\) +\€ v
Title: EX\’L ) reckor Date Submitted: _ (D¢ 3 O« lq
Contact person: M C (/‘C"C’ [ L. ) JH%Iephone Number S HO . (2. 7066

l, N { b[ﬁﬁﬁ( L , B W {_ le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and all i formation is true and correct.
Signature of Trustee/Officer: W @(&—a

Title: EX?{U)L(O—(’ D/ fr.’C%U‘f Date: /O 23. /%

Subscribed and sworn be'fore me this 0/; ? #éa of /Q’“ /;ZG—M P 020 / 9‘
Notary Public: é/?t/e_) m ;: Wé@/

My commission expires: 7/)/)/}/},&4/ = A glja/ ,Y AT

100



7
Winchester

commissioner
of the revenue ¢ ?

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: L?‘/l I- ‘f / 3‘71 l Acreage: O ‘ 09 6@

FA
Property Owner: _H; (D{‘t{' for HU M@ wn a+>/()‘F L&; MC - FﬁPJG’f\ G‘z Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: iL‘ S B/, l’C ey 3 i’. / P O B lé 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L\)l W Lt UA—jZéO | // 22¢ o

Property Address: _ 3 2. | H l.§ \’\ lC(MCQ Ave

Legal Description of Property: ~= V\S (-é’ PQU*J 9 YZt’:S:og ou (¥

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification Designation
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

58.1- 3¢2=

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/  No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

1o \pro‘\)t&fe ra-f«fo.faoq(o(f (AQQS{V\\Cj

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the

customer and engaging our community



Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: HFU d:C

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations,

Acreage/Portion Description of Use

6080 Siusle fawls M
-

Beginning Date

Ol ol.2ovy

6. Does any other indivi al, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes \ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property,

—MMM@I::

UZQCQV\"\_‘

name of organization)

Is any income, be it earest money or in kind services, regeived from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considgfed as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No
If yes, please give details: M‘MMM
30ele PN\ RN ettt e )

V "

®

Does your ownership group have an exemption \U)d

er U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes

No
(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. Ol. 2 oo C—’

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S "‘ ) i 'B ‘ Q .3 Q 8
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3. Applicant: /L/I /'{ /L) CF(

9 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the period from Q71 01 3to_Dé&. 30,

(b) Attach a copy of the organization's Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the 'Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership

and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1 Applications, if fully approved, shall then

take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the

application process

Application completed by: M V ( (AGLCT (L, l/?\ J +&~€ \f
Title: EX L DarP(.Gaf Date Submitted: __ (O 3O« 1Y
Contact person: N C(/\CA‘C’ L. 8 o“ef’élephone Number. _ S YO (2. 70606

I, N ' &(Aa e.( L. B ) '\- le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and al: i: fozion is true and correct.
Signature of Trustee/Officer: Z &___Qo“g
Title: AEKM( U"F CD{ fe&'c&/ Date: J& - 18. /V

Subscribed and sworn to b?_fore me this g‘ Z/bday of 0675:”‘%) a20 / %

Notary Public: VAR
My commission expires: m ‘\3/ Vi QEJ&/ Y o -
PR
SR
$ e
=
',, % SR
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W
Winch esterj

commissioner
of the revenue ‘ %

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: L7"l'l -1-3 / 3763@ Acreage: _ (D .O45 20
Property Owner: _Hz; &3 {d’ for HU MG rl’yo £ LJ; MC - F;oéef\ C‘z Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Sreet: _| g B/,['Cef S5t, / PO R 153 .
Mailing Address City, State, Zip:_{ )i \x ¢ , , UA—ZIZQO \ / 22¢64

/
Property Address: 57 A H\ 5“/\ (Qﬁx&a /‘) 06(2
it : A esidouce?
Legal Description of Property: imgif F Qi \'S c,p “

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification Designation
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in acgordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
881 3pez

’
3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/ _No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

To pfo‘\)Lch affordclle (AOOS{V\\C)

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engagigg our community



Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: H FP( '(JL) OCC

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be s
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such
locations and land allocations.

pecific and include use of acreage, if
usages by areas of the building, floor

Acreage/Portion Description of Use

Beginning Date
005\?() 5:05? le qu‘l‘l F—?ﬁ 1K CUee
2R S
6. Does any other individual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes \ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

.

] r .

VQCC! wi

7. Is any income, be it earest money or in kind services, regeived from the use of any portion of the

property by other individuals or groups, whether considefed as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give details: _Q&WMW‘ OMA

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \tp,der U. S. Internal Revenue code s
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. -Ol, 1(9 S6
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S "‘ 3 i '3 | CJ .3 Q 8

o that gifts to
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: HF# LL) FC/

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T: reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this ap lication. The attached
financial statement is for the periodfrom Q7 ¢}, dto_ O . (g. .

(b) Attach a copy of the organization's Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue' in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M (4\&(‘7 (L: V?\ 2 + &.e v
Title: Egﬁc‘, Dicefor Date Submitted: _ [0 3. 1Y
Contact person: UU‘: C (/\af ’ L. /3 JH%Iephone Number: _ S~ L/O (0 (o 2 ; 70 66

1, M { ,;(me ( L : B W .\h le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and alfinfo is tru(e\:yorr 3
Signature of Trustee/Officer: /

Title: éX{CU‘IL\ Le O'ffc{c) / Date: [O - 2/8 . l \(
Subscribed and sworn to b.efore me this 0";8)7‘0 day of /ﬁfjd-’/h”/! P o0 / 9‘

Notary Public: A &) ’

4
My commission expires: W/](MA%/ S/ y 0020/ Y NPT
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s
-~ Winchester

commissioner
of the revenue ‘%““‘2

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#:. L 74 =~ m 1B Acreage: __ O - OS5 D

Property Owner: _Ha ‘D‘ {Ct" ‘Ff).’ HU M@ wn “l'>/o £ L\}g ML - Fro(ﬂef\ CLZ (0-

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: l u’ S B/, I’C ey d i’. / P O B lé 6 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: C\)l W /// UA—jZéO \ l/ Z 1@ @) L“l

Property Address: 50'7 f‘) ‘j\’\ (CU—VO( A"C/
Legal Description of Property: :5,; Usg \¢ OCOLV%&‘( \ P{%, O0'~€L4(‘ €

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification Designation /
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in ackordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

58,1 -2w2=2

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

1o Pro\)th€ r'a{(o.‘aocoto(f (AoOSfm\Cj

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engaging our community
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: T(W(A) Fc

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if

applicable If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date
0.0 SV\ﬁu \F'acﬂ.(a, s, booi.z20¢
Y A

6. Does any other indivigual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes \ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

ewacuts o€ l'DfC)Fer L €S

7. ls any income, be it eamest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes )}/ No

If yes, please give details: R&M‘{' l S (e eved F“—”“"\
""fv\c. wts. Qm 15 [Dasr’rp oA H DD
SCele gof ‘Cz’ﬂro.fo&a‘oh’ L\O\)‘Si\/\:j,

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \u;der U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ -Ol, Z(’) C6
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S “‘ ) l ‘8 | @ .3 (‘« 8
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: Hfj{_ —ZLL} C_PC_ S

9 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T:; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the periodfrom Q7 .¢}.| dto_ DG A

(b) Attach a copy of the organization's Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership

and usage.

(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the

application process.

Application completed by: M W KAG&C: (L. V?\ \J +R€ \f
Title: Eg e Dicector Date Submitted: _ [ 3O« 1Y
Contact person: N C (/\CA'C’ ’ L. '3 -JH%Iephone Number. _S YO . (¢ 2. 7066

1, M { a[/\at’ ( L. B ) '\h le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and all jnformati is true and correct

Signature of Trustee/Officer: _M z é/‘-"c—c—/)
Title: foéV}l v-€ D "‘L’C'I[o/' Date: /0 28. /(7/
Subscribed and sworn to before me this &1 & 7% day of ﬁ £ 77/)%) o20/ 54

Notary Public: ___@@ QV Q’Méu\/
My commission expires: 7}/) MCA) ) /; L 5, /. y
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7
" Winchester

commissioner
of the revenue % reec

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

5 4
Tax Parcel ID#: | 1Y~ /- m '23’\/lb5 Acreage:_@ O.0910 .
Property Owner: Ha &D;{Ct"’ (nr HU WG wn rl’yo‘F L\B! MC - FrOJEf\CI(Z (0-

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: J I“ S B/, [’Ce s 31’. / P 0 B lé 5 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip:_{ )| W . UA—ZIZéO | / Z2z2¢oM

Property Address: _ = _ ) H L S L\ [C( uC/Q AO:\D
Legal Description of Property: =2 BQ g&tm—\_ L}J E <. 0 Cuur £

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification Qé Designation l/
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

SE. (- B2

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes 3/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

To provide ffordcbie (AOOSfV\\Cj

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engaging our community
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant:

5 For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date
0.0%20 ’510\\7110 Fam..(\j 2 EL Q20113
E s L(jp e AL/

6. Does any other individual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

Ve cont

property by other individuals or groups, whether consigéred as rent or reimbursement for necessary

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
expenses for services incurred? Yes No M

If yes, please give details: W_ﬁég‘&t ) MA
o i L.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption \t?der U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: 02. ” Ol., l(’) o GJ

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S "l : l 8 | 6 3 C— 8
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: ] HFH (L iJ L;:C )

9 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS

(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the period from 1. Adto_ O .30

(b) Attach a copy of the organization's Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by: M  ( (A&CT (L, V?\ A +K~€ v
Title: Ez/?@ JDH‘("( (:cy/ Date Submitted: __ {0 3o “—f
Contact person: M. C b\&(’ ’ L. 6 \:Her'élephone Number. _ S YO .G G 2. /06s

I, N { L[Aat’ ( L ' B ) '\~ le r » @n appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto

have been examined by me and gj information s, true and coﬁ.
Signature of Trustee/Officer: _MQ é
Title: E)((C'JZLNJ-/ D; fC’C‘FO/ Date: O - 8. l\/

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 0? 2’ ﬁday of {Of M/L/ 020 / Sé
Notary Public: @Zq_:g w 4_9444/&%}/‘

7 dJ
My commission expires: m M,ﬂ%} 6/ . 80 /¢ g
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Winch esd:t-:-l:'fD |

commissioner P
of the revenue '%“E' :

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: ],)q"' |- L-i&- Acreage: s 2 5/ _
Property Owner: __H (Dx{ci{' for H\) WGy x‘\'yoF L\Bg Mg - Frofﬂefl cle Co

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: l bi s &/, [’Cé J 9 +, / P 0 B \é &[) 3
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L\)l e sy U[A-jZé:O \ / 22460 <

4 /
Property Address: jO 2 +{‘ cl{/\l(' LbﬁQ A-UQ/

Legal Description of Property: 5. u\\) e Cav'\. \ l\'] E'é 5L(Q /ACe

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification Designation
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of

the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

3. s the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/ No (If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

1o PfO'\)kCQ{ nffordalle (Aoos.'mﬁ

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engaging our community
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

6. Does any other indivigual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes _\ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

| WY

TEWOUS OF proplr Lhes

X
N W
\w /

7. lIs any income, be it eamest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes 1}/ No

If yes, please give details: (2& 2 'f" I 3 (L (;a ¢oed {:" OMAL

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption under U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: Oz_. Ol LO S

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S "‘ 3 l ‘B ‘ C: 3 (; 8
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant: HF/LI[ //() CP(

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the period from Q7. O1. 1 3to_ D .3 .l:i.

(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they

were officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all

such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership

and usage.

(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the

application process.

Application completed by: M (. (/\&C’. (L, V?\ J +&-€ f
Title: E!?C, Directer Date Submitted: __ (O« 3 O« 14
Contact person: W ¢ Vaﬁ [L.3 -o“ei'élephone Numberr S YO -GG 2. 706

I, N ! b(/\& e.l L : B ) \— le r , an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments hereto
have been examined by me and all information is true and correct.

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

Title: Date:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

Notary Public:

My commission expires.
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City of Winchester : Real Estate Assessment Search Page 1 of 2

Winchester, VA

Wwwwinchestervalgoy Real Estate Assessment Search

<< Back to search results page
Search Again?

Click here for a List of Codes in PDF format
Questions? Please contact the City Assessors Office

Property/Owner Information Assessment Information
Record Number 1787 Land Value 21300
Account Number 1757 Improvement Value 39900
Tax Map Number 174-1-1- 15- Total Value 61200
Physical Address 402 HIGHLAND AVE Land Use Value 0

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY WINC-FRED INC Transfer Information

Owner / Mailing Address PO BOX 1653 Grantor LUM JAMES L II
WINCHESTER VA 22604 8153 Date Sold 11/21/2014

Acreage 0.0000 Selling $ 8000

Magisterial District Instrument Number '6%022%15‘:'9

Zoning HR1 Deed Book & Page 0000
Building Description Land Description

Dwelling Number 1 Description 1

Year Built 1930 Water 30

Occupancy Code 10 Sewer 40

Number of Stories 2.00 Gas Y

Number of Dwelling Units 1 Electric Y

Total Area 1550.0 Frontage 1 0.00

Foundation Type 11 Depth 1 0.00

Exterior Wall 20 Area 1 0

Roof Type 31 Frontage 2 0.00

Roofing Material 41 Depth 2 0.00

Number of Rooms Area 2 0

6
Number of Bed Rooms 3
Number of Full Baths 1
Number of 1/2 Baths 0
Number of Fireplaces 0
Number of Flues 0

Type of Heat 30
Type of Fuel 42
A/C ' N
Basement Type Code 55
Basement % 0%
Basement Sq. Ft. 0
Finished Basement % 0%
Garage Type 63
Garage (Number of Cars) 0
Carport Type 67
Carport (Number of Cars) 0
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7
Winchester
L I~

Rouss City Hall Telephone: (540) 667-1815
15 North Cameron Street FAX: (540) 667-5298
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD: (540) 722-0782
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: l’“"_ l" M' L0 Acreage: _» |7 ‘
Property Owner: Ha &Jt{ct'\' for HU WM G «+>/O“F LQ; MC - FroJe’f\ C/('z Co.

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: l Ll S B{. l’C(.’( S t, / P O B \é) 15 3 :
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: Liw Coiyg UA—jZéO \ / 22 (Y ®) <

/
Property Address: 5 i l H\%L laud % U€

Legal Description of Property: v \JCD(’ aw (" P fdlpe = {\f;l ” MC g’ " { J()‘ Jo "ﬂ

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired:  Classification Designation \/
Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) of
the Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

S8l=3C22

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes v/ No (if yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

T Pravu&e o Lalle (AQQS{V\\CJ'

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on the
customer and engaging our community
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, if
applicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floor
locations and land allocations

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

6. Does any other individual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of the
premises? Yes _\ No

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

I W‘F‘F-r‘—@?e—r—%—e—é—-

\/lCZCCLVC&’

7. lIs any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of the
property by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessary
expenses for services incurred? Yes No

If yes, please give detail E&JA){ﬁ 1S« te L eved Frguwa

“"c'»\a \A‘\‘ 449/*(.’/6 prﬂ/@ﬂ

SCale o HML,I%s N

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption under U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts to
your group are deductible by the donor? Yes No

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: OZ. Ol l OC6

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: S l" il i ‘B \ (o 3 (r.; @
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Application for Tax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant:

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRS
Forms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T:; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve
(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attached
financial statement is for the period from Q7 . (D). Yto_D. 35}!.

(b) Attach a copy of the organization's Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or other
related documents.

(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the date
appointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which they
were officially appointed.

(d) K investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of all
such investments, including name of stock, date received and value.

(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable to
the ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit for
publication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of the
Revenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownership
and usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with all
supporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall then
take effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §§27-31 - 27-37, available on
the City's website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with the
application process.

Application completed by:

Title: Date Submitted:

Contact person: Telephone Number:

I, , an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
above named organization, certify under penaity of law that this application and all attachments hereto
have been examined by me and all information is true and correct.

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

Title: Date:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

Notary Public:

My commission expires:
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City of Winchester : Real Estate Assessment Search Page 1 of 2

Winchester, VA

wwawv:-winchesterva gov
<< Back to search results page

Real Estate Assessment Search

Search Again?

Click here for a List of Codes in PDF format

Questions? Please contact the City Assessors Office

Property/Owner Information Assessment Information

Record Number 291 Land Value 15300
Account Number 302 Improvement Value 0
Tax Map Number 174-1-M- 20- Total Value 15300
Physical Address 511 HIGHLAND AVE Land Use Value 0

;-lh,:\cBlTAT FOR HUMANITY WINC-FRED Transfer Information
Owner / Mailing Address PO BOX 1653 Grantor ELg L HOLDINGS

Date Sold 01/31/2013

WINCHESTER VA 22604 8153 Selling $ 49500
Acreage 0.0689 LR 2013
Magisterial District Instrument Number ;500
Zoning HR1 Deed Book & Page 0000

Building Description Land Description

Dwelling Number 1 Description 1
Year Built 0 Water 35
Occupancy Code 15 Sewer 45
Number of Stories 0.00 Gas N
Number of Dwelling Units 0 Electric Y
Total Area 0.0 Frontage 1 37.00
Foundation Type 0 Depth 1 95.00
Exterior Wall 0 Area 1 3000
Roof Type 0 Frontage 2 0.00
Roofing Material 0 Depth 2 0.00
Number of Rooms 0 Area 2 0
Number of Bed Rooms 0
Number of Full Baths 0
Number of 1/2 Baths 0
Number of Fireplaces 0
Number of Flues 0
Type of Heat 0
Type of Fuel 0
A/C
Basement Type Code 0
Basement % 0%
Basement Sq. Ft. 0
Finished Basement % 0%
Garage Type 0
Garage (Number of Cars) 0
Carport Type 0
Carport (Number of Cars) 0

120

https://www.winchesterva.gov/real-estate-search/camsearch2.php?rec=291 3/10/2015



HFHwFC B Page 1 of |

catio~ 0 (egoested
Map L{S?oge(‘(';ej €7

Parcels

O

Double Circle

Buildings

Corporate Limits

0O

-C ‘J%L‘QLJ“ ?wpas\z{é ~6thesNa canC/
Relta

AQeielct ?rope(‘“\@
- Otuer ?Ew‘\‘i\

121
http://gis.winchesterva. gov/aspnet_client/ESRI/WebADF, /PrintTaskLayoutTemplates/def... 10/27/2014



The American National Red Cross and local chapters thereof are hereby classified as charitable
organizations.

§ 58.1-3617. Churches, religious associations or denominations

Any church, religious association or religious denomination operated exclusively on a nonprofit basis
for charitable, religious or educational purposes is hereby classified as a religious and charitable
organization. Notwithstanding § 58.1-3609, only property of such association or denomination used
exclusively for charitable, religious or educational purposes shall be so exempt from taxation.

Motor vehicles owned or leased by churches and used predominantly for church purposes, are hereby
classified as property used by its owner for religious purposes.

For purposes of this section, property of a church, religious association or religious denomination
owned or leased in the name of a duly designated ecclesiastical officer or of a trustee shall be
deemed to be owned by such church, association or denomination.

§ 58.1-3618. College alumni associations and foundations

Incorporated alumni associations operated exclusively on a nonprofit basis for the benefit of colleges
or other institutions of learning located in Virginia, and incorporated charitable foundations conducted
not for profit, the total income from which is used exclusively for literary, scientific or educational
purposes, are hereby classified as charitable and cultural organizations.

§ 58.1-3619. The State Future Farmers of America, Future Homemakers of America and Future
Business Leaders of America

A. The Future Farmers of America, the Future Homemakers of America, and local affiliates or
subsidiaries thereof, located throughout the Commonwealth, are hereby classified as benevolent
organizations.

The tax exemption provided in this subsection shall be limited to the J. R. Thomas Camp, located in
Chesterfield County and owned by the Future Farmers of America, the Future Homemakers of
America and the local affiliates or subsidiaries thereof.

B. The Future Business Leaders of America, the Future Homemakers of America, and local affiliates
or subsidiaries thereof, located throughout the Commonwealth, are hereby classified as benevolent
organizations.

Except as otherwise may be provided by this article, the tax exemption provided herein shall be
limited to property owned by either the Future Business Leaders of America or the Future
Homemakers of America which is located in Fairfax County.

§ 58.1-3621. Farm club associations

Incorporated associations operated for the purpose of sponsoring and operating a county fair for the
display of agricultural products, the display and grading of farm animals and the enjoyment of the
general public in Virginia are hereby classified as charitable associations.

§ 68.1-3622. Habitat for Humanity and local affiliates or subsidiaries thereof

Habitat for Humanity and local affiliates or subsidiaries thereof are hereby classified as charitable and
benevolent organizations.

§ 58.1-3650. Post-1971 property exempt from taxation by designation

CONSTITUTION and CODE of VIRGINIA page 5
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A. The real and personal property of an organization designated by a section within this article and
used by such organization exclusively for a religious, charitable, patriotic, historical, benevolent,
cultural or public park and playground purpose as set forth in Article X, Section 6 (a) (6) of the
Constitution of Virginia, the particular purpose for which such organization is classified being
specifically set forth within each section, shall be exempt from taxation so long as such organization is
operated not for profit and the property so exempt is used in accordance with the purpose for which
the organization is classified. In addition, such exemption may be revoked in accordance with the
provisions of § 58.1-3605.

B. Exemptions of property from taxation under this article shall be strictly construed in accordance
with the provisions of Article X, Section 6 () of the Constitution of Virginia.

§§ 58.1-3650.1 through 58.1-3650.1000

NOTE: These sections, which exempt various individually designated properties from taxation, are not
set out.

§ 58.1-3651. Property exempt from taxation by classification or designation by ordinance
adopted by local governing body on or after January 1, 2003 [as amended; 2004]

A. Pursuant to subsection 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia, on and after January 1,
2003, any county, city, or town may by designation or classification exempt from real or personal
property taxes, or both, by ordinance adopted by the local governing body, the real or personal
property, or both, owned by a nonprofit organization that uses such property for religious, charitable,
patriotic, historical, benevolent, cuitural, or public park and playground purposes. The ordinance shall
state the specific use on which the exemption is based, and continuance of the exemption shali be
contingent on the continued use of the property in accordance with the purpose for which the
organization is classified or designated. No exemption shall be provided to any organization that has
any rule, regulation, policy, or practice that unlawfully discriminates on the basis of religious
conviction, race, color, sex, or national origin.

B. Any ordinance exempting property by designation pursuant to subsection A shall be adopted only
after holding a public hearing with respect thereto, at which citizens shall have an opportunity to be
heard. The local governing body shall publish notice of the hearing once in a newspaper of general
circulation in the county, city, or town where the real property is located. The notice shall include the
assessed value of the real and tangible personal property for which an exemption is requested as well
as the property taxes assessed against such property. The public hearing shall not be held until at
least five days after the notice is published in the newspaper. The local governing body shall collect
the cost of publication from the organization requesting the property tax exemption. Before adopting
any such ordinance the governing body shall consider the following questions:

1. Whether the organization is exempt from taxation pursuant to § 501 (c) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1954;

2. Whether a current annual alcoholic beverage license for serving alcoholic beverages has been
issued by the Virginia Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to such organization, for use on such

property;

3. Whether any director; officer, or employee of the organization is paid compensation in excess of a
reasonable allowance for salaries or other compensation for personal services which such director,
officer, or employee actually renders:

4. Whether any part of the net earnings of such organization inures to the benefit of any individual,
and whether any significant portion of the service provided by such organization is generated by funds
received from donations, contributions, or local, state or federal grants. As used in this subsection,
donations shall include the providing of personal services or the contribution of in-kind or other
material services;

CONSTITUTION and CODE of VIRGINIA page 6
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5. Whether the organization provides services for the common good of the public;

6. Whether a substantial part of the activities of the organization involves carrying on propaganda,
or otherwise attempting to influence legislation and whether the organization participates in, or
intervenes in, any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office;

7. The revenue impact to the locality and its taxpayers of exempting the property; and

8. Any other criteria, facts and circumstances that the governing body deems pertinent to the
adoption of such ordinance.

C. Any ordinance exempting property by classification pursuant to subsection A shall be adopted
only after holding a public hearing with respect thereto, at which citizens shall have an opportunity to
be heard. The local governing body shall publish notice of the hearing once in a newspaper of general
circulation in the county, city, or town. The public hearing shall not be held until at least five days after
the notice is published in the newspaper.

D. Exemptions of property from taxation under this article shall be strictly construed in accordance
with Article X, Section 6 (f) of the Constitution of Virginia.

E. Nothing in this section or in any ordinance adopted pursuant to this section shall affect the validity
of either a classification exemption or a designation exemption granted by the General Assembly prior
to January 1, 2003, pursuant to Article 2 (§ 58.1-3606 et seq.), 3 (§ 58.1-3609 et seq.) or 4 (§ 58.1-
3650 et seq.) of this chapter. An exemption granted pursuant to Article 4 (§ 58.1-3650 et seq.) of this
chapter may be revoked in accordance with the provisions of § 58.1-3605.

CONSTITUTION and CODE of VIRGINIA page 7
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VIRGINIA ACTS OF ASSEMBLY -- CHAPTER
An Act to amend the Code of Virginia by adding sections numbered 58.1-3650.650 through 58.1-3650.665,
designating certain organizations to be exempt from property taxation.
[S 104]
Approved

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Virginia:

I. That the Code of Virginia is amended by adding sections numbered 58.1-3650.650 through 58.1-3650.665 as
follows:

§ 58.1-3650.650. Property of Rapidan Habitat for Humanity, Inc.

A. Rapidan Habitat for Humanity, Inc., a nonprofit organization, is hereby designated as a benevolent organization
within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located in Orange County, owned by Rapidan Habitat Jor Humanity, Inc., and used by it exclusively for
benevolent purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is hereby determined 10 be
exempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.651. Property of Our Lady of Hope Health Center, Inc.

A. Our Lady of Hope Health Center, Inc., a nonprofit corporation, is hereby designated as a charitable and
benevolent organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located in Henrico County, owned by Our Lady of Hope Health Center, Inc., and used by it exclusively
Jor charitable and benevolent purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is hereby
determined to be exempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.652. Property of Family Life Services of Southern Virginia, Inc.

A. Family Life Services of Southern Virginia, Inc., a nonprofit corporation, is hereby designated as a charitable and
benevolent organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located in the City of Danville, owned by Family Life Services of Southern Virginia, Inc., and used by it
exclusively for charitable and benevolent purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is
hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.653. Property of Appalachian Educational Communications Corporation.

A. The Appalachian Educational Communications Corporation, a nonprofit corporation, is hereby designated as a
charitable organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located at 703 State Street in the C ity of Bristol, owned by the Appalachian Educational
Communications Corporation and used by it exclusively for charitable purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in
subsection A of this section, is hereby determined to be exempt Jrom local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.654. Property of Mid-Atlantic Teen Challenge, Inc.

A. Mid-Atlantic Teen Challenge, Inc., a nonprofit organization, is hereby designated as a religious organization
within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located at 9302 Warwick Boulevard in the C ity of Newport News, owned by Mid-Atlantic Teen
Challenge, Inc., and used by it exclusively for religious purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of
this section, is hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.
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§'58.1-3650.655. Property of Virginia Peninsula Shelter for Abused Children, Inc., t/a Safehaven.

A.Virginia Peninsula Shelter for Abused Children, Inc., t/a Safehaven, a nonprofit corporation, is hereby
designated as a charitable and benevolent organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the
Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located at 12749 Nettles Drive in the City of Newport News, owned by Virginia Peninsula Shelter for
Abused Children, Inc., tla Safehaven, and used by it exclusively for charitable and benevolent purposes on a
nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.656. Property of Triad Foundation, Inc.

A. Triad Foundation, Inc., a nonprofit corporation, is hereby designated as a religious, educational, scientific,
charitable and benevolent organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of
Virginia.

B. Property located at 318 34th St., 332 34th St. and 3305 Warwick Boulevard in the City of Newport News, owned
by Triad Foundation, Inc., and used by it exclusively for religious, educational, scientific, charitable and benevolent
purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is hereby determined to be exempt from
local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.657. Property of Jefferson Area Board for the Aging, Inc.

A. Jefferson Area Board for the Aging, Inc., a nonprofit organization, is hereby designated as a charitable
organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property containing 3 489 acres, with future improvements thereon, designated as Lot 2, Branchlands, and more
particularly described as tax map parcel number 612-03-07, located on Hillside Drive in the County of Albemarle,
owned by Jefferson Area Board for the Aging, Inc., and used by it exclusively for charitable purposes on a nonprofit
basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.658. Property of Habitat for Humanity in the Roanoke Valley, Inc.

A. Habitat for Humanity in the Roanoke Valley, Inc., a nonprofit corporation, is hereby designated as a charitable
or benevolent organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located in the City of Roanoke, owned by Habitat for Humanity in the Roanoke Valley, Inc., and used by
it exclusively for charitable or benevolent purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section,
is hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.

$ 58.1-3650.659. Property of Crisis Pregnancy Center of Roanoke Valley, Inc.

A.The Crisis Pregnancy Center of Roanoke Valley, Inc., a nonprofit organization, is hereby designated as a
charitable or benevolent organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of
Virginia.

B. Property located in the City of Roanoke, owned by the Crisis Pregnancy Center of Roanoke Valley, Inc., and used
by it exclusively for charitable or benevolent purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this
section, is hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.

$ 58.1-3650.660. Property of Richmond Metropolitan Habitat for Humanity, Inc.

A. Richmond Metropolitan Habitat for Humanity, Inc., a nonprofit organization, is hereby designated as a
charitable organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Effective January 1, 1996, property located in Henrico County, owned by Richmond Metropolitan Habitat for
Humanity, Inc., and used by it exclusively for charitable purposes on a nonpraofit basis as set forth in subsection A of
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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General
Richmond 23219 i ':ggd I%a\jltrg:: 283"283
804 - 786 - 2071
804 - 371 8946 TDD
March 14, 2014

The Honorable Michéle B. McQuigg

Clerk of the Circuit Court of Prince William County
9311 Lee Avenue

Manassas, Virginia 20110

Dear Ms. McQuigg:

I am responding to your request for an official advisory Opinion in accordance with § 2.2-505 of
the Code of Virginia.

Issue Presented

You ask whether the exemption provided by § 58.1-81 1(A)(14) to the recordation taxes imposed
by §§ 58.1-801 and 58.1-807 is available to the grantor, to the grantee, or to both, when the grantor of the
deed or contract filed for recording is an organization that meets the criteria set forth in § 58.1-
811(A)(14).

Response

It is my opinion that, so long as the grantor is an organization that meets the criteria set forth in
§ 58.1-811(A)(14), a deed or contract offered for recording is exempt from the taxes enumerated in
§§ 58.1-801 and 58.1-807, and neither the grantee nor the grantor is required to pay those taxes.

Background

You advise that your office routinely receives filings for deeds on properties where the grantor is
Habitat for Humanity, a nonprofit organization, the stated mission of which is to build and repair houses
using volunteer labor and donations, and then to sell those houses without profit to families in need of
shelter, using innovative financing mechanisms. You also relate that, based on § 58.1-811(A)(14),
various parties maintain the following divergent views regarding these filings:

1) Both the grantor and grantee are exempt from the taxes enumerated in §§ 58.1-801 and 58.1-
807.

2) The grantor is exempt, but the grantee is not exempt from the taxes enumerated in §§ 58.1-
801 and 58.1-807.

3) The grantor is not exempt, but the grantee is exempt from the taxes enumerated in §§ 58.1-
801 and 58.1-807.

4) Neither party is exempt from the taxes enumerated in §§ 58.1-801 and 58.1-807.
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Applicable Law and Discussion

The Virginia Recordation Tax Act (the “Act”) requires Circuit Court Clerks in Virginia to collect
certain recordation taxes.'! These taxes are based on the privilege of having access to the benefits of state
recording and registration laws.”? Your inquiry specifically concerns the recordation tax imposed on
deeds. The Act in § 58.1-801 provides:

On every deed admitted to record, except a deed exempt from taxation by law, there is
hereby levied a state recordation tax. The rate of the tax shall be 25 cents on every $100
or fraction thereof of the consideration of the deed or the actual value of the property
conveyed, whichever is greater.”!

This recordation tax is sometimes referred to as a “grantee’s tax,” as it is generally paid by the grantee of
a deed at the time of recordation.*

You also request guidance on the tax on the recordation of contracts and leases relating to real or
personal property. The Actin § 58.1-807 provides:

Except as hereinafter provided, on every contract or memorandum thereof relating to real
or personal property admitted to record, a recordation tax is hereby levied at the rate of
25 cents on every $100 or fraction thereof of the consideration or value contracted for.?

There are numerous exemptions to these taxes. Pertinent to your inquiry, the General Assembly
has provided in § 58.1-811(A)(14) that:

[t)he taxes imposed by §§ 58.1-801 and 58.1-807 shall not apply to any deed conveying
real estate or lease of real estate . . . [wjhen the grantor is an organization exempt from
taxation under § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code that is organized and operated
primarily to acquire land and purchase materials to erect or rehabilitate low-cost homes
on such land, which homes are sold at cost to persons who otherwise would be unable to
afford to buy a home through conventional means.'*!

“When the language of a statute is unambiguous, we are bound by the plain meaning of that
language.”” The clear and unambiguous language of § 58.1-811(A)(14) evidences that, so long as the
grantor is an entity described therein,® the taxes imposed by §§ 58.1-801 and 58.1-807 do not apply to the

! See VA. CODE ANN. §§ 58.1-800 through 58.1-817 (2013).

* See Va Tax Comm’r Priv. Lutr. Rul, Pub. Doc. 92-234 (Nov. 9, 1992), awailable at
httpJ/www.policylibrary.tax.virginia.gov/O'l‘P/policy.nsf. See also Pocahontas Consol. Collieries Co., Inc. v.
Commonwealth, 113 Va. 108, 112, 73 S.E. 446, 448 (1912); Fed. Land Bank v. Hubard, 163 Va. 860, 864, 178 S.E.
16, 17 (1935).

? Section 58.1-801(A) (2013).

* See, e.g., Fed. Land Bank v. Hubard, 163 Va. 860, 864, 178 S.E. 16, 17 (1935); 1992 Op. Va. Att’y Gen. 185,
186-87, Va. Tax Comm'r Priv. Ltr. Rul, Pub. Doc. 95-146 (June 9, 1995), awailable ar
http://www.policylibrary.mx.virginia.gov/O'I'P/policy.ns£

* Section 58.1-807(A) (2013).

¢ Section 58.1-811(A)(14) (2013).

? Kozmina v. Commonwealth, 281 Va. 347, 349, 706 S.E.2d 860, 862 (2011) (quoting Conyers v. Martial Arts
World of Richmond, Inc., 273 Va. 96, 104, 639 S.E.2d 174, 178 (2007))

¥ Whether Habitat for Humanity is an organization meeting the eligibility criteria set forth in § 58.1-811(A)(14)
15 a factual determination that must be made by the Clerk of Court, See, e.g., 1990 Op. Va. Att’y Gen. 255, 257
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recordation of any deed or lease conveying real estate. In that circumstance, neither the grantee nor the
grantor is required to pay these two particular taxes.’ Conversely, [ conclude that if the grantor is not
such an entity, then the statutory tax exemption is inapplicable to the recordation.

Conclusion

Accordingly, it is my opinion that, so long as the grantor is an organization that meets the criteria
set forth in § 58.1-811(A)(14), a deed or contract offered for recording is exempt from the taxes
enumerated in §§ 58.1-801 and 58.1-807, and neither the grantee nor the grantor is required to pay those
taxes.

With kindest regards, I am
Very truly yours,

Mok, . (...

Mark R. Herring
Attorney General

(whether a university’s land acquisition is “for educational purposes™ and thus meets a recordation tax exemption
under § 58.1-811(A)(1) is a question of fact that must be resolved by the Clerk as the local taxing official); 1984-85
Op. Va. At’y Gen. 391, 392 (Clerk may require such documentation believed necessary to allow the Clerk to
determine a partner’s percentage participation in “profits and surplus” for purposes of verifying eligibility for the
exemptions provided in § 58.1-811(A)(10) and (1 1)).

? It should be noted that recordation taxes are imposed on the act of recording an instrument, not on a particular
party to the instrument. This is so even when the legal incidence of the tax is statutorily prescribed, as is the case
with the grantor’s tax imposed by § 58.1-802. See 23 VA. ADMIN. CoDE § 10-320-30(C) (2013). When the grantor
of the instrument is a qualifying organization meeting the eligibility criteria set forth in § 58.1-81 1(A)(14), the act of
recording is exempt from taxation, regardless of who bears the economic burden of the tax.
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Affiliate By-Laws

Adopted by the Board of Directors on October I, 1996

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on January 29, 1997
Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on September 7, 1999

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on January 15, 2007

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on October 20, 2008

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on October 17, 2011

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on July 16, 2012

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on November 19, 2012
Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on December 16, 2013
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determined by the Board of Directors, shall perform the duties of the president and,
when so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon
the president. The vice president shall also serve as vice chairperson of the Board of
Directors and, in the absence of the president, or in the event of the death, inability or
refusal of the president to act, shall preside at all meetings of the board. The vice
president shall perform such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the
president or the Board of Directors.

Section 5.7 SECRETARY The secretary shall: (a) cause to be prepared minutes of all
meetings of the Board of Directors and of the Executive Committee; (b) authenticate
records of the corporation when requested to do so; (c) give all notices required by law
and by these By-Laws; (d) have general charge of the corporate books and records
and of the corporate seal, and affix the corporate seal to any lawfully executed
instrument requiring it; (e) sign such instruments as may require such signature; (f)
cause such corporate reports as may be required by state law to be prepared and filed in
a timely manner; and (g) in general, perform duties as may be assigned from time to
time by the president or the Board of Directors.

Section 5.8 TREASURER The treasurer shall: (a) have custody of all funds and
securities belonging to the corporation and receive, deposit or disburse the same under
the direction of the Board of Directors; (b) keep full and accurate accounts of the
finances of the corporation in books especially provided for that purpose; (c) cause
such returns, reports and/or schedules as may be required by the Internal Revenue
Service and the state taxing authorities to be prepared and filed in a timely manner; (d)
cause a true balance sheet (statement of the assets, liabilities and fund balance) of the
corporation as of the close of each fiscal year and true statements of activity (support
and revenue, expenses and changes in fund balance), functional expenses, and cash
flows for such fiscal year, all in reasonable detail, to be prepared and submitted to the
Board of Directors; (e) insure that an independent annual audit is conducted and the
results submitted to the Board of Directors; and (f) in general, perform duties as may be
assigned from time to time by the president or the board of Directors.

Section 5.9 COMPENSATION The principal and assistant officers of the corporation
described in the foregoing sections shall not be compensated for their services as such.

Section 5.10 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR The Board of Directors may appoint an
executive director, who shall be the chief operating officer of the corporation and, subject
to the control of the Board of Directors, have overall responsibility for the routine
management of the affairs of the corporation. Duties of the executive director shall
include: (a) coordinating the activities of the operating committees; (b) representing
the corporation in the community; (c) sign, on behalf of the board any deeds, leases,
mortgages, bonds, contracts or other instruments which lawfully may be executed on
behalf of the corporation, except where required by law to be otherwise signed and
executed. (d) overseeing the building projects of the corporation; (e) supervising the
administrative functions of the corporation; (f) in general, performing such other duties
as may be assigned from time to time by the president or the Board of Directors. The
Board of Directors shall approve compensation and benefits for the executive director,
as submitted by the Personnel Committee. The executive director may not be elected to
serve on the Board of Directors.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY

Board of Directors
2014-2015
Vaibhav “Vic” Agarwal 9.16 Linda Delene 9.15
(H) 723 Kennedy Dr. (H) 220 Horizon Dr.
Winchester, VA 22601 Winchester, VA 22602
(M) 434-825-9035 (M) 269.366.6250

(H) VA4Y22601@yahoo.com

> Realtor and property management

Jake Bickley 9.17

(H) 129 Brookland Terr., # 10
Winchester, VA 22602

(H) 814.502.7278

(W) 540.667.0441

(H) j.s.bickley91@gmail.com

> Accountant, Cundiff and Assoc.

Melissa Bland 9.16

(H) POB 1301
Winchester, VA 22604
(M) 540.247.2592

(W) mbland@nwcsb.com

> Counselor

Cary Craig 9.15

(H) 425 Stonewall Ave.
Winchester, VA 22601
(M) 540.303.3930

(W) 540.667.1266

(H) carymcraig@gmail.com
> Attorney

Michael Cutrona 9.16

312 Virginia Ave.

Winchester, VA 22601

(M) 540.664.1583

(W) michael.cutrona@ferguson.com
(H) cutronal4@yahoo.com

> HR Director, Ferguson

Candace Davenport 9.17

(H) 106 Nottoway Dr.

Stephens City, VA 22655

(M) 540.550.3122

(W) 540.667.8300

(W) cdavenport@fbvirginia.com
(H)_onegirl@verizon.net

> Manager, First Bank
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(H) Imd64profi@gmail.com
> Retired university administrator

Brenda Gibson 9.16

(H) 107 Cool Spring Dr.
Stephens City, VA 22655
(M) 540.247.2708

(W) bgibson@inhomes.com
> Realtor, ERA Oakcrest

Robert Hand 9.16

(H) 125 Welbourne Ln.
Gore, VA 22637

(M) 540.533.2643

(W) HandR@pbworld.com
> Contractor, FEMA

Strick Heilman (President) 9.15
(H) 776 Kennel Rd.

Boyce, VA 22620

M) 703.509.9999

(H) wsheilman@gmail.com

> Retired

Ralph Hensley III (Executive Comm.) 9,15
(H) 348 Cottonwood Dr.

Winchester, VA 22603

(M) 571.232.1184

(H) ralphhensley2003@yahoo.com

> Administrator, Army Corps of Engineer

Karen Holman (Vice-President) 9.15
(W) 9 N. Loudoun St., Suite 201B
Winchester, VA 22601

(W) 540.686.1564

(W) karen.holman@holmaniawpllc.com

> Attorney
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Peggy Loy 9.17

(H) 721 Brenda Ct.
Winchester, VA 22601
(M) 540.539.1154

(W) 540.665.4381
(H)_ploy7564(@yahoo.com
(W) ploy@bbandt.com

> Admin., BBand T

Paul Montgomery 9.17

(H) 125 Laredo Ct.

Stephens City, VA 22655

(M) 540.535.8720

(W) 540.409.3262 ext. 410

(W) paul_a_montgomeryl@homedepot.com

(H) pdkmontgomery@comcast.net
> HR, Home Depot Distribution

Jonathan “Mo” Motichka (Treasurer) 9,17
2071 Honeysuckle Ln.

Winchester, VA 22601

(M) 717.816.7401

(W) jonathan.motichka@yhbcpa.com

> Accountant, YHB

Jim Ross (Executive Comm.) 9.17
(H) 115 N Washington St
Winchester, VA 22601

(H) 540.722.2252

(W) jim@jamesmross.com

> Contractor

Paul Rudolph 9.16

528 Lanny Dr.

Winchester, VA 22601

(M) 540.664.4760

(W) paul.rudolph@mbsafetyandsecurity.com
> Safety Director, Valley Health Systems
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Richard Setton 9.15

(W) 114 Merganser Ct.
Lake Frederick, VA 22630
(H) 540.868.0505

(H) rsetton@verizon.net

> Retired Psychologist

Doug Stallard 9.16

(W) 117 North Braddock Street
Winchester, VA 22061

(W) 540.667.9700

(W) doug stallard@morganstanley.com
> Financial Planner, Morgan Stanley

Catherine Terzian 9.15

(W) 101 S. Loudoun St., Suite 201
Winchester, VA 22601

(W) 540.535.8693

(H) catherine.m.terzian@gmail.com

> Attorney

Vacant 9.17

Executive Director

Michael Butler

(W) P.O. Box 1653

Winchester VA 22604

(H) 2653 Windwood Dr.

Winchester, VA 22601

(W) 540.662.7066 (M) 540.533.1239
(H) 540.662.4602

(W) mbutler@habitatw fc.org
(H) mcbutler82@comcast.net
(P) michb57@vt.edu
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER -
FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.
(a nonprofit organization)

FINANCIAL REPORT
for the years ended Junc 30, 2014 and 2013
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Habitat for Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc. as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the

changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America. . .
ffoéée/ cWdllg Pec.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER - FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS

Cash
Receivables:
Contributions
Note
Other
Prepaid expenses
Construction in progress
Houses held for sale
Noninterest bearing mortgage loans
Discount on noninterest bearing mortgage loans
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
Other assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued payroll taxes

Accrued sales taxes

Neighborhood Stabilization Program advances
Homeowner deposits

Notes payable

Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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2014 2013
$ 319,727 409,191
- 23,000
583 1,688
15,786 3,973
12,073 5,786
188,562 184,635
380,096 172,836
1,678,902 1,752,412
(810,225) (850,489)
709,076 205,808
750 9,200
$ 2,495,330 1,918,040
$ 28,011 26,061
18,117 7,532
2,736 2,703
2,347 2,129
94,331 72,205
5,626 3,434
356,513 245,261
25,670 13,497
§ 533,351 372,822
$ 1,961,979 1,545,218
$ 2,495,330 1,918,040




HotTeL & WiLus, P. C.

A PROFESSIONAL CORFORATION
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

MEMBERS MEMBERS
314 NorTH BrADDOCK ST. - P.O. Box 728
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF VIRGINIA SOCIETY OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC WINCHESTER, VIRGINIA 22604 CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS ACCOUNTANTS
TEL: 540-662-0325 FAX: 540-662-1470

October 15, 2014

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Officers and Directors of
Habitat for Humanity of Winchester - Frederick County, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Habitat for Humanity of Winchester - Frederick
County, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30,2014
and 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER - FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Changes in unrestricted net assets:
Revenues:

Grants and contributions

In-kind contributions

Fundraising, net of special event expenses of
$29,109 for 2014 and $36,446 for 2013

ReStore sales, net of operating expenses of
$370,722 for 2014 and $335,686 for 2013

Transfers to homeowners

Rental income

Investment income

Mortgage loan discount amortization

Gain on foreclosed properties sold

Miscellaneous

Total unrestricted revenues
Expenses:
Program services
Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising
Total supporting services
Total expenses
Changes in unrestricted net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.

2014 2013

$ 138929 § 317,195
453,439 66,102
37,483 31,623
272,801 291,404
96,836 300,517
16,099 -
1,299 2,032
94,416 103,164

- 43,700

2,579 1,996

$ 1,113,881 § 1,157,733
$ 526326 § 999,197
$ 84,012 § 71,778
86,782 77,312

$ 170,794 § 155,090
$ 697,120 $ 1,154,287
§ 416761 § 3,446
1,545,218 1,541,772

3 1,961,979 $ 1,545,218
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2013
Supporting Services
Program - Restore
Services Management Fund- Operating
Construction  and general raising Subtotal Costs Total
$ - $ 7000 $ - $ 7,000 $ 4,000 § 11,000
1,056 768 576 1,344 3,715 6,115
4,668 - 1,556 1,556 - 6,224
- - - - 8,484 8,484
1,133 1,167 1,132 2,299 239 3,671
2917 5.834 2,917 8,751 6,532 18,200
136,426 - - - - 136,426
2478 1,652 - 1,652 2,154 6,284
637,989 - - - - 637,989
6,806 286 72 358 5,331 12,495
7,093 145 - 145 - 7,238
527 527 4,930 5457 1,931 7915
8,158 1,255 1,046 2,301 15,554 26,013
868 3,038 434 3,472 1,834 6,174
151,266 45,998 54,005 100,003 175,998 427,267
10,128 3,080 3,616 6,696 12,078 28,902
813 1,625 1,625 3,250 179 4,242
3,150 - - - 72,000 75,150
5,422 2,711 2711 5,422 3,279 14,123
- - - - 162 162
12914 - - - - 12914
1,695 847 847 1,694 - 3,389
3,690 1,845 1.845 3,690 22,216 29,596
$ 999,197 § 77,778 $ 77312 $ 155090 $ 335,686 $§ 1,489,973

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER - FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets § 416,761 § 3,446
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Noncash contribution of properties § (379,144) $ -
Noncash contribution of construction costs (52,215) (46,544)
Depreciation 24,711 18,200
Transfers to homeowners, net (38,738) (106,277)
Mortgage loan discount amortization (94,416) (103,164)
Gain on sale of assets - (43,700)
Decrease in receivables 11,187 85,625
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (6,286) 30
Decrease (increase) in other assets 8,450 (2,500)
Increase in accounts payable 1,950 14,584
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 10,585 (9,415)
Increase (decrease) in accrued taxes 251 (607)
Increase (decrease) in NSP advances 22,126 (71,722)
Increase in homeowner deposits 2,192 658
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue 12,173 (2,416)
Decrease in cost of construction in progress 48,288 35,137
(Increase) decrease in houses held for sale (207,260) 248,916
Total adjustments $ (636,146) $ 16,805
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities § (219,385) § 20,251
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment $ (6,252) $ (38,047)
Proceeds from foreclosed properties sold - 122,564
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment - 3,800
Payments received on notes receivable 1,105 1,030
Mortgage payments received 166,400 114,166
Net cash provided by investing activities $ 161,253 § 203,513
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on capitalized lease payable $ - b (625)
Payments on notes payable (31,332) (27,304)
Net cash (used in) financing activities § (31,332) § (27,929
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents, forward $ (89464) $ 195835
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, Continued

for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

13

[S]
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|
|

(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents, forward $  (89464) $ 195835

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 409,191 213,356

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 319,727 $ 409,191

Supplemental data:

Noncash investing and financing activities:

Property acquisitions financed through issuance of note payable § 142583 § -

Issuance of noninterest bearing mortgage loans b 92,800 $ 242,703

Discount on noninterest bearing mortgage loans $ 54,152  $ 136,426
Interest paid during the year b 8,672 § 9,656

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER - FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of Habitat for Humanity of Winchester - Frederick County, Inc.
(the organization) is presented to assist in understanding the organization's financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the organization's management, who is responsible for the integrity
and objectivity of the financial statements.

Organization: Habitat for Humanity of Winchester - Frederick County, Inc. is a nonprofit
corporation incorporated in Virginia on June 27, 1996. Habitat is an affiliate of Habitat for Humanity
International, Inc. ("Habitat International") a nondenominational Christian nonprofit organization whose
purpose is to create decent, affordable housing for those in need and to make decent shelter a matter of
conscience with people everywhere. Although Habitat Intenational assists with information resources,
training, publications, prayer support and in other ways, Habitat is primarily and directly responsible for
its own operation. The organization is supported primarily through donor contributions from various
individuals and corporate and religious organizations in the community, and local grant programs. Habitat
operates a ReStore in the City of Winchester to help fund future program costs of the organization.

Basis of presentation: The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The
organization follows Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) 958-205 and subsections, which requires the organization to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted
net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the organization had no
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets.

Grants receivable: Grants receivable consists of amounts due to the organization at year-end
for reimbursement of expenses incurred under various grant programs.

Contributions: Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give
to the organization, that is in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are
reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions
are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in the temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are classified to unrestricted net assets. Management has determined that
all contributions receivable are fully collectible within one year. Therefore, no allowance for uncollectible
accounts is considered necessary.

Donated imaterials, equipment, free use of facilities and services: Donated materials and
equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated values at date of receipt. Donated use of facilities
is recorded at the property's fair rental value. A substantial number of volunteers donate significant amounts
of their time in the organization's program and supporting services. No amounts have been recognized in the
accompanying statement of activities, except for contributed services of residential home builders. These
services require specialized skills and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.

Continued
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

1. Summary of significant accounting policies, continued:

Property, equipment and depreciation: Property and equipment are recorded at cost when
purchased or fair market value at the date of gift. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the respective assets. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as
incurred; major renewals and betterments are capitalized. When items are sold or retired, the related cost
and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is included in income.

Deferred revenue: Deferred revenue represents amounts received under grant programs for
which expenditures have not yet been incurred. Additionally, amounts received prior to June 30 each year
for the benefit of the organization's Blues House event, held annually in July, have been included in deferred
revenue.

Estimates: The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income taxes: Habitat has received exemption from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code as a charitable organization under a group exemption letter granted to Habitat
for Humanity International by the Internal Revenue Service. Only unrelated business, as defined by
Section 509(a)(1) of the Code, is subject to federal income tax. The organization currently has no unrelated
business income. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been recorded. The organization follows
the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10-25. Under these provisions, the organization must recognize the effects
of a tax position when it is more likely than not, based on the technical merits, that the position will be sustained
upon examination. The organization does not believe there are any uncertain tax positions and accordingly, no
amounts have been recorded in the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents: The organization considers investments with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Transfers to homeowners: Transfers to homeowners represent sales to individuals which
are recorded at the gross mortgage amount plus the down payment received. Noninterest bearing mortgages
have been discounted based upon prevailing market rates for low income housing at the inception of the
mortgages. Using a present value basis, this discount will be recognized as mortgage loan discount
amortization over the term of the mortgage.

Cash concentrations: Habitat maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times,
may exceed federally insured limits. It has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Habitat believes
it is not exposed 1o any significant credit risk for cash.

Advertising: Habitat expenses the cost of advertising as incurred.

Continued

147



9

10

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Note receivable:

Note receivable at June 30, 2014 and 2013 consists of the following:

2014 2013
Note receivable, collateralized by real estate,
payable in monthly installments of $99 through
January 2015, including interest at 7.00% 3 583 § 1,688

Construction in progress:

Construction in progress at June 30, 2014 and 2013 consists of costs to date of houses under construction,
including acquisition cost, land and site work.
Houses held for sale:

Houses held for sale at June 30, 2014 and 2013, consists of homes completed and awaiting sale and are
capable of being occupied by prospective Habitat homeowners.

. Noninterest bearing mortgage loans:

Habitat sells homes to program participants in exchange for mortgage notes with no interest. These
notes are all payable to Habitat over payment terms as determined between each individual participant
and Habitat. Generally, these notes carry a term of 15 - 30 years. At June 30, 2014, Habitat had

39 loans outstanding with a gross value of $1,678,902. Management feels no provision for loan losses is
required because Habitat is a secured creditor and the fair market value of the home is in excess of the
related mortgage note balances. Several mortgage loans serve as collateral for borrowings by Habitat.
The following schedule summarizes the payment status of the mortgage loans at June 30, 2014:

Number of Loan
Loans Amount
Current 24 $ 871,163
1-30 Days Past Due 7 351,404
31-60 Days Past Due 5 260,906
61-90 Days Past Due - -
More than 90 Days Past Due 3 195,429
Total 39 $ 1,678,902

Continued
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

6. Property and equipment:

Property and equipment at June 30, 2014 and 2013, consists of the following:

Land

Buildings and improvements
Rental properties

Furniture and fixtures
Leasehold improvements
Vehicles and equipment +

Less accumulated depreciation

Net property and equipment

7. Notes pavable:

Notes payable at June 30, 2014 and 2013, consists of

the following:

Note payable, Virginia Housing Development
Authority, collateralized by mortgages in the
amount of $63,452, payable in monthly
installments of $745 through January 2020,

including interest at 3.00%

Note payable, Virginia Housing Development
Authority, collateralized by mortgages in the
amount of $46,720, payable in monthly
installments of $750 through August 2020,

including interest at 3.00%

Note payable, Virginia Housing Development
Authority, collateralized by mortgages in the
amount of $98,181, payable in monthly
installments of $555 through June 2022,

including interest at 3.00%

Continued
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2014 2013
7,156 % 7,156
159,780 159,780

525,403 -
32,644 32,644
9,766 9,766
82,329 79,754
817,078 § 289,100
108,002 83,292
709,076 $ 205,808

2014 2013
46,447 $ 53,873
50,524 57,888
47,259 52,418

Depreciable
Lives

15-39 years
27.5 years
7 years
7-39 years
5-7 years



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

7. Notes pavable, continued:

1183
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Note payable, Virginia Housing Development
Authority, collateralized by mortgages in the
amount of $210,238, payable in monthly
installments of $700 through November 2024,
including interest at 3.00% 75,030 81,082

Note payable, bank, collateralized by real estate,
payable in monthly installments of $2,285
through March 28, 2020, including interest
at4.75% 137,253 -

Total $§ 356,513 $ 245261

Maturities on notes payable at June 30, 2014, consist of the following:

2015 § 48,143
2016 49,995
2017 51,920
2018 53,927
2019 56,011
Later years 96,517

Total 3 356,513

8. Retirement plan;

During October 2010, Habitat established a Simple IRA plan for full-time employees meeting certain eligibility
requirements. In addition to participant salary deferrals, Habitat may make a discretionary matching contribution
equal to a uniform percentage. For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, Habitat matched salary deferrals

up to 3% of the participant's annual gross compensation. The contributions for the years ended June 30, 2014
and 2013 were $5,247 and $5,306, respectively.

9. Functional allocation of expenses and fundraising expenses:

The costs of providing the various programs, supporting services and fundraising activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have
been reasonably allocated among the programs, supporting services and fundraising activities benefited.

10. ReStore operations:

Habitat operates a ReStore to sell donated construction items. For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
the ReStore generated product sales of $643,523 and $627,090, respectively, and incurred expenses of
$370,722 and $335,686, respectively.

Continued
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

ReStore operations (cont'd):

Donations of ReStore items are not valued, nor is an inventory of items recorded in the accompanying
statement of financial position, as a major uncertainty exists about the realizability of the value of the
items held for sale.

Habitat conducts its ReStore operations from facilities that are leased under a five-year noncancelable
operating lease expiring at the end of June 2016. The lease contains a renewal option for three additional
five-year periods. Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $75,830 and $72,000,
respectively.

The remaining annual minimum lease payments under this lease agreement as of June 30,2014 are as follows:

2015 $ 76,385
2016 78,676
$ 155061

Transactions with Habitat for Humanity International:

Habitat annually remits a portion of its undesignated contributions to Habitat for Humanity International.
These funds are used to construct homes in economically depressed areas around the world. For the
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, Habitat contributed $9,211 and $12,914, respectively to Habitat for
Humnanity International.

. Neighborhood Stabilization Program funding:

Through Habitat for Humanity of Virginia, the organization is participating in the Neighborhood Stabilization
Program administered through the Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development ("DHCD").
The program's focus is to provide funding to purchase and rehabilitate foreclosed and abandoned properties
and resell them to qualifying families. The organization is eligible to receive reimbursement for acquisition
and construction costs for qualifying properties along with program delivery fees established under the
program. The organization is required to recycle program income earned upon the sale of such properties by
returning the funds to DHCD for future projects.

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the organization received funding in the amount of $22,126 and $72,205,
respectively, for costs associated with uncompleted rehabilitation projects. These amounts are reported as
Neighborhood Stabilization Program advances and the costs associated with the projects have been included
in construction in progress and houses held for sale in the accompanying statements of financial position.

. Commitments and contingencies:

Habitat is contingently liable as guarantor on four mortgages, and has agreed to repurchase any of the
obligations in the event that the homeowner is delinquent for more than 90 days on any payment. The
combined amount of the outstanding mortgage obligations as of June 30, 2014 is approximately $190,000.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events were evaluated through October 15, 2014, which is the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

This corporation is organized as a nonprofit corporation
under the Virginia Nonstock Corporation Act, Section 13.1-801, et
Seq., Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, and as a tax exempt

organization under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

FIRS'T: The name of the corporation is Habitat for

Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc.
SECOND: This corporation is a nonprofit corporation.
THIRD: The corporation shall have no members.

FOURTH: The purposes for which the corporation is
organized are as follows:

A. To witness to and implement the gospel of Jesus Christ
in Winchester and Frederick County, Virginia, and throughout the
United States and the world by working with economically
disadvantaged people to help them create a better human habitat in
which to live and work;

B. To cooperate with other charitable organizations,
through grants and otherwise, which are working to develop a
better human habitat for economically disadvantaged people;

c. To communicate the gospel of Jesus Christ by means of

the spoken and written word;
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D. To receive, maintain and accept as assets of the
corporation, any property, whether real, personal or mixed, by way
of gift, bequest, devise or purchase from any person, firm, trust
or corporation, to be held, administered and disposed of
exclusively for charitable, religious, educational and scientific
purposes within the meaning of Section 501(C) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, as amended, and in accordance with and pursuant to
the provisions of these Articles of Incorporation; but no gift,
bequest, devise or purchase of any such property shall be received
or made and accepted if it is conditioned or limited in such
manner as shall require the disposition of income or principal to
any organization other than a "charitable organization" or for any
purposes other than "charitable purposes" which would jeopardize
the status of the corporation as an entity exempt from Federal
Income Tax pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Internal
Revenue Code, as amended; and

E. To exclusively promote anq carry on any other religious,
charitable or educational purposes and activities for which
corporations may be organized and operated under the relevant
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and under the

Virginia Nonstock Corporation Act.

FIFTH: The powers and activities of the corporation
shall be limited as follows:
A. No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall

inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to any of its
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members, trustees, directors, officers or other private persons,
except that the corporation shall be authorized and empowered to
pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make
payments and distributions in .furtherance of the purposes set
forth in these Articles of Incorporation. No substantial part of
the activities of the corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and
the corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in any
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate
for public office.

B. Anything contained in these Articles of Incorporation to
the contrary notwithstanding, the corporation shall not carry on
or otherwise engage in any activities not permitted to be carried
on or engaged in by: (i) A corporation exempt from Federal
Income Tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
as amended, or any corresponding section of any future tax code;
(ii) a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under
Section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, or any

corresponding section of any future tax code.

SIXTH: 1In the event of the dissolution and liquidation
of this corporation, to the extent allowed or permitted under
applicable laws, the proéerty and assets of the corporation shall
be, as determined by the Board of Directors, distributed to or
sold and the proceeds of such sales distributed to: (1) HFH

International, Inc., a Georgia nonprofit corporation, and a
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corporation exempt from taxation under Section 501(c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, as amended; or (ii) any other organization
organized and operating for the same purposes for which the
corporation is organized and. operating or any organization,
foundation, fund or corporation organized and operating
exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, educational or
other purposes permitted by Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, as amended, all of which are organizations,
foundations, funds or corporations shall be exempt under Section
501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended. In the event
that any assets are not disposed of in accordance with the
provisions of these Articles of Incorporation, or that the
corporation shall fail to act within a reasonable time in the
manner provided in these Articles of Incorporation, the Circuit
Court for the cCity of Winchester, Virginia, shall, wupon
application of one or more persons having a real interest in the
corporation or its assets, make such distribution as provided in
these Articles of Incorporation.

SEVENTH: The number of directors of the corporation and
the method of their election shall be as provided in the By-Laws.
The number of directors constituting the initial Board of
Directors shall be five (5) and the names and addresses of the
persons who shall serve as directors until their successors shall

be elected and qualified are as follows:

NAME ADDRESS
Jim Ross 633 Tennyson Avenue

Winchester, VA 22601

4
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HAME ADDRESS

Kathy Greer 423 West Cecil Street
Winchester, VA 22601

Jay J. Smith 1720 Brandon Drive
Winchester, VA 22601

Kathy Hall 115 Aspen Drive
Stephens Ccity, VA 22655

Julie Rayford 324 West Whitlock Avenue
Winchester, VA 22601

EIGHTI: The Board of Directors of the corporation shall
consist of at least eighteen (18) members and no more than twenty-
seven (27) members. The Directors shall be elected by the current
Board of Directors. For the initial term, the Steering Committee
will nominate the Board of Directors.

NINTH: The street address of the initial registered
office of the corporation is 124 West Boscawen Street, Winchester,
Virginia 22601. The name of the city in which the initial
registered office is located is Winchester, Virginia. The name of
its initial registered agent is Gregory W. Bowman, who is a
resident of Virginia and a member of the Virginia State Bar, and
whose business address is the same as the address of the initial
registered office of the corporation.

TENTH : The duration of the corporation shall be
perpetual. |

ELEVENTH: Directors of the corporation shall not‘
personally be liable to the corporation for monetary damages for
breach of any duties to the corporation, except to the extent that
such liability arises: (a) for any breach of the director’s duty

5
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of loyalty to the corporation or its members; (b) for acts or
omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct or knowing violation of law; and (c) for any
transaction from which a director derived an improper personal

economic benefit.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set

! YW .
his or her hand and seal this kﬁ—" day of ﬁ\d\% '
1996.

- 2.
/ % ) \’\ '(L‘//;)(SEAL)

GREGORY W. BOWMAN,
Incorporator

sz /[&’4'7’/ (SEAL)

Jim Rqss, Director

q\' aJ\('/“ QLQ-—'\ (SEAL)

Kdthy Gréey, Director

\X (SEAL)

Jaf\a éTlth' Director

/.' :_.:"./ ? e
(*‘31/0/;0- A S Ao 4 (SEAL)
Kathy Hall(] Director

%b@t_c_/é?’ La,on/'LL (SEAL)

e Rayford, ijector

157




Habitat

for Humanity®
of Winchester-

Frederick County

Affiliate By-Laws

Adopted by the Board of Directors on October |, 1996

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on January 29, 1997
Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on September 7, 1999

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on January 15, 2007

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on October 20, 2008

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on October 17, 2011

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on July 16, 2012

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on November 19, 2012
Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on December 16, 2013
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BY-LAWS
OF
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

PREAMBLE

Habitat for Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc. shall seek to sponsor
specific projects in habitat development, starting with the construction of modest but
adequate housing, and to associate with other groups functioning with purposes
consistent with those listed below, namely:

To witness to the gospel of Jesus Christ throughout the world by working in cooperation
with God’s people in need to create a better human habitat in which to live and work.

To witness to the gospel of Jesus Christ by working in cooperation with other agencies
and groups which have a kindred purpose;

To witness to the gospel of Jesus Christ through loving acts and the spoken and written
word; and

To witness to the gospel of Jesus Christ by enabling an expanding number of persons
from all walks of life to participate in this ministry.

ARTICLE I: NAME, FORM OF ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSES

Section 1.1 NAME The name of the corporation is Habitat for Humanity of Winchester-
Frederick County, Inc.

Section 1.2 NON-PROFIT AND TAX EXEMPT STATUS The corporation is organized
as a non-profit corporation under the Virginia Non-Stock Corporation Act, Section 13.1-
801, et seq., Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, and as a tax exempt organization
under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended. The corporation
is a public benefit and shall have perpetual duration and succession.

Section 1.3 NO MEMBERS The Corporation shall have no members.

Section 1.4 PURPOSES The purposes for which the corporation is organized, as stated
in its Articles of Incorporation, are as follows:

To witness to and implement the gospel of Jesus Christ in Winchester and Frederick
County, Virginia, and throughout the United States and the world by working with
economically disadvantaged people to help them create a better human habitat in which
to live and work;

To cooperate with other charitable organizations, through grants and otherwise, which
are working to develop a better human habitat for economically disadvantaged people;
To communicate the gospel of Jesus Christ by means of the spoken and written word;
To receive, maintain and accept as assets of the corporation, any property, whether real,
personal or mixed, by way of gift, bequest, devise or purchase from any person, firm,
trust or corporation, to be held, administered and disposed of exclusively for charitable,
religious, educational and scientific purposes within the meaning of Section 501 (c) (3) of
the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and in accordance with and pursuant to the
provisions of these Articles of Incorporation; but no gift, bequest, devise or purchase of
any such property shall be received or made and accepted if it is conditioned or limited
in such manner as shall require the disposition of income or principal to any organization
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other than a “charitable organization” or for any purposes other than “charitable
purposes” which would jeopardize the status of the corporation as an entity exempt from
Federal Income Tax pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Iinternal Revenue Code,
as amended; and

To exclusively promote and carry on any other religious, charitable or educational
purposes and activities for which corporations may be organized and operated under the
relevant provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and under the Virginia
Non-Stock Corporation Act.

ARTICLE ll: OFFICES

Section 2.1 PRINCIPAL OFFICE The principal office of the corporation shall be located
in Winchester, Virginia, or at the address designated in the most recent annual report
filed with the Secretary of the State Corporation Commission. The corporation shall
maintain at its principal office a copy of the corporate records specified in Section 7.5 of
Article VII.

Section 2.2 REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT The registered office of the
corporation required by law to be maintained in the State of Virginia may, but need not,
be identical with the principal office. The corporation shall maintain a registered agent
whose office is identical with the registered office. The corporation may change its
registered office or registered agent from time to time in the manner required by law.

ARTICLE lil: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 3.1 GENERAL POWERS AND AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD The
corporation’s powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of and the affairs of the
corporation managed under the direction of the Board of Directors. In addition to the
powers expressly conferred to the Board of Directors by these By-Laws, the Board of
Directors shall exercise all such powers of the corporation as are required or authorized
by all statutory provisions of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

Section 3.2 COMPOSITION, NUMBER, TERM AND QUALIFICATIONS The
corporation’s program will proceed on an ecumenical basis. The ecumenical Board of
Directors will reflect the ethnic diversity of the area to be served. Directors shall not be
paid, but shall serve because of spiritual commitment to love their neighbors. While
Habitat is avowedly Christian, seeking to exalt Jesus Christ as Lord by demonstrating
His love to all people, it welcomes committee and board members of any faith so long as
they can accept the loving outreach of the life and teaching of Jesus Christ. The
authorized number of directors of the corporation shall be not less than fifteen (15) nor
more than twenty-one (21), as the Board of Directors shall determine from time to time.
The Board of Directors shall consist of three (3) classes of approximately equal size.
One class, on a rotational basis, shall be elected each year. Each director shall serve
for a term of three (3) years and until his or her successor is elected and qualified, or
until such director's earlier death, resignation, incapacity to serve or removal.
Notwithstanding the preceding, one-third (1/3) of the initial Board of Directors shall be
elected for an initial term of two (2) years and shall serve until a successor is elected and
qualified, or until such director's earlier death, resignation, incapacity to serve or
removal, and the remaining one-third (1/3) of the initial Board of Directors shall be
elected for an initial term of one year and shall serve until a successor is elected and
qualified, or until such director's earlier death, resignation, incapacity to serve or
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removal. A duly elected and qualified director shall not be eligible for reelection to the
Board of Directors if he or she has served two (2) consecutive three-year terms or for a
partial term of more than one year and one three-year term.

Section 3.3 ELECTION OF DIRECTORS Except as provided in Section 3.6 below
relating to vacancies, directors shall be elected by the Board of Directors at its annual
meeting. The Nominating Committee shall present a slate of nominees for election as
directors. Nominations may also be made by directors from the floor. Those persons
who receive a plurality of the votes cast shall be deemed to have been elected. If any
director then holding office so demands, the election of directors shall be by secret
ballot.

Section 3.4 RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS A director may resign by delivering written
notice to the Board of Directors, president or secretary of the corporation. A resignation
is effective when a notice is received unless the notice specifies a later effective date. If
a resignation is made effective at a later date, the Board of Directors may fill the pending
vacancy before the effective date if the board provides that the successor does not take
office until the effective date.

Section 3.5 REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS A director may be removed without cause by
the vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the directors then in office. In addition, a director may be
removed by the affirmative votes of a majority of the directors then in office for failing to
attend two consecutive, regular meetings of the Board of Directors.

Section 3.6 VACANCIES If a vacancy occurs on the Board of Directors, including a
vacancy resulting from an increase in the number of directors, the Board of Directors
may fill the vacancy provided that if the directors remaining in office constitute fewer than
a quorum of the board, they may fill the vacancy only by the affirmative vote a majority of
all the directors remaining in office or by the sole remaining director. A director elected
to fill a vacancy shall hold office until the next annual meeting of the Board of Directors,
until the end of the unexpired term that such director is filling, until such director's death,
resignation, removal or disqualification, or until such director's successor is elected and
qualified.

Section 3.7 CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON he president of the
corporation shall serve as the chairperson of the Board of Directors and shall preside at
all meetings of the Board of Directors and perform such other duties as may be
prescribed from time to time by the board. The vice president shall serve as vice
chairperson of the Board of directors and, in the absence of the president, or in the event
of the death, inability or refusal to act of the president, shall preside at all meetings of the
board.

Section 3.88 NO COMPENSATION The Board of Directors shall not permit
compensation of directors for their services as such.

ARTICLE IV: MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

Section 4.1 PLACE OF MEETINGS All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be
held in Winchester or Frederick County, Virginia, at such places as the Board of
Directors may determine.
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Section 4.2 ANNUAL MEETING The annual meeting of the Board of Directors, for the
purpose of electing directors, appointing officers, approving a budget for the year and
transacting other business, shall be held at 7:30 p.m. on the third Monday of September
of each year, or at such other time as the Board of Directors may determine.

Section 4.3 REGULAR MEETINGS Additional regular meetings of the Board of
Directors shall be held at 7:30 p.m. on the third Monday of each month during the year,
or at such other times as the Board of Directors may determine.

Section 4.4 SPECIAL MEETINGS Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be
called by or at the request of the president or twenty percent (20%) of the directors then
in office. Such meetings must be held within Winchester or Frederick County.

Section 4.5 NOTICE OF MEETINGS Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may
be held without notice if the date, time and place of the meeting previously has been
fixed by the board. Otherwise, the regular meetings must be preceded by at least ten
(10) days notice to each director of the date, time and place, but not the purpose of the
meeting. Special meetings of the Board of Directors must be preceded by no less than
ten (10) nor more then sixty (60) days notice to each director of the date, time, place and
purpose of the meeting. Notice required by the foregoing provisions may be given by
any usual means of communication and may be oral or written. However, any board
action to remove a director or to approve a matter that would require approval by the
members if the corporation had members, shall not be valid unless each director is given
at least ten (10) days written notice that the matter will be voted upon at a director's
meeting or unless notice is waived pursuant to Section 4.6 below. Oral notice is
effective when communicated, if communicated in a comprehensible manner. Written
notice, if in a comprehensible form, is effective at the earliest of the following: (a) when
received; (b) five (5) days after its deposit in the United States mail, as evidenced by
the postmark, if mailed correctly, addressed and with first class postage affixed; (c) on
the date shown on the return receipt, if sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested, and the receipt is signed by or on behalf of the addressee; or (d) thirty (30)
days after its deposit in the United States mail, as evidenced by the postmark, if mailed
correctly addressed and with other than first class, registered or certified postage affixed.
Written notice is correctly addressed to a director if addressed to the director's address
shown in the corporation’s current list of directors.

Section 4.6 WAIVER OF NOTICE A director may at any time waive any notice required
by law or these By-Laws. Except as hereinafter provided, the waiver must be in writing,
signed by the director entitled to a notice, and filed with the minutes or the corporate
records. A director's attendance at or participation in a meeting waives any required
notice of the meeting unless the director upon arriving at the meeting or prior to the vote
on a matter not noticed in conformity with law or these By-Laws objects to lack of notice
and does not thereafter vote for or assent to the objected to action.

Section 4.7 QUORUM A quorum of the board of Directors consists of a majority of the
directors in office immediately before a meeting begins; provided, that in no event shall
a quorum consist of fewer than six (6) directors.

Section 4.8 MANNER OF ACTING If a quorum is present when a vote is taken, the

affirmative vote of a majority of directors present is the act of the Board of Directors,
unless the vote of a greater number of directors is required by law or these By-Laws.
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Section 4.9 PRESUMPTION OF ASSENT A director of the corporation who is present
at a meeting of the Board of Directors or a committee of the Board of Directors when
corporate action is taken is deemed to have assented to the action taken unless: (a)
such director objects at the beginning of the meeting (or promptly upon arrival) to holding
it or transacting business at the meeting; (b) such director's dissent or abstention from
the action taken is entered in the minutes of the meeting; or (c) such director delivers
written notice of dissent or abstention to the presiding officer of the meeting before
adjournment or to the corporation immediately after adjournment of the meeting. The
right of dissent or abstention is not available to a director who votes in favor of the action
taken.

Section 4.10 MEETING VIA COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT The Board of
Directors may permit any or all directors to participate in a regular or special meeting by,
or conduct a meeting through the use of, any means of communication by which all
directors participating may simultaneously communicate with each other during the
meeting. A director participating in a meeting by this means is deemed to be present in
person at the meeting.

Section 4.11 Action without meeting Action required or permitted by law or these By-
Laws to be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting
if the action is taken by all the duly elected and qualified directors of the
corporation. The action must be evidenced by one or more written consents describing
the action taken, signed by each director, and included in the minutes filed with the
corporate records reflecting the action taken. For purposes of this section, a written
consent and the signing thereof may be accomplished by one or more electronic
transmissions including, but not necessarily limited to email. A director's consent may
be withdrawn by a revocation signed by the director and delivered to the corporation
prior to the registry of the last director's consent. Action taken under this section is
effective when the last director signs the consent, unless the consent specifies a
different effective date. A consent signed under this section has the effect of a
meeting vote and may be described as such in any document.

Section 4.12 DIRECTOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST TRANSACTIONS A conflict of
interest transaction is a transaction with the corporation in which a director of the
corporation has a direct or indirect interest. For purposes of this section, a director has
an indirect interest in a transaction if: (a) another entity in which the director has a
material interest or in which the director is a general partner is a party to the transaction
or (b) another entity of which the director is a director, officer, or trustee is a party to the
transaction. A conflict of interest transaction is not voidable or the basis for imposing
liability on the director if the transaction was fair at the time it was entered into or is
approved in advance as hereinafter provided. A transaction in which a director has a
conflict of interest may be approved in advance by the vote of the Board of Directors or a
committee of the board if: (a) the material facts of the transaction and the director's
interest are disclosed or known to the board or committee of the board and (b) the
directors approving the transaction is good faith reasonably believe that the transaction
is fair to the corporation. For purposes of this section, a conflict of interest transaction is
approved if it receives the affirmative vote of a majority of the directors on the board or
on the committee, who have no direct or indirect interest in the transaction, but a
transaction may not be approved under this section by a single director. If a majority of
the directors on the board who have no direct or indirect interest in the transaction vote
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to approve the transaction, a quorum is present for the purpose of taking action under
this section. The presence of, or a vote cast by, a director with a direct or indirect
interest in the transaction does not affect the validity of any action taken under this
section if the transaction is otherwise approved as hereinabove provided.

ARTICLE V: OFFICERS

Section 5.1 NUMBER The officers of the corporation shall consist of a president, vice
president, secretary, treasurer and other officers as are appointed by the Board of
Directors from time to time. No more than one of the four principal offices may be held
by the same person.

Section 5.2 APPOINTMENT AND TERM The principal officers of the corporation shall
be appointed by the Board of Directors at its annual meeting. The Nominating
Committee shall present a slate of nominees for appointment. Nominations may also be
made from the floor. All nominees for the four principal offices must be members of the
Board of Directors. Each officer shall hold office for a period of one (1) year, or until
such officer's death, resignation or removal, or until such officer's successor is elected
and qualifies. No person may be appointed to serve for more than three (3) successive
terms in the office of secretary or in the office of treasurer. The Board of Directors may
appoint other officers at such time or times as the need may arise. A vacancy occurring
in a position of an officer of the corporation may be filled at any time by the Board of
Directors. The term of an officer elected to fill a vacancy shall expire at the end of the
unexpired term that such officer is filling.

Section 5.3 RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL An officer may resign at any time by
delivering notice to the corporation. A resignation is effective when the notice is effective
unless the notice specifies a future effective date. If a resignation is made effective at a
future date and the Board of Directors accepts the future effective date, the Board of
Directors may fill the pending vacancy before the effective date if the board provides that
the successor does not take office until the effective date. The Board of Directors may
remove any officer at any time with or without cause.

Section 54 CONTRACT RIGHTS OF OFFICERS The appointment of an officer does
not itself give that officer the right to contract on behalf of the corporation.

Section 5.5 PRESIDENT The president shall be the chief executive officer of the
corporation and, subject to the control of the Board of Directors, shall supervise and
control the management of the corporation in accordance with these By-Laws. The
president may sign, with the secretary or any other proper officer of the corporation so
authorized by the Board of Directors, any deeds, leases, mortgages, bonds, contracts or
other instruments which lawfully may be executed on behalf of the corporation, except
where the signing and execution thereof expressly shall be delegated by the Board of
Directors to some other officer or agent of the corporation, or where required by law to
be otherwise signed and executed. The president shall serve as the chairperson of the
Board of Directors and shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. The
president shall, in general , perform all duties incident to the office of president and such
other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board of directors.

Section 5.6 VICE PRESIDENT In the absence of the president, or in the event of the
death, inability or refusal to act of the president, the vice president, unless otherwise
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determined by the Board of Directors, shall perform the duties of the president and,
when so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon
the president. The vice president shall also serve as vice chairperson of the Board of
Directors and, in the absence of the president, or in the event of the death, inability or
refusal of the president to act, shall preside at all meetings of the board. The vice
president shall perform such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the
president or the Board of Directors.

Section 5.7 SECRETARY The secretary shall: (a) cause to be prepared minutes of all
meetings of the Board of Directors and of the Executive Committee; (b) authenticate
records of the corporation when requested to do so; (c) give all notices required by law
and by these By-Laws; (d) have general charge of the corporate books and records
and of the corporate seal, and affix the corporate seal to any lawfully executed
instrument requiring it; (e) sign such instruments as may require such signature; (f)
cause such corporate reports as may be required by state law to be prepared and filed in
a timely manner; and (g) in general, perform duties as may be assigned from time to
time by the president or the Board of Directors.

Section 5.8 TREASURER The treasurer shall: (a) have custody of all funds and
securities belonging to the corporation and receive, deposit or disburse the same under
the direction of the Board of Directors; (b) keep full and accurate accounts of the
finances of the corporation in books especially provided for that purpose; (c) cause
such returns, reports and/or schedules as may be required by the Internal Revenue
Service and the state taxing authorities to be prepared and filed in a timely manner; (d)
cause a true balance sheet (statement of the assets, liabilities and fund balance) of the
corporation as of the close of each fiscal year and true statements of activity (support
and revenue, expenses and changes in fund balance), functional expenses, and cash
flows for such fiscal year, all in reasonable detail, to be prepared and submitted to the
Board of Directors; (e) insure that an independent annual audit is conducted and the
results submitted to the Board of Directors; and (f) in general, perform duties as may be
assigned from time to time by the president or the board of Directors.

Section 5.9 COMPENSATION The principal and assistant officers of the corporation
described in the foregoing sections shall not be compensated for their services as such.

Section 5.10 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR The Board of Directors may appoint an
executive director, who shall be the chief operating officer of the corporation and, subject
to the control of the Board of Directors, have overall responsibility for the routine
management of the affairs of the corporation. Duties of the executive director shall
include: (a) coordinating the activities of the operating committees; (b) representing
the corporation in the community; (c) sign, on behalf of the board any deeds, leases,
mortgages, bonds, contracts or other instruments which lawfully may be executed on
behalf of the corporation, except where required by law to be otherwise signed and
executed. (d) overseeing the building projects of the corporation; (e) supervising the
administrative functions of the corporation; (f) in general, performing such other duties
as may be assigned from time to time by the president or the Board of Directors. The
Board of Directors shall approve compensation and benefits for the executive director,
as submitted by the Personnel Committee. The executive director may not be elected to
serve on the Board of Directors.
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ARTICLE VI: COMMITTEES (Note: There are two separate types of committees —
Board and Non-Board)

Section 6.1 BOARD COMMITTEES IN GENERAL The Board of Directors may create
one or more committees of the board, in addition to the executive committee established
by these By-Laws. Each committee of the board shall have two or more directors, who
shall be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the board. The creation of a
committee of the board and appointment of members to it must be approved by a
majority of all the directors in office when the action is taken. The provisions of Article IV
of these By-Laws, which govern meetings of the Board of Directors, shall apply to
committees of the board and their members as well, except that no committee of the
board shall be required to have an annual meeting or scheduled regular meetings. To
the extent specified or authorized by the Board of Directors or in these By-Laws, each
committee of the board may exercise the authority of the board. A committee of the
board may not, however: (a) authorize distributions; (b) approve or recommend
dissolution, merger, or the sale, pledge or transfer of all or substantially all of the
corporation’s assets; (c) elect, appoint or remove directors or fill vacancies on the board
or on any committee of the board; or (d) adopt, amend or repeal the Articles of
Incorporation or any By-Laws.

Section 6.2 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE The Executive Committee, which is a committee
of the board, shall consist of the four (4) principal officers of the corporation and up to
three (3) additional directors appointed by the president, to serve in such capacity until
the next annual meeting of the Board of Directors, provided that the appointment of
additional directors must be approved by a majority of all the directors in office when
such action is taken. The president shall serve as the chairperson of the Executive
Committee and shall preside at all of its meetings. Except to the extent prohibited or
limited by Section 6.1 above or by resolution of the Board of Directors, the Executive
Committee may exercise the authority of the Board of Directors at such times as the
board is not in session. In addition, the Executive Committee shall perform the functions
described below.

(a) Finance and Budget Functions. In performing this function, the committee shall (i)
oversee the implementation and administration of policies and procedures for handling
and accounting for the finances of the corporation; (ii) prepare an annual revenue and
expense budget for submission to the full Board of Directors; (iii) work closely with the
Development Committee to coordinate development of the resources needed to meet
the revenue goals of the budget; (iv) monitor the implementation of the budget; and (v)
when necessary, make recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding
adjustments to the budget.

(b) Human Resources Functions. In performing this function, the committee shall
oversee the implementation and administration of policies and procedures relating to
volunteers and employees, if any, of the corporation.

(c) Strategic and Long-Range Planning Functions. In performing this function, the
committee shall: (i) coordinate the strategic and long-range planning activities of the

corporation; and (ii) monitor and evaluate the performance of the corporation with
respect to the achievement of its mission, purposes and goals.
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The Executive Committee shall keep and preserve the minutes of its proceedings in
permanent books, and shall submit said minutes to the Board at the next regular
meeting for its ratification, amendment, or rescission of actions recorded therein.

Section 6.3 NON-BOARD COMMITTEES IN GENERAL The Board of

Directors may create one or more non-board committees, in addition to the Nominating
Committee and the Operating Committees established by these By-Laws, and delegate
non-board functions to such committees. Non-board committees may include both
directors and individuals who are not directors of the corporation.  Non-board
committees may not exercise the authority of the board.

Section 6.4 NOMINATING COMMITTEE The Nominating Committee shall consist of
four (4) members, no more then two (2) of whom currently shall be directors of the
corporation. Retiring and former directors of the corporation shall be encouraged to
consider serving on this committee. The current president may not be a member of this
committee. The committee members shall be appointed by the Board of Directors on an
annual basis, to serve until the next annual meeting of the board. A vacancy on this
committee may be filled by the Board of Directors at any time. Members of the
Nominating Committee will be appointed to successive terms. The committee shall be
responsible for identifying and recruiting prospective directors of the corporation and
shall present a slate of nominees for election as directors at the annual meeting. The
committee shall also present a slate of nominees for appointment as principal officers of
the corporation and may make recommendations for chairpersons of the Operating
Committees.

Section 6.5 PERSONNEL COMMITTEE The Personnel Committee shall consist of 5
members two of whom are the President and Vice President of the Board of Directors
and a representative of the ReStore Steering Committee. The members on the
committee shall be appointed by the president on an annual basis, to serve until the next
annual meeting of the board. A vacancy on this committee may be filled by the board of
directors at any time. Directors on the Personnel Committee may be appointed to
successive terms. The committee shall be responsible for review and make
recommendations for changes in personnel policies, the form of personnel evaluations
and employee’s salary/benefit packages and execution of the employee grievance
procedure.

Section 6.6 OPERATING COMMITTEES Within thirty (30) days after the annual
meeting each year, the president shall appoint a chairperson of each of the Operating
Committees described below. The names of the chairpersons so appointed shall be
submitted for ratification by the directors at the next meeting of the Board of Directors. A
vacancy occurring in the position of an Operating Committee chairperson shall be filled
in like manner, upon appointment by the president and ratification by the Board of
Directors. The chairperson of each Operating Committee, in consuitation with the
president, shall appoint the members of the committee. New members of the Operating
Committees may be appointed at any time. Each director of the corporation shall serve
on at least one of the Operating Committees. Operating Committee chairpersons shall
be expected to attend the regular meetings of the Board of Directors for the purpose of
reporting on the work of their committees, receiving direction and guidance from the
board and seeking approval of actions proposed by their committees and requiring board
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approval. The Operating Committees shall perform the functions described below and
such other functions as the Board of Directors may provide.

Development Committee. This committee shall be responsible for coordinating the
raising of funds needed to conduct the business of the corporation and shall be
responsible for educating and informing the public regarding the mission and purposes
of the corporation, the need for better and more affordable housing in certain areas, and
the steps being taken to meet this need. The tasks to be coordinated by this committee
shall include fund raising campaigns, grant proposal writing, special fund raising events
and cultivation of major donors. Other tasks to be coordinated by this committee shall
include public speaking, communicating with the news media and publishing a periodic
newsletter. This committee shall emphasize and promote the importance of Christian
stewardship in the servicing of donors and supporters.

Family Services Committee. This committee shall be responsible for drafting the
selection criteria and application form, screening applications, interviewing applicants
and recommending applicants to the Board of Directors for approval as prospective
homeowners. This committee also shall be responsible for providing Habitat
homeowners and prospective homeowners with educational opportunities, opportunities
for discussions pertaining to homeownership responsibilities, home maintenance, and
for providing assistance in breaking the poverty cycle to become independent.

Site Selection Committee. This committee shall be responsible for targeting the area or
areas of the community in which the projects of the corporation shall be developed,
investigating and researching the availability of property, and recommending property to
the Board of Directors for acquisition. The Committee shall work in conjunction with the
Building Committee to evaluate the suitability of potential sites prior to acquisition.

Building Committee. This committee shall be responsible for planning and
implementing the construction projects of the corporation. The tasks to be directed by
this committee shall include obtaining home plans, soliciting professional help and
donations of building materials, coordinating volunteers and supervising construction.

Volunteer Committee. This committee shall coordinate the volunteer work force by
organizing food, first aid and hospitality on the work site, hosting outside work camps
and planning volunteer appreciation events.

Church Relations Committee. This committee shall serve as a liaison between the
affiliate and are churches to garner support for the project.

Section 6.7 THE RESTORE The ReStore is a retail outlet for the sale of surplus, new
and used building materials, appliances and other miscellaneous items. The primary
purpose of the ReStore is to provide financial support to the corporation for the building
of houses.

6.7 (a) OVERSIGHT
The ReStore Committee shall be responsible for the oversight of the operations of the
ReStore. The Committee shall consist of up to eleven (11) members, as recommended

by the Chair or the ReStore Committee, of which the Chairman and one other member
of the Committee shall be directors of the corporation. All members of the ReStore
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Committee shall be approved by a majority of the vote of the Board of Directors. One
member of the Committee shall be a member of the Personnel Committee of the
corporation. The ReStore Committee will have operational and financial control of the
ReStore activities and be directly responsible to the Board of Directors for the ReStore
activities.

a) The Restore Director shall report directly to the Executive Director of Habitat
for Humanity for Winchester-Frederick County, who shall report to the Executive
Committee and Board of Directors.

b) The ReStore Director has the authority and responsibility to recommend hiring
and firing of Restore staff to the Restore Committee and Executive Director.

c) The ReStore Committee will submit to the Finance Committee an annual
budget for approval by the Board of Directors.

d) The existing chairman of the ReStore Committee shall be responsible for
recruiting and recommending a replacement chairman to the President and
Board of Directors for Board of Directors approval.

e) Due to the unique nature of the ReStore (retail operation) the ReStore
Committee Chair should remain in that position for at least three years.

6.7 (b) OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The ReStore Committee shall have the following responsibilities:

a) Review, update and submit to the Board of Directors for its approval the
ReStore Strategic Plan at least once every three years.

b) Develop written job descriptions for existing and proposed new ReStore staff
positions.

c) The recruitment and selection of affiliate staff is the responsibility of the
Executive Director, working with specially-appointed interview committees
established for each position. With the Executive Director, the ReStore
Committee Chair and at least one other committee member will conduct a search
for and interviews of any new ReStore Director candidates, resulting in the
selection of an individual to fill the position. Standard Personnel Policies Manual
procedures follow the selection.

d) Oversee the hiring of new employees by the ReStore Director, with the
Executive Director and at least two Steering Committee members as the ad-hoc
interview committee interviewing potential employees.

e) Insure compliance with the current corporation Personnel Policies Manual.

f) Approve all expenditures, improvements, and additions to the facility,
equipment and services, all of said expenditures to be within the limitations of the
pre-approved budget line items, with the exception of emergency expenses.

g) Designate up to three members of the Committee who will have signatory
power for all Restore checks, drafts, or other orders for payments necessary to
the operations of the Restore. All checks, drafts, or other orders for payments
shall be signed by two signatories authorized by these bylaws. At least one
signatory must be either the Executive Director or the Restore Director.

h) To provide operational input to an annual performance review of the ReStore
Director by the Executive Director and to recommend compensation for the
Director and all other ReStore employees for the coming year, all of said salaries
to be within the limitations of the pre-approved budget.
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Section 7.1 CORPORATE SEAL The corporate seal of the corporation shall be in
such form as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine.

Section 7.2 AMENDMENTS These By-Laws may be amended or repealed and new
By-Laws may be adopted by the Board of Directors. The corporation shall provide at
least ten (10) days written notice of any meeting of directors at which an amendment is
to be approved, unless notice is waived pursuant to Section 4.6 above. The notice must
state that the purpose, or one of the purposes, of the meeting is to consider a proposed
amendment to the By-Laws and contain or be accompanied by a copy or summary of
the amendment or state the general nature of the amendment. Any amendment must be
approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the directors in office at the time the amendment is
adopted.

Section 7.3 FISCAL YEAR The fiscal year of the corporation shall be the calendar
year, beginning on July 1 and ending on June 30 of each year.

Section 7.4 FINANCIAL REPORTS The books of the corporation shall be closed as of
the end of each fiscal year and financial statements shall be prepared and submitted to
the Board of Directors, as set forth in Section 5.9 above. At the discretion of the Board
of Directors, the corporation shall engage an independent certified public accountant to
audit or review the financial statements.

Section 7.5 CORPORATE MINUTES AND RECORDS The corporation shall keep as
permanent records minutes of all meetings of its Board of Directors, a record of all
actions taken by the directors without a meeting and a record of all actions taken by the
Executive Committee and any other committees of the Board of Directors. The
corporation shall maintain its records in written form or in another form capable of
conversion into written form within a reasonable time. The corporation shall keep a copy
of the following records at its principal office: (a) its Articles of Incorporation or restated
Articles of Incorporation and all amendments to them currently in effect; (b) its By-Laws
or restated By-Laws and all amendments to them currently in effect; (c) a list of the
names and business or home addresses of its current directors and officers; and (d) its
most recent annual report delivered to the Secretary of State, as required by the
Commonwealth of Virginia. The minutes and records described above shall be made
available for inspection by current directors of the corporation during normal business
hours. In addition, to the extent required by applicable law, the corporation shall make
available for inspection during regular business hours, by any individual, copies of: (1)
any application filed with and any letter or other document issued by the Internal
Revenue Service with respect to the tax exempt status of the corporation; and (2) the
annual returns filed with the Internal Revenue Service for the three most recent years (to
the extent the corporation is required to file such returns), provided that the names and
addresses of contributors to the corporation may be kept confidential.

Section 7.6 INVESTMENTS The corporation shall have the right to retain all or any
part of any securities or property acquired by it in whatever manner, and to invest and
reinvest any funds held by it, according to the judgment of the Board of Directors without
being restricted to the cost of investments which a director or trustee is or may hereafter
be permitted by law to make; provided that no action shall be taken by or on behalf of
the corporation if such action is a forbidden activity or would result in the denial of tax
exempt status under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended.
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Section 7.7 CHECKS AND DRAFTS All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment
of money issued in the name of the corporation shall be signed by such officer or
officers, agent or agents of the corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time
be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors, provided that any check, draft or
other order for the payment of an amount in excess of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars
($250.00) shall require two (2) authorized signatures.

Section 7.8 PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES The corporation is organized as a non-profit
corporation exclusively for charitable, religious, educational and scientific purposes
within the meaning of Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended.
No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to its members, trustees, directors, officers or other private persons, except
that the corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable
compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in
furtherance of the purposes set forth in the Articles of Incorporation. No substantial part
of the activities of the corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise
attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation shall not participate in, or
intervene in any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for
public office. Anything contained in these By-Laws to the contrary notwithstanding, the
corporation shall not carry on or otherwise engage in any activities not permitted to be
carried on or engaged in by: (i) a corporation exempt from Federal income tax under
Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, or any corresponding
section of any future tax code; (ii) a corporation, contributions to which are deductible
under Section 170 (c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, or any
corresponding section of any future tax code.

Section 7.9 NO LOANS TO OR GUARANTEES FOR DIRECTORS The corporation
may not lend money to or guarantee the obligation of a director or officer of the
corporation, but the fact that a loan or guarantee is made in violation of this section does
not affect the borrower’s liability on the loan.

Section 7.10 INDEMNIFICATION The corporation shall indemnify a director who
entirely prevails, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any proceeding to which
the director was a party because he or she is or was a director of the corporation,
against reasonable expenses actually incurred by the director in connection with the
proceeding. In addition, if an individual is made a party to a proceeding because the
individual is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, the Board of
Directors may, to the extent permitted by the laws of Virginia, authorize the corporation
to advance expenses to such individual and/or indemnify such individual against liability
incurred in the proceeding.

ARTICLE VIIl: CHDO BOARD OF ADVISORS

Section 8.1 INTRODUCTION AND DEFINITIONS

This Article VIl is being included in the by-laws in order to create a CHDO Board of
Advisors within the existing Habitat for Humanity Winchester-Frederick County, Inc.
corporate structure.

Definitions and Acronyms:

Habitat for Humanity Winchester-Frederick County, Inc. - (“The Corporation”)
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The Board of Directors of “The Corporation” — (“The Board”)
Community Housing Development Organization — (“CHDO")
CHDO Board of Advisors ~ (“BOA”")

Participating Jurisdiction — (“PJ")

Section 8.2 PURPOSES The HOME Consortium of the Northern Shenandoah Valley
has been selected as the PJ for CHDO HOME Program entitlements, funding and
CHDO certification. The purposes for the establishment of the Board of Advisors shall be
to receive CHDO certification for The Corporation from the PJ, and to apply for and
receive CHDO program funding. CHDO funds shall be used exclusively to develop and
provide decent, affordable housing for the community The Corporation serves. Through
grants, applications and otherwise, the BOA shall seek to obtain CHDO funding.
Additionally, the BOA shall recommend to The Board projects that would provide for
affordable housing needs and development, and how CHDO funds might be applied to
same.

Section 8.3 NUMBER, QUALIFICATION AND TERM The authorized number of BOA
members shall be no less than six (6) nor more than twelve (12), with at least one
member representing each of the localities/geographic areas in the CHDO's defined
service area. One third (1/3) of the members of the BOA shall be representatives of the
low-income community served by The Corporation.

“representatives of the fow-income community” shall be defined to include (i) persons
living in a low income neighborhood where 51% or more of the residents are low-income
or (if) persons who are low-income residents of the community, or (iii) persons elected
by a low-income neighborhood organization to serve on the Board of Advisors.

No more than one third (1/3) of the members of the BOA may be employees or
representatives of state or local government.

Each member shall hold office for a minimum three-year term and shall hold said office
until the next annual meeting of the BOA, or at the end of his or her three-year term, or
untii such member's death, resignation, removal or disqualification, or until such
member's successor is elected.

Section 8.4 ELECTION OF BOA MEMBERS Except as provided in Section 8.7
below relating to vacancies, the members shall be elected by The Board at its annual
meeting each year. The Nominating Committee shall present a slate of nominees for
election as members. Nominations may also be made by The Board from the floor.
Those persons who receive a simple majority of the votes cast shall be deemed to be
elected. If any member of The Board then holding office so demands, the election of the
members shall be by secret ballot.

Section 8.5 RESIGNATION OF BOA MEMBERS A member of the BOA may resign
by delivering written notice to the President of The Board. A resignation is effective when
the notice is received unless the notice specifies a later effective date. If a resignation is
made effective at a later date, The Board may fill the pending vacancy before the
effective date.

Section 8.6 REMOVAL OF BOA MEMBERS A member of the BOA may be removed
without cause by the vote of two thirds (2/3) of The Board.

Section 8.7 VACANCIES If a vacancy occurs on the BOA, including a vacancy
resulting from an increase in the number of members, The Board may fill the vacancy. A
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member elected to fill a vacancy shall hold office until the next annual meeting of The
Board, or until the end of the unexpired term of the member being replaced.

Section 8.8 CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON The President of The Board
shall serve as the Chairperson of the BOA, shall preside at all meetings of the BOA, and
perform such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by The Board. The
Vice President of The Board shall serve as Vice Chairperson, and in the absence of the
President, as Chairperson.

Section 8.9 NO COMPENSATION The Board shall not permit compensation of
members of the BOA for their services as such.
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Dapartment of the Treasury » Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made publ@ERTIFIED PUB{‘W

Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 INGHESTER _m‘lign
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2013 andending JUN 30, | 4 !

. o KEEP THIS.COPY
5i Q00 |, Reflmn of Organization Exempt From Incomé Tax. | Saa’

Internal Revenue Service

B check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
e | HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
cnge’ | OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC.
Shmee |  Doing Business As 54-1816368
Faturn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
-] P.O. BOX 1653 (540) 662-7066
rem | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 1,547,008.
[_Jhee ‘e | WINCHESTER, VA 22604 H(a) Is this a group returmn
Pend"® T £ Name and address of principal officerMICHAEL BUTLER for subordinates? _ [_ves [XINo
P.O. BOX 1653, WINCHESTER, VA 22604 H(b) Are all subordinates includea?l__1Yes || No
| Tax-exempt status: IK] 501{c)(3) |:] 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527 If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: > WWW . HABITATWFC.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K_Form of organization; [ X ] Corporation [ ] Trust [ Association | ] Other B> | L Year of formation: 1 99 7] M State of legal domicile: VA
Part 1| Summary
@ | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: CREATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING FOR
:&: THE NEEDY
g 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
8| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 17
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line LL=) R 4 17
% | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 28) 5 13
£ | & Total number of volunteers (estimate ffnecessary) . e | 8 400
;3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VlI, column (C), line 12 BT I £ 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, iine 34 ........................... TRy ibeenznsiinas s3ai g 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VWll, lineth) ... 380,147, 589,218.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) ... . 447,381. 191,252.
3 | 10 Investment income (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d) . o i 2,032, 1,299.
%111 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 325,023, 328,962,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) ... 1,154,583. 1,110,731.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13) [ 0. 0.
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) 0. 0.
@ | 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 268,093. 297,297.
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) . 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 86,782.
W1 17 Otherexpenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 116:24e) 883,044. 396,673.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 1,151,137, 693,970.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... e B g seams s concs 3,446. 416,761.
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
83|20 Total assets (PartX,linet6) 1,918,040. 2,495,330,
Zg| 21 Totalliabilties (Part X, line26) . .. 372,822, 533,351,
Z7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine 20 .. ... ... .. . . 1,545,218, 1,961,979.
[Part Il |Signature Block

Under penalties of perju J ﬂ'exre that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowiedge and belief, it is
true, correct, and xm\pz;: Dggfaratigh of pyeparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Sign ure%’ DatleD
Here MICHAEL BUTLER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ“”“ L_J| PTIN

Paid ERRI A. BURKHART, CPA seempioyes [P01355257
Preparer |Firm's name p HOTTEL & WILLIS, P.C. Firm'sEINp.  54-1135771
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 314 NORTH BRADDOCK STREET

WINCHESTER, VA 22601 Phoneno.(540)662-0325
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... TN Yes No

332001 10-20-13  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separat@ instructions. Form 990 (2013)



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Form égo 2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page2
Part Il

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... e tts et ettt enseeneaeasss D

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY IS A
NON-DENOMINATIONAL CHRISTIAN MINISTRY THAT BUILDS SIMPLE DECENT
AFFORDABLE HOUSING FOR THOSE IN NEED AND SEEKS TO MAKE A POSITIVE
IMPACT ON THE COMMUNITY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 880 or 990-E22 ..o [ves (XN
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? s l__—lYes No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (code ) e $ 523,176 . includinggrants of s ) R s 193,831.)
TO CREATE DECENT, AFFORDABLE HOUSING FOR THOSE IN NEED AND TO MAKE
DECENT SHELTER A MATTER OF CONSCIENCE WITH PEOPLE EVERYWHERE

4b (Code: )(E P s including grants of $ ) (Revunues )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (R $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

!Exgenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P> 523,176.
Form 990 (2013)
332002
10-29-13 179



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Form,990 (2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page3
art:IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If "Yes," complete Schedule A e, S AT 1t | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedu/e ofContnbutors? T o NN oI 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! . ... ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect

during the tax year? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Partfl . 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If *Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D Partil . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Partill . . . . ... L8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X llne 21 for escrow or custodral account Ilablllty, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PArt IV ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartV . . .
11 if the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VI, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIEVE e ettt e e e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... ... ... .. .
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartVIll ... .. . .. . . . 1c | X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

10 X

11b X

Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ... . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartX ... = [11el| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX {11 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIANG XIl ... ..............ccoieeiiiiromeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeseeeeeee e oeeee oo oo oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl isoptional | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? I *Yes, " complete Schedule E i) 18 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . ... ... . 14b X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assrstance to or for any
foreign organization? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fland v . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5, 000 of aggregate grants or other assnstance to
or for foreign individuals? If *Yes, " comiplete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV e, 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professronal fundralsrng services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . 17 X

18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vll I lrnes
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll N 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng actrvmes on Part Vlll Ilne 9a7 If 'Yes,

complete Schedule G, Part Il e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If *Yes," complete Schedule H G ORALE 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Form 990 (2013)
02518 180



. HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Form 990 (2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY LINC., 54-1816368 Page4
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Partstandy i 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il R RO « TS - v B B RS TSR - | 22 X
Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleJ . . . . ... . e R R R RS0 30 05 e rmemnrmnssoteeecmemsnseoccenrs | 28 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No*, go toline25a .. ... ... ..~ e et e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
BNY TAX-BXOMPYDONAET i i htiEsisstseeresneeerressmssssresseeresossssseereeessesssseeeeesesossseeeeeeeeseeoe bbb i . .. | 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? e | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | _ ettt e, | 258 X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If “Yes, " complete
SCHOOUIS Ly PBII i s iisiinneres s esessenesssssesseses e seeesesoere st e oo oot A 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Partil . . S v 5B eneenan e, 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Partil ... . ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV BT 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part v . . e .. | 28C X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M _ e L l29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? if “Yes," complete Schedule M ... . . e neprsnssssan 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! SR o SSRGS o v on o S0 o ST 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part Il .. ... ..o . B RO = X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part! . e, e X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part li, Ill, or IV, and
Part Vi line 1 oo e e —————— e sy it X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .. R 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)?If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 . . e . | 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . . ... . e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI —_— : 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... oo o . 13| X
Form 990 (2013)
0203 181



’ HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Form 990 (2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC. 54-1816368 Page5

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part vV

....... o [

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if notapplicable ...~~~ [ 4a 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable SRTUER [ | 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambiing) winnings to prize winners? S i VeSS e E s a0y e e s mn e aSmme e S Es SR e 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn o 2a 13
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? = 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O T 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? S e o Rt | 5@ X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 e e e R e S e s TR S e B, | BC
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e e TTER e o 355 G A 2o mmmrmarmoes st 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . .. B I it SR 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? e 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile Form 82827 . ... RSN oo e e emaeseens sna s nneeneeeneeeseensensnes 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year e 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? e 71
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? _ 79
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? .. .. . ... .. . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 8b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vi, kinet2 I 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders "™ Coreme e . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem) . s G e 11D
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lisu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... ... . 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified heaith plans in more than one state? e 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans i R S ST S 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand e e e | 18
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? R . . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ... . . 14b
Form 990 (2013)
0261 182



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Form 990 (2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368

Page 6

ait VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anyline inthisPart VI ...

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year Fo 1a 17

No

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1ib 17

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? coce
8 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customanly performed by or under the dlrect supervnsnon
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? _ N
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was fi Ied?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. L
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the goveming body? . .. ...
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing bOdY? | .. . oo
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ The governing BOY? | .. . . ittt et
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . ... ...
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ... ..

o

N

D | D |

7b

L (I - R R

g

td ]

IN

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? _ B
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the actlvrtles of such chapters aff hates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... . . ..
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before ﬁlmg the form'?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 R
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to confhcts? x
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," descnbe
in Schedule O how this was done .. .. ...,
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... .
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . .
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see mstmctlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . ... .. e
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate lts parhcnpatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Yes

No

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12¢

13

14

P M (M

15a

15b

>4 I

16a

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website |:| Another's website x] Upon request [:] Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - 540-662-7066

P.O. BOX 1653, WINCHESTER, VA 22604

332008 10-29-13 183
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' : HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Form 990 (2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page?
[Part VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVit_____..... ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (©) D) E) F)
Name and Title Average | .. cfgfﬁ'{?{g than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
week °_'"°°' and & director/trustee) from from related other
(list any 2 the organizations compensation
hours for | S E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § 3 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | = Ele and related
below E £ls|8 §§ 5 organizations
line) HHHEHHBEHIE
(1) VAIBHAV AGARWAHL 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(2) MELISSA BLAND 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) CARY CRAIG 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) MICHAEL CUTRONA 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) LINDA DELENE 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) REVEREND WEBSTER GIBSON 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) BRENDA GIBSON 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ROBERT HAND 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) RALPH HENSLEY 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) EILEEN ISOLA 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) CHRIS MOHN 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) HARRY NEWMAN 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JIM ROSS 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) PAUL RUDOLPH 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{15) RICHARD SETTON 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) DOUG STALLARD 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{17) CATHERINE TERZIAN 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
332007 10-29-13 184 Form 990 (201 3)



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Form 990 (201.3) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC. 54-1816368 Page8
art VI ' Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cfegfi:igg than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | boy, unless person s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | < B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | x| £ 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ 14 § and related
below ;g' § 5 % gg 5 organizations
line) |S[Z)|8]5 |85
(18) STRICK HEILMAN 10.00
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(19) KAREN HOLMAN 10.00
VICE PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(20) JONATHAN MOTICHKA 10.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) CHELSEA HESTER 10.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
{22) MICHAEL BUTLER 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 65,975. 0. 0.
1b Sub-total ... D 65,975. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (addlines 1band 16) ..........cooooie i ioneieieiie > 65,975. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individval .. . . s 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organizatio
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors ]
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) ©€)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2013)
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

9

Form 990 (2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC. 54-1816368 Page9
| Part Vill | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... ... D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R??Igrrr]\utg )t(a)l(ﬁ!ggsd
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
£4£| 1a Federated campaigns 1a
‘g 3| b Membership dues 1b
,,,‘E ¢ Fundraising events 1c
gﬁ d Related organizations 1d 7,995.
g’ E e Govermnment grants (contributions) 1e
.g‘.’.’ f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 £ similar amounts not included above #] 581,223.
Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1t $ 4 5 0 7 2 8 9 .
88| b TotalAddlinestatf ... — » | 589,218.
Business Code
8 | 2a TRANSFERS TO HOMEOWNER | 624200 96,836. 96,836.
2o/ b MORTGAGE DISCOUNT AMOR | 624200 94,416. 94,416.
I
ié d
e e
o f All other program service revenue . .
| o Total. Addlines2a2f . ... ... > 191,252.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts).._ ... P 1,299. 1,299.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royalties ............ e erenetere et e e s essearenseneen | 2
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross rents _ 16,099.
b Less:rental expenses 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) 16,099.
d Net rental income or (1088} ......................... R » 16,099. 16,099.
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss) ... U .
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,line18 _ all03,038.
g b Less:directexpenses . .. bl 65,555.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events > 37,483. 37,483.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ... ... .. a
b Less:directexpenses . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retumns
andallowances . ... .. . ... . al643,523.
b Less:costofgoodssold . . p|370,722.
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... > 272,801, 272,801.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cod
11 a MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 624200 2,579. 2,579.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . ==
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > __2,579.
112  Total revenue. Seeinstructions. .. ... . o »1,110,731.] 193,831. 0.l 327,682.
a1 186 Form 990 (2013)
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

54-1816368

Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .................

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil

(A)
Total expenses

B)
Program service

expenses

()
Management and
general expenses

Funéralsmg

expenses

1

2

10
11

Q@ -0 00 oo

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

RERES

o 00 oo

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or formembers .
Compensation of current officers, dlrectors.
trustees, and key employees . .
Compensation not included above, to dlsquallf ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages . .. )
Pension plan accruals and contnbutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits .

Payroll taxes . .

Fees for services (non- employees)
Management
Legal | . e
Accounting . . ...
Lobbying .

Professional fundralsmg services. See Pan IV Ime 17
Investment managementfees . .

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Ime 25
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses__ . .. ..
Information technology
Royalties .. .. . ...
Occupancy ., ...

Travel SR TR 000 o SRS S
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest B

Payments to afﬁluates R N
Depreciation, depletlon and amortlzatlon .
Insurance 5 oo oS AENT o a0 ST e e v e

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line

24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0. ) ..

HOUSE CONSTRUCTION COST

70,018.

35,0089.

17,504.

17,505.

208,793.

127,022.

34,967.

46,804.

18,486.

10,743.

3,479.

4,264.

7,.500.

7,500.

4,633.

2,039.

463.

2,131.

3,933.

787.

2,753.

393.

3,043.

1,521.

761.

761.

3,333.

1,100.

1,133.

1,100.

8,672.

8,499.

173.

9,211.

9,211.

15,347.

3,837.

7,673,

3,837,

14,619.

13,888,

585.

146.

229,550.

229,550.

DISCOUNTS ON MORTGAGES

54,152.

54,152.

MISCELLANEQOUS

14,756.

12,693.

1,126.

937.

UTILITIES AND TELEPHONE

7,683.

3,841.

1,921.

1,921.

All other expenses

20,241.

9,284.

3,974.

6,983.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

693,970.

523,176.

84,012.

86,782.

3 ®

Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P [« following SOP 96-2 (ASC 858-720)

332010 10-28-13
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Form 990 (2013)

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC.

54-1816368 Page 11

[ Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthis Part X ... ..

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing . 409,191.] 1 319,7217.
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 23,000.| 3 0.
4 Accounts receivable, net R e ) 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of ScheduleL . S 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary
] employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L 6
§ 7  Notes and loans receivable, net 903,611.| 7 869,260.
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse T 184,635.| 8 188,562.
9 Prepaid expenses and defemed charges 5,786.| 9 12,073.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 817,078.
b Less:accumulated depreciaton . | 1ob 108,002. 205,808.] 10c 709,076.
11 Investments - publicly traded securtties 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part 1V, line 11 s 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 172,836.| 13 380,096.
14  Intangible assets e 14
15 Otherassets.SeePartIV,line11 T 13,173.] 15 16,536.
-1 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) ... . 1,918,040.| 16 2,495,330.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. 26,061.| 17 28,011.
18 Grantspayable .. .. . . .. ... . . .~~~ 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . .. .. 13,497.| 19 25,670.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . ... 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9 |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
X Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . .. . .. : 22
= |28  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partles _ 245,261.| 23 356,513.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . .. ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D . e e 88,003.] 25 123,157.
——126_Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... . 372,822,.| 26 533 ,351.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> D_ﬂ and
4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
€ |27 Unrestricted netassets . ... 1,545,218, 27 1,961,979.
S |28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... ... .. 28
-g 29 Permanently restricted net assets evesennereeenennnmnsoo BRI e e 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > L—_]
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds _ R 30
;3 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z 133 Totalnetassetsorfund balances 1,545,218.] 33 1,961,979.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,918,040.] 34 2,495,330,

332011
10-29-13
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Form 990 (2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page12

Part X! | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,110,731,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 693,970.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 I 3 416,761.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) _ 4 1,545,218.
5§ Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilites 6
7 Investmentexpenses | ... 7
8 Prior period adjustments R Y R R A TP ARG 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule®) . 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMMN (B)) oottt s s scassssnenesess 10 1,961,979,

Part XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1l ...................c.ocooovvvoivi te e s s iages o aiE

2a

3a

b

332012

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash DZI Accrual [:l Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

I__—l Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:I Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? b N e L S i et
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

m Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?

10.20-13 189
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Yes | No
2a X
2b | X
2c X
8a X
........................................... 3b
Form 990 (2013)



:;ﬁ:i?oul:x_m Public Charity Status and Public Support OMZB'H;S E;’

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization HABITAT FOR HUMANITY Employer identification number
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368

|Part] [ Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)(i).
|:] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
|:I A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)( 1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)( 1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){ 1)}(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){1){A)}{vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170{b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a l:] Typel b ,:] Type c [:] Type Il - Functionally integrated d D Type lll - Non-functionally integrated
e |:| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

P ON =

00 HO O

©

10
11

[

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type |l, or Type Ill
supporting organization, check thisbox . ... ... . e . |_—__|
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii) below, Yes | No
the goveming body of the supported organization? . OO OO SOOI b !¢}
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . I . L 11g(il)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or () above? . . . s 11g(iii
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization {iv) IS the organization| (v) Did you notfy the | (i) isthe - | vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on Iines. 1-g ncol. (‘i) listed in your 9rganlzatlon in col. (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section  [governing document?| (i) of your support? us.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Jotal
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
08-25-13 190
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC.
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170({b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

54-1816368 Page?

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

(a) 2009

_(b)2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

287,120.

208,818.

476 ,301.

383,297.

592,368.

1,547,904,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

H

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5§ The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

287,120.

208,818.

476,301.

383,297.

592,368.

1,947,904,

1,947 904,

Public support. subtract line 5 frem Iln; 4.
Sectlon B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >
7 Amounts fromlined4
8 Gross income from |nterest

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Partiv.)

10

(b) 2010

{c) 2011

(e) 2013

{f) Total

(a) 2009
287,120.

208,818.

476,301.

_(d) 2012
383,297.

592,368.

1,947,904,

1,220.

1,058.

1,620.

2,032.

1,299.

7,.229.

803.

510,

975,

1,996.

110.

_4,394.

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

1,959,527,

12
13

organization, check this box and stop here

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) i
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or ﬁfth tax year asa sectton 501(c)(3)

...................................... e [ ]

12 |

2,279,881.

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column )

15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14

14

99.41 %

15

99.37 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

.......... »[X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and llne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization I

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13 1Ga. or 16b and hne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»[]

»[]

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... .

»[]
»[ ]

332022
08-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Page 3
Eart It | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

8 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf =

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . . .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 fortheyear

cAddlines 7aand7b . . e

8 Public support (Subtractiine 7c from ine 6.}
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 .
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV)) ...........
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12,)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

checkthisboxandstop here ... . pl]
Section C. Computation of Public'Support Percentage
156 Public support percentage for 2013 (iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)) . T I | %
16 _Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part HNhline18 ... ... .. ... R 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)) . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, lne 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . = » ,:I

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%. and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... .. [ ]
332023 09-25-13 192 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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e HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Pagea
Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 08-25-13 193 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047

gogg‘o_ggg)' 990-EZ, P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

b P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 13

epartment of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990,

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 )(enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

U0000H

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and il.

Special Rules

D_Ll For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170{b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (j) Form 990, Part Viil, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-E2, iine 1. Complete Parts | and II.

l:] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of crueity to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Il

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more duringtheyear = . . > s

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-13 194



Page 2

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
Name of organization

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Employer identification number

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC. 54-1816368
Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | RUBBERMAID Person x]
Payroll D
3124 VALLEY AVENUE 25,000. | Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
WINCHESTER, VA 22601 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | WELLS FARGO FOUNDATION Person  [X]
Payroli [___I
301 SOUTH COLLEGE STREET 19,044. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | GERALD F SMITH JR. Person  [X]
Payroll D
P.0. BOX 3588 25,000. | Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
WINCHESTER, VA 22604 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | CITY LIGHTS PROJECT #5 LTD PARTNERSHIP Person ]
Payroll D
301 JOSEPHINE STREET 57,556. | Noncash [X]
(Complete Part |l for
BERRYVILLE, VA 22611 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | CITY LIGHTS PROJECT #2 LTD PARTNERSHIP Person ]
Payroll |:|
448 DEPOT STREET, NE 312,588. | Noncash [X]
) (Compiete Part Il for
CHRISTIANSBURG, VA 24073 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll :]
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
323452 10-24-13 195 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 3

Nare of organization

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Employer identification number

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
(c)
No. {b) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received

Part(

(see instructions)

RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE SITUATED AT

4| 212, 214 & 216 BAKER ST WINCHESTER, VA

57,556. 04/25/14
(a)
{c)
No. (b) : (d)
;r:rr:ll Description of noncash property given '(:::Z I(:; ::2:?:::)) Date received
RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE SITUATED AT
5410, 412, 416 CHASE STREET; 415, 419 .
423, 427 & 431 WEST LN.
312,588. 04/25/14
(a)
(c)
No. (b) . ()
;l’:rrtnl Description of noncash property given '(:::Z f:;:::t’:‘:r::)) Date received
(a)
(c)
No. (b) : (d)
:::| Description of noncash property given '(:::Z I(:; :::::’a::)) Date received
(a)
{c)
No. (b) FMV : (d)
s ; (or estimate) )
:::l Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(@)
(c)
No. (b) EMV (or esti (d
- . (or estimate) .
:aTI Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received

323453 10-24-13
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Schedule B [Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 4

Name of organization

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

Part 1l Exclusively reii

Employer identification number

54-1816368

gious, charitable, etc., individual contributions o section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations that total more than $1,000 for the

year, Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part I!l, enter

the total of exclusively reiigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once.}

Use duplicate copies of Part ill if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;r:r“ (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:rrtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igr:r?l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ff’r:rTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

323454 10-24-13
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SCHEDULED

i i | __OMB No. 1545-0047
Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1945:0047
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3

PartV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Depariment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990, Open to. Public

Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organizaton HABITAT FOR HUMANITY Employer identification number
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC. 54-1816368

| Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

R dON

-]

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year __ S
Aggregate contributions to (duringyear) .
Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year T S
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . o
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . ... |:] Yes [:} No

3 DYes DNO

1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat [:I Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements e e |28
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e ee e e mmraae e e s e e A e o 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @ ... 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/1 7/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register . .. . . . . .. ... ... ... .~ .. L2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located | 4

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? e U D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(j)

and section 170(MMANB)M? ... ... .o [ ves  [INe
In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xli,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permittet! under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of ant, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

() Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VIH, ine1 . . P 8
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX e > 3
If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

2
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part Vill, line1 . P 8
b Assets included in Form 990, PartX e S A R H 00 e+ e rrenesmns v D 8
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 920) 2013
332051
08-25-13 198
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC. 54-1816368 Page2
[ Part ll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3  Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a [ public exhibition
b [:l Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XII|
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? E] Yes
Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21.

d D Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

[:'No

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? _ S e ] Yes
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:
Amount

,:]No

Beginning balance . R b e et e b gt ns 4 b enseransnnpsesenensensessesseneensnrseesuen. | 1€
Additions during the year . ... ... .. 1d
Distributions during the year 1e
Ending balance | ... e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 . REEERE S e e oo RIS, | S
b_If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedinPart XIll ...
[Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

| (a) Currentyear | (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back

-~ 0o oo

DNO
]

{e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships =
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs e
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance e
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p> %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by:
(i) unrelated organizations

Yes | No

................................... 3afi
(ii) rolated OrGANIZAMONS ......................ooeececeeeesctetiiti s eesszmssmsseeesssessenesseeessesmesseseseseee oo e oeseseeoeee s eeeeeeeeeo . 3a(ii
b If *Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? S v LoD

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
] Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book valus
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

Ta Land 7,156, 7,156.
b Buildings PR 159,780. 39,559. 120,221,

¢ Leasehold improvements 9,766. 9,766. 0.

d Equipment 114,973. 36,997. 77,976,

e Other . ... e LB En 525,403. _ 21,680, 503,723,
Total. Add lines 1a through e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) | 2 709,076,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332052
09-25-13
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. HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC. 54-1816368 Page3
| Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category gnctuding name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives e
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
8)
(©)
©)
(E)
()
()]
{H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)p»
Part VIil| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

() HOUSES HELD FOR SALE 380,096.] cosT
@
(3)
(<]
(5)
(6)
]
8
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) > 380,096,
ﬁ Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

1)

@

(3)

@)

©)

{6)

4]
_8
_®

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) lin€ 15.) ..o it ereeics »
[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2 HOMEOWNER DEPOSITS 5,626,

__(3 ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 2,736.
4 ACCRUED SALES TAXES 2,347.
(5) OTHER LIABILITIES 18,117.
(6} NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM

__(n ADVANCES 94,331.
(8)
9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) ... ... 123,157.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. in Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill x]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053 200
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC. 54-1816368 Paged
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements R A T 1 1,113,881.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12;

a Netunrealized gains on investments o R 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities N . 2b 3,150.

c Recoveries of prior yeargrants e 2c

d Other (Describein Partxmty R . L2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d . e A S S e |28 3,150.
3 Subtractiine2efromlined . ... . e |8 1,110,731.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b — l 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXlll) ... . ... Lap

¢ Addlinesdaanddb e I . 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, fine 12.) ... . . 5 1,110,731,

| Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 697,120.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites ... .. | gy 3,150.

b Prioryearadjustments .. . 2b

¢ Otherlosses ... . . . FOR———— - -

d Other(DescribeinPart XIN)y ... 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d .. . ... . 2e 3,150.
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 R S ST SV SEET e RSN vemmmme e o s e emmeaeman 3 693,970.

4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 7b
b Other (Describe inPart XIl) ...
¢ Addlines4aand4b VU I - 0.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ........ccoooovevvrovvooo....... ... | 5 693,970.
| Part XIII| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION HAS ADOPTED THE PROVISIONS OF FASB ASC

740-10-25. UNDER THESE PROVISIONS, THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT BELIEVE

THERE ARE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AND ACCORDINGLY, NO AMOUNTS HAVE

BEEN RECORDED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

332054 201

09-25-13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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DULE . i . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iCHEQgOUng(; Ez Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form or -E2) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 3
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open T(:) Public
internal Revenue Sarvice P> _Information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization HABTITAT FOR HUMANITY Employer identification number
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC. 54-1816368

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c l:] Phone solicitations g l:] Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes l:] No
b If *Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

v) Amount paid " .
(i) Name and address of individual " . f\(llr:lrati,;:f (iv) Gross receipts u(; 2or retaineﬂ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity have Ct:ratiod from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (j) organization
Yes | No
Total e e e e i i e |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
95-42-13 202
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Schedule G‘(Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

54-1816368 Page2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

[Part 1l

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
SALVAGE ART BLUES NONE (add col. (a) through
SHOW AND AUCHOUSE/POKER col. (c)
° (event type) (event type) (total number) )
3
C
5|1 Gross receipts 20,399, 46,744. 67,143.
2 Less: Contributions
3 _Gross income (line 1 minus line2) . ... .. 20,399, 46,744. 67,143.
4 Cashprizes
§ Noncashprizes .. ... ... .
7]
[+1]
§|6 Rentftacitycosts
&
B |7 Food and beverages
s
8 Entertainment . .. ..
9 Otherdlrectexpenses 7,769. 21,891, 29,660.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 29,660.
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10fromline3, column(d) ... .. > 37.,483.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19 or reported more than

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

8 _Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column (d) ... ... ...

§ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | € Other gaming |4, (a) through col. (c))
2
o
1 Grossrevenue ...
wl2 Cashprizes .. ... .. .. . ... . .
&
&
2| 3 Noncashprizes
|
3
2| 4 Rentffacility costs
[a]
§ Otherdirectexpenses .............
[ Yes_ = % ] Yes__ = % L] Yes_ %
6 Volunteerlabor ...~ No |:] No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

D Yes ':' No

D Yes [:] No

332082 08-12-13

203
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? __

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershrp or other entlty formed
to administer charitable gaming? . . R TR S R D e vy s DYes
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility

54-1816368 Pages
Yes E]No

l:jNo

.................................................................. e 13a %
b Anoutside facility e : 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gammg/specral events books and records
Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? [:l Yes l:] No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer |:] Employee [:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . — l:] Yes |:| No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p» $
|Pal‘t |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v}, and Part I}, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

332083 08-12-13 204

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047

Fom 52 2013

| 4 Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. inspection
Name of the organizaton HABITAT FOR HUMANITY Employer identification number

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368
[Partl | Types of Property

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

jitems contributed| Form 990, Part VI, line 1g

Art-Works ofart

Art - Historical treasures =

Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trustinterests ... ...

12 Securities - Miscellaneous R

13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures e

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other_

15 Real estate - Residential X 3 379,144. APPRAISED VALUE

16 Real estate - Commercial =

17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles . ... . .

19 Foodinventory ... .. .. . .. .. ...

Drugs and medical supplies .. . ... . .. .

O 0O ~NOOOBEWN

-
o

-h
—h

20
21 Taxidermy .. .. .
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts . ... .. .. . ... ..
25 Other P ( CONSTRUCTION ) X 43 74,295. FATR MARKET VALUE AT
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )

Other P> { )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . = | 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 - 28, that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for

the entire OIING PEHOA? | . | . . i e et 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |l.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X
82a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? . A A R DUR— ; , 32a X

b If “Yes," describe in Part |l.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)

332141
09-03-13 205
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) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule M (Form 990) {2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page 2

Partll | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

is reporting in Part I, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

332142 08-03-13 Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)
206
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O
(Forim 990 or 990-EZ)

Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
Form 890 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P> Attach to Form 990 or 990 EZ Open to Public

Department of the Treasury 3 )
Interna) Revenue Service s at WWW.irs.qov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization HABITAT FOR HUMANI TY T Employer identification number
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: A COPY OF FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO EACH BOARD MEMBER AND

OFFICER FOR COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EXPLANATION: EACH BOARD MEMBER AND OFFICER IS REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE, AT

LEAST ANNUALLY, ANY KNOWN CONFLICTS OF INTEREST IN WRITING AND SUBMIT THEM

TO THE ORGANIZATION'S PRESIDENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS FORM 990 AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
332211
207
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PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF: 3/24/ 15(1* reading) CUT OFF DATE: 03/18/15
3/24/15 (work session) 4/14/15 (2" reading/Public Hearing)

RESOLUTION  ORDINANCE X PUBLIC HEARING X

ITEM TITLE:

RZ-14-663 AN ORDINANCE TO CONDITIONALLY REZONE 10.59 ACRES AT 200 MERRIMANS LANE
(Map Number 149-01- - 7-A), FROM CONDITIONAL RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS (RB-1) DISTRICT WITH
CORRIDOR ENHANCEMENT (CE) DISTRICT OVERLAY (0.80 ACRES) AND CONDITIONAL MEDIUM
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MR) DISTRICT (9.79 ACRES) TO MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MR)
DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) DISTRICT OVERLAY.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve unless issues raised at 3/10/15 work session are not adequately addressed.

PUBLIC NOTICE AND HEARING:
Public hearing tentatively for 4/14/2015 Council meeting,

ADVISORY BOARD RECOMMENDATION:

Planning Commission unanimously recommended approval.

FUNDING DATA: N/A

INSURANCE: N/A

The initiating Department Director will place below, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each
department that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council
agenda.

INITIALS FOR  INITIALS FOR

DEPARTMENT APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL DATE
1. Zoning & Inspections AMG j;! l,‘B! 1S~
2. City Attorney %4
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CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMO

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
From: Tim Youmans, Planning Director
Date: March 17, 2015

Re: RZ-14-663 AN ORDINANCE TO CONDITIONALLY REZONE 10.59 ACRES AT 200 MERRIMANS LANE
(Map Number 149-01- - 7-A), FROM CONDITIONAL RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS (RB-1) DISTRICT WITH
CORRIDOR ENHANCEMENT (CE) DISTRICT OVERLAY (0.80 ACRES) AND CONDITIONAL MEDIUM
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MR) DISTRICT (9.79 ACRES) TO MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MR)
DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) DISTRICT OVERLAY

THE ISSUE:

Conditional rezoning with proffers from medium density residential district zoning and some RB-1
(CE) zoning to medium density residential district zoning with Planned Unit Development overlay
which would allow for a 170-unit apartment development with clubhouse and pool on the
property. The proposal is in the form of a PUD, but is not an age-restricted development as
recommended in the Comprehensive Plan.

RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN:
Goal 2: More Livable City for All

BACKGROUND:
See attached staff report, proffer statement, Development Plan, and Market/Fiscal Impact
analysis.

BUDGET IMPACT:
Latest proffer statement includes $300K cash proffer to offset possible impacts on City services.

OPTIONS:

1. Approve as recommended by Planning Commission (including latest proffers)
2. Table request

3. Deny request

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Recommend option 1 unless latest revised proffers submitted by applicant do not adequately
address concerns raised at prior Council work sessions.
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City Council Meeting and Work Session
March 24, 2015

RZ-14-663 AN ORDINANCE TO CONDITIONALLY REZONE 10.59 ACRES AT 200 MERRIMANS LANE (Map
Number 149-01- - 7-A), FROM CONDITIONAL RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS (RB-1) DISTRICT WITH CORRIDOR
ENHANCEMENT (CE) DISTRICT OVERLAY (0.80 ACRES) AND CONDITIONAL MEDIUM DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL (MR) DISTRICT (9.79 ACRES) TO MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MR) DISTRICT WITH
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) DISTRICT OVERLAY.

REQUEST DESCRIPTION
The request would conditionally rezone land from RB-1(CE) and MR to MR with a PUD overlay which
would allow up to 26 townhouse-styled
rental units and 144 apartment units for a
total of 170 dwellings units as outlined in
the letter from the applicant dated
October 21, 2014. The request includes
proffers (see attached proffer statement
dated October 21, 2014 including
December 11, 2014, February 2, 2015,
February 10, 2015, and March 17, 2015
revisions) relating to the development of
the PUD.

AREA DESCRIPTION

The subject portion of the Ridgewood
Orchard land is vacant, except for a small
portion of an unused driveway extending
from Merrimans Lane to the Sacred Heart
Church site which borders the subject site
to the north. The Sacred Heart property is
zoned LR and contains a church and ) Lo ST e
private school in addition to a residential unit. Land adjacent to the site to the east is zoned LR and
comprises the undeveloped westerly portion of the Glass-Glen Burnie Foundation land. Land to the
west includes the proposed Meadow Branch Avenue and the proposed John Kerr Elementary school site
which was recently rezoned Education, Institution & Public (EIP).

i.

Land to the south is part of the Moffett Estate and is primarily undeveloped. The easternmost portion of
the Moffett land was conditionally rezoned from LR to MR in 2008 to support medium density
residential use along the east side of Meadow Branch Avenue extended. Land to the northwest,
including the land to the west of the “tail’ of RB-1 land included in this rezoning, is conditionally zoned B-
2. Itis vacant and is intended for a limited array of commercial uses including retail and restaurant.

STAFF COMMENTS

The applicant has provided a number of updated exhibits and documents which supersede those
submitted with the original application in October of 2014. This includes an updated Statement of
Justification titled ‘Meadow Branch Luxury Apartments, Winchester, Va’; a revised Proffer Statement
dated March 17, 2015 titled ‘Proffer Statement, A Proposed Rezoning, for a Portion of Tax Map
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Parcel ID: 149-1-7’; a copy of a Memo dated October 6, 2014 from Mr. Ed Smith, Director of Operations,
Winchester Public Schools to the Winchester School Board members; a Market and Fiscal Impact
Analysis, Meadow Branch Apartments, Winchester, Virginia dated November 2014; and a revised PUD
Development Plan titled ‘Ridgewood Orchard, Land Bay ‘C’ Apartments, Development Plan dated
October 21, 2014 with revisions through March 12, 2015. These materials are attached for reference.

The Comprehensive Plan identifies the area as a Redevelopment Site and notes that the neighboring
regional medical center makes the site attractive for housing for high-income seniors and healthcare
professionals. It calls for a variety of housing types for the central portions of the site. The Plan, which
was just updated in 2014, states: “Zoning for development in this central area should be medium density
unless age-restricted housing is proposed, in which case, high density zoning may be appropriate.” The
2014 update was specifically undertaken with the intention of guiding development along the unbuilt
portion of Meadow Branch Avenue through the Moffett and Ridgewood Orchard land with the
assumption that the replacement John Kerr Elementary School would be constructed in this location.

Earlier versions of the draft update to the Comprehensive Plan in 2014 for the subject 10.59-acre
portion of the Ridgewood property situated along the east side of Meadow Branch did not explicitly
include the statement about zoning for medium density development. The language was added at the
request of City Council to intentionally clarify that high density development may be appropriate only if
two conditions are included which are:

* Planned Unit Development (PUD) overlay zoning; and,

® Age-restrictive housing

The submitted rezoning request does fulfill the first prerequisite (PUD zoning), but is not limited to age-
restricted housing. The request is, thus, contrary to the Comprehensive Plan in this regard. In the
attached Statement of Justification titled ‘Meadow Branch Luxury Apartments, Winchester, Va’, the
applicant makes a strong case for why adherence to the age-restriction recommendation of the
Comprehensive Plan update should not be required and instead allow for market rate apartments that
would appeal to two of the three targeted populations identified in the Comp Plan and the Economic
Master Plan. The applicant emphasizes the importance of the location to the regional medical center
and the strong attraction for young professionals, all of whom would not meet age-restriction
qualifications, and empty-nesters, some of whom may not meet the criteria for age-restriction.

The Statement of Justification outlines the unlikelihood that families with school-aged children would
want to rent a more expensive luxury apartment as compared to renting or purchasing a less expensive
single-family house elsewhere in the City. Estimates of school-aged population are included in the report
with good examples of comparable market rate developments. These estimates indicate low rates of
student population. Ms. Denise LaCour also gave a detailed presentation at the February 10, 2015 work
session explaining why she felt that the age-restriction provision is no longer desirable.

POTENTIAL IMPACTS & PROFFERS
Since this is a conditional rezoning request, the applicant has voluntarily submitted proffers to mitigate
potential impacts arising from the rezoning of the property from RB-1(CE) & MR to MR (PUD). The
October 21, 2014 Proffer Statement, including revisions dated December 11, 2014, February 2, 2015,
February 10, 2015, and March 17, 2015, is structured to address five areas under the heading of
“Proffers Relating To The Use In The Proposed Planned Unit Development District (Land Bay C}: These
are: Street Access and Improvements; Site Development; Recreation, Landscaping and Design; Cash
Proffers; and Phasing.
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Street Access & Improvements

The applicant proffers that Meadow Branch Avenue entrances will be as depicted on the Generalized
Development Plan (GDP). The latest version of the GDP depicts two entrances onto Meadow Branch
Ave, one situated at the fully signalized intersection opposite of the employee and parent drop-off/pick-
up entrance to the proposed John Kerr Elementary School (JKES) and one aligning with the median
crossing opposite of the bus and delivery access to JKES. This latter access point to the proposed
apartment area was not depicted on the approved subdivision plans nor the approved Meadow Branch
Avenue engineering plans that the City commissioned. It is, however, addressed in the recently
approved Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the City and Ridgewood Orchard. A southbound
left-turn lane is now shown on the Development Plan at this location and the conversion of this
approved 3-way intersection to a 4-way intersection may affect safe afternoon dismissal of school buses
from JKES. No signalization is anticipated at this intersection and none is warranted given the close
proximity to the fully signalized intersection just to the north. Staff has advised that a Traffic Impact
Analysis (TIA) will likely be required as part of the rezoning if this intersection remains part of the
proposal. The TIA was submitted on December 12, 2014 and was reviewed by the Public Services
Director and agreed with the findings.

Planning staff generally advocates for more than one entrance for a large residential development.
However, the provision of inter-parcel access to the Moffett property to the south and to the Sacred
Heart property to the north makes it likely that the development would be served by at least two
connections to the public street system. The Meadow Branch Ave project currently calls for the City to
construct a right-in/right-out access to the Moffett property fairly close to where the inter-parcel
connection is called for.

Site Development

Site Development proffers help to mitigate potential impacts arising from the inclusion of townhouse
styled rental units in the project and by limiting the number of bedrooms which might otherwise create
increased school-aged population placing demands on the City’s overcrowded schools. The applicant
proposes to construct 144 traditional apartments of which, no more than 24 would have three
bedrooms. None of the 26 townhouse units would have more than two bedrooms. All of the rental units
would be Market Rate units (i.e. no subsidized housing units), as stated in the third paragraph on

page three of the December 11, 2014 revised proffer statement. Further, the applicant proffers that
none of the townhouse units would be available for sale as owner-occupied units for a period of 40
years.

The Site Development proffers also address the minimum size for the community building (5,000 sq. ft
of finished space) and the minimum size of the swimming pool (1,800 sq. ft.). Qualitative standards for
exterior finishes of the apartment buildings and clubhouse are also specified in general conformity with
the elevations included in the GDP. This includes consistency of design, color, and materials on the
garage and maintenance structures as well. Lastly, the Site Development proffer notes that no “vertical”
construction would occur on the 0.54-acre narrow strip (the “tail”) of land between Meadow Branch
Avenue and the Sacred Heart property, thus assuring that this will serve as open space.

Recreation, Landscaping & Design

Under the Recreation, Landscaping and Design proffer, the applicant proffers screening and buffers as
depicted on the GDP in addition to what is otherwise required by the Zoning Ordinance. A second part
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of the landscape proffer calls for providing street trees along Meadow Branch Ave consistent with the
species called for along the John Kerr School site across the street.

A third part of the Recreation, Landscaping and Design proffer calls out the inclusion of 10-foot wide
paved hiker/biker trails through the site as depicted on the GDP. The plan currently shows two trails
connecting the Green Circle Trail out along Meadow Branch Avenue to the eastern boundary of the site
(allowing for connection to future trails on the Glass-Glen Burnie property) along both the far north and
south boundaries of the site. The applicant is working with MSV to build trail and cattle fencing in return
for a grading easement on the MSV property. To mitigate the potential impact of having the northerly
trail situated so close in behind the 12 townhouse units proposed close to the Sacred Heart property
boundary, a screen consisting of 5-foot tall evergreens planted 4 feet apart has been included in the
proffers and depicted as an element of the PUD Development Plan. Phasing of the trail along the south
property line is tied to occupancy of the third apartment building.

Cash Proffers

The fourth major proffer replaces a prior fourth proffer titled: ‘Meadow Branch Avenue extension’
That had pertained to the construction of Meadow Branch Avenue extension which was tied in with a
separate Memorandum of Understanding and Project Administration Agreement executed on
December 12, 2014.” The replacement Cash Proffer calls for a lump sum payment of $300,000 to be
paid to the City within 30 days of an unappealable site plan approval. The cash proffer is to address any
impacts including, but not limited to, public safety, public services, public transportation, and/or
recreation that might arise from the development.

Phasing
The last proffer pertains to Phasing. It indicates that all construction will be done as a single phase of

development, but indicates that occupancies will be phased. It indicates that the inter-parcel connecting
private roadways depicted on the GDP will be constructed with a final coat of paving before the first
apartment occupancies are to occur. The applicant proffers that they will have the final surfacing done
in the other areas where the occupancies are requested as those occupancies are requested. It is
understood that the clubhouse and pool will be completed and operational before the first occupancy
permit is requested and that the timing of the trails and other amenities would be as noted in the
‘Recreation, Landscaping, and Design’ proffer above.

MARKET AND FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS
On December 2, 2014, the applicant submitted a Market and Fiscal Impact Analysis for the Meadow
Branch Apartment project dated November 2014. The study examines the anticipated revenues and
costs associated with the 170-unit project and concludes that there would be a net fiscal benefit for the
$30 million Meadow Branch Apartment development. Projected revenue and expense calculations are
included in Table 4 on page 22 of the attached report. On-site impacts are expected to produce a surplus
of $95,200 (incorrectly noted as $97,410 in the original report) annually due to the few public school
pupils which are expected in the apartments, based on pupil rates at Stuart Hill and other projects
identified by the Winchester public school district. Apartment resident expenditures in the City are
projected to generate $22 million in new business receipts and these new business receipts are
projected to produce a fiscal surplus of $51,000 annually for the City. Total fiscal benefit is projected at
$148,000 annually in constant year 2014 dollars.

The analysis identifies projected revenues totaling $417,930. This includes $285,000 of real estate tax,
$110,670 of personal property tax, and $15,500 of consumer utility tax, and $6,380 of motor vehicle
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licensing revenue. The report includes $380 of recordation tax which would not be realized assuming
that all units remain rental and therefore should not be included, thus reducing the figure to $417,550.

With regard to costs, the study concludes that there would be 162 of the 170 apartments occupied at
any time and that would translate to 249 residents. Based upon the City’s current budget, the per capita
cost equals $956 annually. The total per capita annual expense would therefore equal $238,240. The
study also assumes that there would be approximately 13 school-aged children generated by the 162
occupied units based upon a generation rate of 0.079 students per occupied unit. At a cost of $6470 per
pupil, that translates to an annual school impact of $84,110 (incorrectly noted as $82,280 on Page 33 of
the fiscal impact analysis). Together, the $238,240 of per capita expenses and $84,110 of school
expenses adds up to $322,350 of annual cost for the 170-unit apartment project.

Based upon a projected positive annual fiscal impact (net revenue) of $95,200, that would mean that up
to 27 students could be generated before the project would cause a negative impact on the City. The
analysis submitted to the City incorrectly noted this threshold at 35 students. It is worth noting that the
existing Medium Density (MR) residential zoning would permit single-family detached homes on lots as
small as 8,000 square feet. After netting out land for public streets, the 10.59-acre site could probably
yield 40-45 homes. Given the proximity to the new John Kerr School, these homes would likely contain
3-5 bedrooms and generate considerably more than the 13 school-aged children projected to result
from the rezoning allowing the 170 apartment units.

THE GENERALIZED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
The GDP consists of four pages which were most recently updated on March 12, 2015 and received by
the City on March 17, 2015. The first page depicts the subject 10.59-acre portion of the Ridgewood
Orchard parcel as it exists at the time of the rezoning application. This exhibit depicts the proposed
Meadow Branch Avenue right of way and the proposed ultimate configuration of the JKES site as well as
the recently rezoned 11.64-acre commercial areas of the larger Ridgewood site. The Major Subdivision
for the subject area was approved by City Council on October 14, 2014 and was recorded on December
12, 2014. Likewise a Minor Subdivision required to assemble the adjacent DBL Holdings property into
the JKES and Ridgewood Orchard sites was recorded on that same date.

Density
The second page of the GDP is the actual conceptual Development Plan depicting the layout of the

improvements on the site and the areas that are set aside for active and passive open space. The
applicant is proposing 170 units on 10.59 acres of land including the 0.54 of RB-1 land that may get
conveyed off to the Catholic Diocese to assemble in with the adjoining Sacred Heart property. The
resulting density is 16.1 units per acre where the MR(PUD) zoning would permit up to 18 units per acre.

Apartment Building Layout

The 170 unit project includes 144 traditional apartment units consisting of two 3-story apartment
buildings each containing 24 apartments out closer to an open space along Meadow Branch Ave and
two 4-story buildings each containing 48 apartments back closer to the rear of the site adjoining the
Glass-Glen Burnie property. The 4-story buildings would each have basement parking and elevators.
Ample surface parking is provided along private drives to the east and west sides and north end of the
front two buildings and along the east side and south end of the rear two buildings. A limited number of
garages are available to tenants of the front two buildings in two freestanding structures to the rear of
these buildings.
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Townhouse Layout

The remaining 26 rental units are in the form of two-bedroom townhouse units situated within six
structures located along the north end of the site closer to Sacred Heart Church. Twelve of these units
are proposed to have parking pads situated to the front of the units (similar in fashion to the older
Orchard Hill townhouses without garages). The other 14 units would have basement level garages that
would be accessed from private alleys along the rear of the units. The result of this layout is that no
garages would be oriented to Meadow Branch Avenue. The inclusion of the rear alley access to the
majority of these units also minimizes the presence of back-out conditions for tenants onto the private
access roadway serving the 96 apartments to the rear of the site. Staff has some concerns about the
ability to easily access the rear entry garages from the alleys, which in many cases immediately adjoin
the rear wall of the townhouse structures. These concerns can probably be addressed at the time of site
plans assuming the rezoning is approved.

Amenities and Open Space

The latest development plan depicts a clubhouse located very close to the main entrance to the
apartment complex. It is proposed as a 2-story structure that would have lower level access out the rear
to a fenced in recreation area that includes an outdoor swimming pool, concrete deck, and small
grassed area. A separate volleyball court is proposed near the south central portion of the site with
sidewalks and trails connecting the apartments to the clubhouse and recreational amenities. The site
summary indicates that the site contains 5.35 acres of recreational open space where 4.77 acres are
required at a minimum. Of that open space, 0.95 acres is allocated to developed (active) recreational
use. This reflects compliance with the requirement for 20% of the overall open space being in the form
of active recreational space.

Circulation & Access

The GDP depicts the proffered inter-parcel connections to the Sacred Heart property and to the Moffett
Estate property. These are desirable features. The Plan also depicts a second full access (e.g. left-turns
permitted) out to Meadow Branch Avenue across from the bus/delivery access to the JKES site. Staff has
indicated that this is problematic and would recommend that a Traffic Impact Analysis be provided to
examine intersection impacts at this unsignalized intersection. Staff feels that the fully signalized
intersection aligning with the main entrance to JKES should be the only access point directly to Meadow
Branch Avenue.

Floor Plans & Building Elevations

The third page of the GDP contains detailed floor plans and a single ‘front’ elevation for the various
residential buildings proposed on the site with the exception of the two freestanding garage structures
and a maintenance building proposed very close to the 10-wide trail running along the boundary with
the Moffett Estate. No side elevations are provided for any of the buildings, but rear elevations of the
apartment buildings and townhouses are now included as Page 4 of the Development Plan. The
elevations and floor plans appear to be generally consistent with the layout depicted on the GDP. There
are multiple floor plans for both the traditional apartment building units as well as the townhouse-styled
units.

Since this is a sloped site, it was desirable to have a few cross-sectional views of the development
showing how the site slopes away from Meadow Branch Avenue and how the 4-5 story elevations of the
two rear buildings would relate to the adjoining Glen Burnie property. One sectional view was provided
which clearly shows how the 4-5 story buildings at the rear (east) part of the site will appear no taller
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than the 3-story apartment buildings up closer to the front (west) part of the site as viewed from
Meadow Branch Avenue.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff still feels that the fully signalized access point at the northern (main) entrance to the JKES site is
adequate to handle the apartment development traffic and that the proffered inter-parcel accesses to
the Sacred Heart property to the north and the Moffett Estate property to the south will adequately
provide for any needed alternative emergency response. However, the TIA that was submitted on
December 12, 2014 indicates that there would not result in an unfavorable Level of Service (LOS) for
traffic on the public roadway even though it would operate at a poor LOS on the private apartment
development roadway.

Regarding public input on the rezoning request, the City received comments from only two households.
Via email, Mr. & Mrs. Dan Troup questioned the school-aged children projection and encouraged the
Commission to follow the Comprehensive Plan. Via two emails from Mr. & Mrs. John Beyrau and by Mrs.
Beyrau’s attendance at the December 16" Commission public hearing, they expressed concerns about
safety and traffic impacts associated with Meadow Branch Avenue being extended.

At its January 20, 2015 meeting, the Commission forwarded RZ-14-663 to City Council unanimously
recommending approval as depicted on an exhibit entitled “Rezoning Exhibit RZ-14-663, Prepared by
Winchester Planning Department, December 1, 2014” because the request is consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan which calls for Neighborhood Stabilization in the site. The approval is subject to the
Generalized Development Plan revised as of December 11, 2014 and the proffers in the proffer
statement titled “Proffer Statement a Proposed Rezoning” dated October 21, 2014 and revised on
December 11, 2014,

The request was reviewed at the January 27, 2015 Council work session. Numerous concerns were
expressed by City councilors, particularly with regard to the following issues:
1. Use of the $333K proffered funds associated with Meadow Branch Ave construction
2. Accuracy of school student projections in the Fiscal Impact Analysis
3. Definitions of ‘market-rate’ included in the Proffer Statement
4. Restrictions associated with the intended HUD 221(d)(4) financing program as it pertains to the
ability of the intended purchaser of the site to ensure rent levels utilized in the Fiscal Impact
Analysis and to the management and maintenance requirements during the 40-year period
linked to the financing

The attorney for the applicant indicated that he would provide additional information about the terms
and conditions of the HUD financing program and would submit amended proffers to address concerns
of City Council. The request was carried forward to the February 10" Council work session.

On Wednesday, February 4, 2015, the City received an electronic version of an amended proffer
statement dated February 2, 2015. Staff met with the attorney for the applicant on Thursday, February
5, 2015 to review the amended proffers. These revisions reinserted the language stating that rents
charged would be market rate. It also incorporates clearer language about the perimeter screening
along the eastern boundary and notes that the phasing of development will be as identified on the GDP.
The revised proffers did little if anything to address the four areas of concern noted above. During the
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Thursday meeting, the applicant indicated that a formally submitted revision to the GDP will be
submitted and that the proffer statement may be further amended.

At the February 10, 2015 Council work session, the attorney for the applicant reviewed the February 10,
2015 version of the Proffer Statement and handed out information about the HUD Section 221(d)(4)
Mortgage Insurance for Rental and Cooperative Housing Program and explained some of the program
requirements that address questions about long-term management and maintenance. The potential
purchaser/developer of the site gave a presentation addressing concerns about the potential for school-
aged children. The request was tabled for up to 30 days (effectively the March 10" Council work session)
to allow councilors adequate time to review the revised proffers and materials that were handed out at
the February 10" work session.

At the March 10, 2015 Council work session, the request was briefly reviewed and was forwarded to the
March 24, 2015 Council meeting for First Reading. A public hearing and Second Reading is tentatively
scheduled for the April 14, 2015 Council meeting after which a vote on the rezoning ordinance could
take place.

On March 17, 2015, the attorney for the applicant submitted revised proffers dated March 17, 2015
along with a revised Development Plan containing revisions through March 12, 2015.

The attached ordinance provides for a favorable action to rezone the property. If Council is not
supportive of the rezoning request then a motion to deny could read:

MOVE, that City Council disapprove RZ-14-663 because the application for the proposed rezoning, as

submitted:

1. isinconsistent with the age-restriction recommendation included in the updated Comprehensive
Plan

2. lacks measures to sufficiently mitigate potential negative impacts such as increased numbers of
school-aged children
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AN ORDINANCE TO CONDITIONALLY REZONE 10.59 ACRES AT 200 MERRIMANS LANE (Map Number
149-01- - 7-A), FROM CONDITIONAL RESIDENTIAL BUSINESS (RB-1) DISTRICT WITH CORRIDOR
ENHANCEMENT (CE) DISTRICT OVERLAY (0.80 ACRES) AND CONDITIONAL MEDIUM DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL (MR) DISTRICT (9.79 ACRES) TO MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MR) DISTRICT WITH
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) DISTRICT OVERLAY.

RZ-14-663

WHEREAS, the Common Council has received an application from Pennoni Associates, Inc. on
behalf of Ridgewood Orchard LTD Partnership to rezone property at 200 Merrimans Lane from
Conditional Residential Business (RB-1) district with Corridor Enhancement (CE) district overlay (0.80
acres) and Conditional Medium Density Residential (MR) district (9.79 acres) to Medium Density
Residential (MR) district with Planned Unit Development (PUD) district overlay; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission forwarded the request to Council on January 20, 2015
recommending approval of the rezoning as depicted on an exhibit entitled “Rezoning Exhibit RZ-14-663,
Prepared by Winchester Planning Department, December 2, 2014” because the proposed Medium
Density Residential (MR) district with Planned Unit Development (PUD) district overlay supports the
redevelopment site as designated in the Comprehensive Plan. The recommendation is subject to
adherence with the Generalized Development Plan revised as of February 5, 2015 and the submitted
proffers dated October 21, 2014 revised as of December 11, 2014; and,

WHEREAS, following the Planning Commission’s review, the applicant submitted revised
proffers dated February 2nd 10th 2015 which were reviewed at the February 10, 2015 Council work
session, and revised proffers dated March 17, 2015 which were reviewed at the March 24, 2015 Council
work session along with a revised Development Plan containing revisions dated March 12,2015 ; and,

WHEREAS, a synopsis of this Ordinance has been duly advertised and a Public Hearing has been
conducted by the Common Council of the City of Winchester, Virginia, all as required by the Code of
Virginia, 1950, as amended, and the said Council has determined that the rezoning associated with this
property herein provides for residential space in support of the redevelopment site character
designation in the Comprehensive Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of Winchester, Virginia
that the following land is hereby rezoned from the existing zoning designation of Conditional Residential
Business (RB-1) district with Corridor Enhancement (CE) district overlay (0.80 acres) and Conditional
Medium Density Residential (MR) district (9.79 acres) to Medium Density Residential (MR) district with
Planned Unit Development (PUD) district overlay:

10.59 acres of land at 200 Merrimans Lane as depicted on an exhibit entitled “Rezoning Exhibit RZ-14-
663 Prepared by Winchester Planning Department, December 2, 2014” .

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of Winchester, Virginia that the
rezoning is subject to adherence with the with the Generalized Development Plan dated October 21,
2014 and revised as of March 12, 2015 and submitted proffers dated October 21, 2014 revised as of
March 17, 2015.
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PROFFER STATEMENT
A PROPOSED REZONING

for
A PORTION OF
TAX MAP PARCEL ID; 149-1-7

Prepared For: Ridgewood Orchard Limited Partnership
549 Merrimans Lane
Winchester, Virginia 22601

Prepared By: Thomas Moore Lawson, Esquire
Lawson and Silek, P.L.C.
P.O. Box 2740
Winchester, Virginia 22604
Tel: 540-665-0050

Original Date: October 21, 2014

Revised: March 17, 2015
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INTRODUCTION

The undersigned applicant hereby proffers that in the event that the Council of the City of
Winchester (“Council”) shall approve the rezoning of two tracts of land on Tax Map Parcel ID
149-1-7, totaling 10.59 acres (the “Property”) as shown on the plan entitled “Ridgewood Orchard
Land Bay C Apartments Development Plan” dated October 21, 2014 and revised March 12,
2015 (the “GDP”), with one tract consisting of 9.79 acres from Medium Density Residential
District (“MR”) to MR with a Planned Unit Development District (“PUD”) overlay and a second
tract consisting of 0.80 acres from RB-1 to MR with a PUD overlay, then development of the
subject properties shall be done in conformity with the terms and conditions as set forth herein,
except to the extent that such terms and conditions may be subsequently amended or revised
by the applicant and such be approved by the Council in accordance with Virginia law. In the
event that such rezoning is not granted, then these proffers shall be deemed withdrawn and
have no effect whatsoever. These proffers shall be binding upon the applicant and their legal
successors or assigns.

The conditions proffered herein supersede all prior proffers submitted by the owner on the
Property. All prior proffers affecting these areas are hereby revoked by the owner.

PROFFERS RELATING TO USE IN THE PROPOSED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
e e o NIRRT RUFUSED FLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

The Property shall be subject to the standards provided in the City of Winchester Zoning
Ordinance Article 13.

Street and Access Improvements

The owner proffers to design and construct a series of private streets within the Property as
shown on the GDP. The entrances to the Property will be as generally shown on the GDP. The
number of entrances to the Property will be limited to that shown.

The owner proffers to also design and construct an interparcel connection from the Property’s
north entrance to the boundary of Tax Map Parcel 149-01-6 owned by The Most Reverend Paul
S. Loverde, Bishop of the Catholic Diocese of Arlington, Virginia (the “Diocese”) as shown on
the GDP and will grant the Diocese a non-exclusive easement for the access and use of said
connection.

The owner proffers to also design and construct an interparcel connection at the Property’s
southern boundary to Tax Map Parcel 169-1-5, as shown on the GDP.

Site Development

The Property shall be developed as a multi-family project (the “Project”) consisting of no more
than one hundred seventy (170) apartment homes and a club house with pool and amenities
generally consistent with the GDP. Buildings 1 and 2, as shown on the GDP, shall consist of a
total of forty-eight (48) apartments in three-story buildings on slab. Buildings 3 and 4, as shown
on the GDP, shall consist of a total of ninety-six (96) apartments with an elevator and basement
level parking. These two buildings will have a four-story elevation facing northwest. The
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twenty-six (26) townhouse-style apartments will be constructed along the northern Property
boundary, as shown on the GDP, and will be two stories.

The apartments and club house shall be constructed in general accordance with the elevations
depicted on the GDP and shall primarily consist of red brick and ground face block with white
cementitious siding in select areas. The architectural style and building materials used for all
elevations of the apartments and club house shall be consistent with the design, color, and
materials depicted on the elevations depicted on the GDP. Additionally, the single story garage
structures and maintenance building, as identified on the GDP, shall be designed and
constructed to be consistent with the materials and colors of the apartment buildings.

Development of the Property shall consist of one, two and three bedroom apartments; however,
the Project shall not have more than twenty-four (24) three-bedroom apartments. Further, no
three-bedroom townhouse-style apartments will be built within the Project.

The owner proffers that all of the apartments (residential units) within the development shall be
market rate. Market rate is being proffered in order to distinguish the multi-family apartment
units that are being proffered in this community from some other existing multi-family stock in
the City of Winchester as of the time of the filing of this rezoning and Proffer Statement. This
market rate concept is further elaborated upon in the market analysis authored by S. Patz and
Associates, Inc. Additionally, a market rate project is defined as one where there is no income
limit for the tenants of said project and it is generally designed to have the highest rent that a
given market can bear.

The rents charged for the apartments within the Project shall be market rate.

The apartments and club house developed on the Property shall be built in general accordance
with the floor plans shown on the GDP (with variations for handicapped accessible units, units
accessed other than from the stairwell or units modified due to construction restraints such as
an elevator wall).

The club house shall be a minimum of 5,000 finished square feet and associated amenities shall
include a pool deck area of approximately seventy (70) feet by ninety (90) feet, as depicted on
the GDP, and a swimming pool with a minimum water surface area of 1,800 square feet.

The club house and pool area shall be operational and available for use prior to the issuance of
occupancy permits for any apartments constructed on the Property.

In response to stated concerns received from the City of Winchester, the owner does proffer
that the townhouse-style apartments shall not be sold as independent dwelling units for a term
of at least forty (40) years from the date of the approval of the rezoning.

No vertical construction shall occur on the 0.54 acres bordering Meadow Branch Avenue
Extension as shown on the GDP.

Recreation, Landscaping and Design
In the location depicted on the GDP and pursuant to the notes provided in the GDP along the
eastern Property boundary, the Applicant shall provide evergreen trees between the parking

areas and the eastern Property boundary. Landscaping will be provided for the other perimeter
areas of Property as well. The landscaping plan shall be incorporated as part of the site
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development plan. The landscaping plan shall be approved by the Planning Commission as
part of the design of these areas.

Development of the Property shall include street trees along the Meadow Branch Avenue
frontage. Said trees shall consist of a mixture of Sugar Maples and Pin Oaks in order to
coordinate with and compliment the planned landscaping for the future, adjoining John Kerr
Elementary School.

Development of the Property shall include ten (10) foot asphalt hiker/biker trails as depicted on
the GDP, including a connection to the planned Green Circle Trail. The site plan for the
Property shall identify the specific sequence of construction for the proposed buildings, parking,
and trail system. At a minimum, the ten (10) foot asphalt trail along the southern Property
boundary shall be constructed prior to issuance of the occupancy permit for the third apartment
building.

A screen, consisting of a single row of evergreens planted no more than four (4) feet apart with
a minimum height of five (5) feet at time of planting, in accordance with Winchester Zoning
Ordinance requirements, shall be located along the northern Property boundary between the
proposed hiker/biker trail and the townhouse style rental units. This screen shall not be planted
within a stormwater conveyance channel and shall additionally satisfy the requirements of
Section 19-5-6.4d of the Winchester Zoning Ordinance for that portion of the Property.

Cash Proffers

Within thirty (30) days of a final unappealable approved site plan, the owner will pay to the City
of Winchester a lump sum payment in the amount of $300,000.00 to be used by Council at its
discretion to address any impacts including, but not limited to, public safety, public services,
public transportation, and/or recreation, that may arise out of the proposed development set
forth herein.

Phasing

Applicant proposes to develop the Property as a single phase, but does expect that certain units
will be delivered for occupancy before others. The general sequence of construction is
identified by the GDP. As part of the overall construction, however, the inter-parcel connections
to adjoining properties, as depicted on the GDP will be completed to final paving prior to
occupancy of the first apartment building. As additional apartment buildings are completed, final
paving necessary to serve those apartment units shall be provided prior to issuance of an
occupancy permit for the applicable apartment units.

The conditions proffered above shall be binding on the heirs, executors, administrators, assigns,
and successors in the interest of the owner. In the event that the City Council of Winchester

grants this rezoning and accepts these proffers, then these proffers shall apply to the land
rezoned in addition to the other requirements of the City of Winchester Codes.

SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE(S)
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Submitted By:
Ridgewood Orchard Limited Partnership
By:

Date:

STATE OF VIRGINIA, AT LARGE
FREDERICK COUNTY, To-wit:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___day of , 2015,
by .

My commission expires on

Notary Public
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CITY OF WINCHESTER, VIRGINIA

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

CITY COUNCIL/COMMITTEE MEETING OF: _March 10,2015__ CUT OFF DATE:

RESOLUTION __ ORDINANCE X_ PUBLIC HEARING X
Public hearing to be held April 14,2015
ITEM TITLE:
Amend Ordinance Section 27-10 pertaining to tax rate
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Tax rate options, review revenue neutral rate

PUBLIC NOTICE AND HEARING:

Following ordinance process; two readings and public hearing

ADVISORY BOARD RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FUNDING DATA:

Funding appropriated as needed.

INSURANCE:

No liability assumed.

The initiating Department Director will place below, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each
department that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda.

INITIALS FOR  INITIALS FOR

DEPARTMENT APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL DATE
1. City Treasurer % 2/ 27/ 'S
2. Commissioner of the Revenue QTE) 2 )27’ b
3.
4.
5. City Attorney V%/ 3A7/ 205
6. City Manager /,%‘ L MonZ8(s
7. Clerk of Council
Initiating Department Director’s Signature: 77/@\ %\’-——7 2 -2 |‘§
CJ - Date
Mary Blowe, Finance Director

AKORNETIN
/ /i‘v Received 5
|G 5 7

2 | usPm - /
e

Revised: September 28, 2009
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CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMO

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
From: Mary Blowe, Finance Director

Date: March 10, 2015

Re: Real Estate Tax Rate

THE ISSUE: The City of Winchester recently completed our biennial reassessment process.
With these reassessment figures we have computed a revenue neutral tax rate for your
consideration. We also include figures for other tax rate options.

RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN: With this revenue neutral rate, City administration can
work within our budget to maintain services and reallocate funds to accomplish a more liveable
City for all. While also supporting our mission to be a financially sound City providing top quality
municipal services while focusing on the customer and engaging our Community.

BACKGROUND: See below for a summary of our tax increases or revenue neutrality over the
ears.

Tax Incr/(- %

Year Rate Decr) change Net:
2000 | $0.67
2001 | $0.72 $0.05 7.5% | TaxIncrease
2002 $0.72 $0.00 0.0%
2003 | $0.58 -$0.14 -19.4% | Revenue Neutral
2004 | $0.63 $0.05 8.6% | TaxIncrease
2005 $0.63 $0.00 0.0%
2006 $0.69 $0.06 9.5% | TaxIncrease
2007 | $0.65 -$0.04 -5.8% | Revenue Neutral
2008 | $0.68 $0.03 4.6% | TaxIncrease
2009 | $0.77 $0.09 13.2% | Revenue Neutral
2010 $0.77 $0.00 0.0%
2011 $0.86 $0.09 11.7% | Revenue Neutral
2012 | $0.95 $0.09 10% Tax Increase
2013 | $0.95 | $0.00 0
2014 | $0.95 | $0.00 0
2015 $0.91 -$0.04 -4.4% | Revenue Neutral

AVG: $0.017 2.3%
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These figures have been reviewed by all City Staff as well as our auditors to ensure accuracy.

BUDGET IMPACT: The City's Revenue would remain consistent with the budget number in FY
2015. Total assessed value of real property, excluding additional assessments due to new
construction or improvements to property, increased from last year's total assessed value of real
property by 5%. The rate necessary to continue with approximately the same amount of real
estate revenue to the City would decrease from .95 to .91, beginning with the June 5, 2015 billing
cycle. Individual property taxes may, however, vary at a percentage greater than or less than the
above percentage. The .91 per $100 of assessed value is the computed revenue neutral tax rate,
however, staff will be advertising the current rate of .95 to give Council flexibility during the budget
making process. This rate cannot be raised once advertised, but can be reduced based on
Council's budgetary decisions.

OPTIONS: Council may elect to adopt a tax rate higher or lower than the proposed revenue
neutral rate, but have budgetary consequences that can be analyzed. At the current
assessments, if Council were to raise the tax rate by 1 cent this would yield approximately
$289,000.

Increase in Budget Total RE Budget
TAX LEVY @ $0.95/100 $1,152,000 27,386,821
TAX LEVY @ $0.94/100 $864,000 27,098,538
TAX LEVY @ $0.93/100 $576,000 26,810,256
TAX LEVY @ $0.92/100 $288,000 26,521,974
TAX LEVY @ $0.91/100 $0 26,233,691

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is the recommendation of City staff that Council adopt a tax rate
necessary to accomplish Councils choices in the FY 2016 budget.
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CITY OF WINCHESTER
REAL ESTATE TAX RATE CALCULATION

TAX YEAR 2015

PREVIOUS YEAR (2014) TOTAL REAL ESTATE TAX LEVY
MULTIPLY BY 101%
ALLOWABLE 2015 REAL ESTATE TAX LEVY

2015 TAXABLE ASSESSMENT

LESS:

AGRICULTURE DEFERRED LAND USE Total Land Use
HORTICULTURE DEFERRED LAND USE  Included in Total
HISTORIC REHABILITATION

NEW LOTS
NEW CONSTRUCTION (NEW BUILDINGS)
NEW CONSTRUCTION (EXISTING BUILDINGS)

2015 NET TAXABLE ASSESSMENT
FOR REVENUE-NEUTRAL CALCULATION
ALLOWABLE 2015 REAL ESTATE TAX LEVY
DIVIDE BY 2015 NET TAXABLE ASSESSMENT

ALLOWABLE TAX RATE WITHOUT PUBLIC HEARING

Legend:
rc-recalculated

(1,699,828)
(17,604,042)

(10,307,000)

t.rc $ 26,065,963
101%
rc $ 26,326,623

t $ 2912,434,100
t
t
t (19,303,870)
t
t
t (10,307,000)
rc $ 2,882,823,230
$ 26,326,623
2,882,823,230
rc $ 0.9132

t- traced sample of assessed values to source documentation (field data sheets, subdivision plats

CAMRA system, H.T.E billing register, etc)
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ARTICLE II. REAL PROPERTY TAX.

DIVISION 1. IMPOSITION OF TAX

SECTION 27-10.  LAND, LOTS, AND BUILDINGS.

On all tracts of land, lots, and improvements thereon not exempt from taxation there shall be a
tax of ninety-five five cents ($0.955) for every one hundred dollars ($100.00) of the assessed
value thereof for general city and school purposes. All City taxes on real estate for each year
shall be due and payable during the year for which the same are assessed in two approximately
equal installments as follows:

- One-half on or before June fifth; and
- One-half on or before December fifth.

All taxes annually imposed on real estate shall be payable by the persons who on the first day of
January in each and every year are the respective owners of record thereof.

(Ord. No. 044-88, 11-15-88; Ord. No. 011-91, 4-23-91; Ord. No. 017-92, 11-10-92; Ord. No.
015-93, 05-06-93; Ord. No. 017-94, 05-10-94; Ord. No. 010-96, 05-14-96; Ord. No. 006-99, 3-
30-99; Ord. No. 007-2000, 04-11-00; Ord. No. 011-2001, 04-10-01; Ord. No. 012-2003, 4-22-
03; Ord. No. 027-2003, 07-22-03; Ord. No. 013-2004, 4-28-04; Ord. No. 010-2005, 04-12-05;
Ord. No. 10-2007, 4-24-2007; Ord. No. 2008-16, 4-8-2008; Ord. No. 2009-13, 4-21-09; Ord. No.
2011-06, 4-12-11; Ord. No.2012-08, 4-17-12).

State Law References--Code of Virginia, §§58.1-3200; 58.1-3916; 15.1-160; City Charter §5.01
(1994).
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